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DETAILS..

DETAILS...

Years of research and meticulous attention
to detail have resulted in Paxman’s introduction
of the Dual-Bore system, probably the most
important innovation in horn design since the
advent of the ‘double’ almost a century ago.

Our new models have been enthusiastically
received by players worldwide, and Paxman
instruments with the Dual-Bore system are being
played in many of the world’s great orchestras.

Please telephone for information on the range
of horns available, or visit our showroom in
Covent Garden.

E ) } Paxman Musical Instruments Ltd
116 Long Acre, London WC2E 9PA 071-240 3647/2
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CONN 8D
Connstellation
French Horn

"It's The Only
Horn I've
Ever Worn!"

The CONN 8D Connstellation French Horn has always been a perfect
fit for great musicians. Like Phil Myers, Principal Horn of the

New York Philharmonic, they know that the rich tonal color, soaring
intensity, and commanding volume of the 8D is too good to keep
under your hat.

The Conn 8D. What every well-dressed horn player is wearing.

¢ fzyﬁew;:m Graftsmanshgp, Tradition and Technolo 7y
a %
All CONN Instruments Are Made In U.S.A.
United Musical Ingtruments U.S.A., Inc. » P.0, Box 727 » Elkhart, IN 46516 = (219) 2950079 » FAX (219) 295-8613

For a wall-size poster of this ad, send $2.00 to Phil Myers, "The Only Horn," United Musical Instruments ULS.A., Inc., P.O. Box 727, Elkhart, IN 46515
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MANNES

C O L L E G E
HORN STUDIES

Artistry & Community anllt% =
anier pelntinis

At Mannes they go together. David Jolley

The skills, understanding and

originality of artistry are fostered Philip-Myers
by a superb faculty in a caring Wind/Brass
and supportive community. Repertory Ensembles
That's why Mannes
graduates succeed. Chamber Music
New York Master Classes
Audition Dates: with Distinguished
January 5, 1994; Arti
March 7,8,9,10, 11, e

4:
May 24, 25, 26, 27, 1994; Programs of Study:

August dates to be Master of Music,

announced, Post-Graduate

Chicago Auditions: gnpiogm, £ Milsic

F(‘.‘h['ll;ll‘y 1‘ 1991 at dC 'i(., or o ; l. 'L.lhl(.‘

Fine Ars Building, Bachelor of Science,
Diploma,

Los Angeles Auditions: Professional

February 2, 1994 at The Music
Center of Los Angeles County.

Studies Certificate

Scholarships are

San Francisco Auditions: .
available.

February 3, 1994 at War
Memorial Opera House.
Dormitory rooms

Scholarships are available. are available.
Call 800-292-3040 or

212-580-0210 for further *
information.

imnrormation New School

for Social Research.

For additional information: Write or call Marilyn Groves, Director of Admissions, The Mannes College of Music,
150 West 85th Street, New York, N.Y. 10024, 800-292-3040 or 212-380-0210.
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Guidelines For Contributors

Publications of the International Horn Society include the
Horn Call, published three times annually; the Horn Call An-
nual, published annually; and the IHS Newsletter, published
quarterly. Submission deadlines for the Horn Call are Septem-
ber 1(November journal), December 1 (February journal), and
March 1 (May journal). The submission deadline for the Horn
Call Annual is January 15. Submission deadlines for the IHS
Neuwsletter are July 1 (August NL), October 1 (November NL),
January 1 (February NL), and April 1 (May NL). Materials
intended for the Horn Call should be directed to the Editor or
the assistant editor for the appropriate department. Materials
intended for the Horn Call Annual should be directed to the
Editor. Materials intended for the IHS Newsletter should be
directed to the Newsletter Editor. Opinions expressed by con-
tributors are not necessarily those of the editorial staff or the
IHS. Entire contents copyrighted. Reproduction in whole or
in part of any article (in English or any other language) with-
out permission is prohibited.

The style manuals used by the Horn Call are the Chicago
Manual of Style, thirteenth edition, and A Manual for Writers of
Term Papers, Theses, and Dissertations, fifth edition, by Kate Tura-
bian. Refer to these texts for guidelines regarding usage, style,
and formatting. The author’s name, address, telephone num-
ber, and a brief biography should be included with all manu-
scripts.

Manuscripts should be submitted to the editor in double-
spaced typescript throughout with margins of no less than
one inch. Footnotes are to be numbered consecutively and
placed at the end of the text. Musical illustrations must be in
black ink on white paper. Photographic illustrations should
be glossy black and white prints.

Contributors using computer-based word processing pro-
grams are encouraged to submit manuscripts on 3.5 inch dis-
kette as well as hard copy. Macintosh and MS-DOS formats
are both acceptable, with Macintosh/Microsoft Word being
preferred. Applications other than Macintosh/Microsoft Word
should be submitted as text files (ASCII). Please label the dis-
kette clearly as to format and application being used. Graph-
ics submitted on disk should be in EPS format. Submit graph-
ics in hard copy as well as on disk.

The octave designation system used in the Horn Call is
the one preferred by the New Harvard Dictionary of Music, ed-
ited by Don Randel, 1986, and is as follows:

Advertising Information

Deadlines for advertisements in the Horn Call are Septem-
ber 1(November issue), December 1 (February issue), and
March 1 (May issue). For advertisement reservation forms and
complete information regarding mechanical requirements,
billing, discounts, and circulation contact:

Katherine Thomson, IHS Advertising Agent
P.O. Box 16127

Irvine, CA 92713 USA

Tel: 714-552-3404

Fax: 714-588-7703

Rates

(Rates are effective with the February 1994 issue)

Full page (B&W) $200.00
Three-quarter page $145.00
Half-page $105.00
One-quarter page $70.00
Column inch $20.00
Inside cover $250.00
Spread $420.00
Full page (four-color) $700.00

Free classified advertisements up to thirty words are avail-
able to members in good standing of the International Horn
Society. Additional words will be charged at the rate of $.20
per word.

Classified Advertising

Important New Repertoire for Horn! To receive our free
catalogue of brass music, write to: Brixton Publications; 4311
Braemar Avenue; Lakeland, FL 33813-1608 USA.

Geyer Full Double Horn, Schmidt design, fabricated in
the 1920s. Excellent condition, all original. $6,200. 505-983-
5240.

Mouthpieces: 1 Giardinelli C-12 2-pc narrow rim (I lev-
eled); 1 C-4 Giardinelli 2-pc wide F rim; 1 Holton Farkas SC.
$12 each. Russ Smiley 203-295-7421.

o Y3
—9: - é;\ O
Qb = © e
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PROTECT YOUR INVESTMEN T

Thisflathorn case has beendesigned
and built by a musical instrument
repairman to protect your horn from
severe damage while in transit.
Though this case is no larger than a
standard flat horn case, itcantolerate
abusive handling, whether you are
going across the street or across the
country.

Our foam interiors are precisely cutto
custom fit your horn and mutes like a
glove. A removable Ultrasuede®
zippered bag is included for your
accessories. Exterior specifications

Finally, a compact, industrial-strength ~ include a removable set of wheels
case for the serious musician! and .032" aluminum skin, bonded and
riveted to a marine-grade plywood

substrate.

Our case may look over-strength, but it's exactly what you need to protect your
investment... for only $455.00 US, plus shipping.

All case orders received before January 1, 1994 will receive a 10% discount.

NEW ITEMS FOR FALL:
e Bell cases for those extra bells perched precariously on your bookshelf! Only $285.00 US, plus shipping.

«  Rotor valve inner-cap seating tool with annealed brass rotor extraction tool. These tools will assist you
in the safe removal and re-installation of your rotor valves. Available now for $28.50 US, including shipping.
Please specify manufacturer.

PLEASE ADDRESS INQUIRIES TO:

(703) 521-4588
709 South Adams Street

II‘ KRATZ CUSTOM SERVICES
Arlington, VA 22204-2114

w
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CALLING ALL HORN PLAYERS

Randy Gardner Jeffry Kirschen
2nd horn, The Philadelphia Orchestra 3rd horn, The Philadelphia Orchestra

‘Come study with members of The Philadelphia Orchestra at
Temple University s Esther Boyer College of Music,
a great music school in a culturally-rich city.”

Audition Dates for 1993-94 Scholarships and For More Information:
November 13, 1993 Dr. Steven Estrella
Nov. 29 — Dec. 4, 1993 Assistantships are Temple University 012-00
Esther Boyer College of Music
4 -

January 23, 199 Available Box HC

February 19, 1994 Philadelphia, PA 19122
March 19, 1994 phia,

(215) 204-8437
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C ROWNING. ACE

1914-1993

The legendary
collaboration
between Philip
Farkas and the
Frank Holton
Company
began in 1958
and lives on
today through
America’s most
accepted and
best-selling line

of French horns.

Introducing

. the Ultra Farkas,

the lasting

legacy of

an American
master of

the horn.

Leblanc(4)HoLton

WORLD-CLASS INSTRUMENTS FROM THE WORLD OF LEBLANC

dougny puv 4ayovay “1ahvid wioy flivpuaday

G. Leblanc Corporation 7001 Leblanc Boulevard Kenosha, Wisconsin 53141-1415 USA
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Letters to the Editor

Editor’s note: the editorial board of the society encourages mem-
bers to express their opinions concerning any subject of interest
through the Letters to the Editor column. Preferably, letters should
be no more than three hundred words in length, and we necessarily
reserve the right to edit all letters. All letters should include the full
name and address of the writer. Photographs of appropriate subjects
may also be submitted with letters. Credit will be given to the pho-
tographer, and the photograph will be returned to the sender upon
request.

Anmerkkung des Herausgebers

Die Redaktion des HornCall mdchte die Mitglieder der
Gesellschaft ermutigen, ihre Meinung zu Themen, die uns alle
interessieren, in der Rubrik Briefe an den Herausgeber zu dussern.
Grundsitzlich sollten solche Briefe einen Umfang von 300 Wérten
nicht tiberschreiten. Die Redaktion behilt sich das Recht zu
notwendigen Kurzungen und zur Veréffentlichung vor. Alle Briefe
sollten den namen und die Anschrift des Adsenders tragen. Die
Redaktion interessiert sich auch fiir Fotos aus unserem
Tétigkeitsbereich. Bei Veroffentlichung wird der Name des
Fotografen genannt. Auf Wunsch geben wir eingesandte Fotos
zuriick.

Cartas al Editor

Note de editor: La junta editorial de la Sociedad desea animar
meimbros a expresar sus opiniones tocante tépicos de interés por
esta columna—Cartas al Editor. Les sugerimos que estas cartas no
contengan mds de 300 palabras de contenido; y ademds
necesariamenta reservamos el derecho de redactar todas las cartas.
Las cartas deben incluir el nombre, apellido, y direccién del escritor.
Fotos de tépicos apropriados también nos interesan. Acreditamos al
fotégrafo y develvemos la fota al enviador en demanda.

Lettres au Redacteur

Sous cette rubrique, le Comité de Rédaction désire encourager
les membres do la Societé a exprimer leurs opinions sur tout sujet
d’interét ayant trait au cor. En régle générale, ces lettres ne devront
pas dépasser 300 mots. Le Rédaction se reserve le droit d’y apporter
des remaniements mineurs. Toute lettre devra comporter les nom
prenom usuel et adresse do I'auteur. Les Photographies des sujets
appropries sont également susceptibles d’étre publiées. Le nom au
photographe sera mentionné et la cliché retourné a I’expéditeur sur
demand.

Lettre al Redattore

Osservazione dal redattore: I1 commitato editore della Societa
desidera incoraggiare i soui membri a voler esprimere i loro pareri
con respetto a qualsiasi soggeto interesante circa a detta colonna
Lettere al Redattore. E a suggerire che le lettre scritte non siano di
una lungezza di piu do 300 parole e necessariamenta vogliamo
riservare i diritte di redattore a tuute le lettere. Accluso nelle lettere
si dovreble leggere i nome intero e l'indirizzo dello scrittore.
Fotografie de soggetti adatti sono anche d’interesse. Credito sara dato
fotografo ela fotografia sar4 restituita al mittente a richiesta.

The leader “Copper Toxicity: A Rebuttal” almost invites
The Horn Call/ No. 24.1] November 1993

the reader to assume a confrontational attitude, which I hope
is not Dr. Kurth’s intent. From personal experience, I must
express belief that Robert Routch’s October 1992 article in THC
has considerable merit.

For years, I broke out in unexplained irritations on my
hands and had continuous trouble with boils on the lips, where
the mouthpiece sets. I had experimented with every known
type of plating, to no avail. While stationed briefly at the
United States Military Academy at West Point, I had acquired
a plastic rim, to use on Honor Guards when the weather was
extremely cold. I found that when using this plastic rim, I had
much less problem with irritation. Later I switched completely
to a Delron rim, and bandaged with plastic electricians tape
the portions of the instrument which came in contact with my
hands. I never had any further trouble.

While at a commuter bus stop in Pine Brook, NJ two years
ago, my briefcase was stolen, with my mouthpiece which I
had used for some thirty years. I was forced to use a metal
rimmed mouthpiece for a while and found that I do not pres-
ently experience these irritations, although my hands still leech
material from the instrument and feel uncomfortable.

Which leads me to the issues which Dr. Kurth did not
address: body chemistry changes radically with age. What
might not affect a maturely developed physiology might in-
deed have serious manifestations upon a younger person.
Young persons, take heed of Mr. Routch’s advice!

No physician has addressed the question of various blood
chemistries on this matter: I have asked my MD acquaintan-
ces repeatedly. | have a “B Negative” type, rather rare in North
America, except among Native Americans and Orientals. What
effect does this have upon interaction with metals? Since heavy
metal poisoning is becoming endemicin this era, I believe that
caution is the best advice, regardless of footnotes to the con-
trary.

Lacquering the instrument, or only the bell, certainly de-
prives it of some of its resonance, probably at higher frequen-
cies; I am no longer in favor of lacquering, from a musical
point of view. It may, however, be desirable from the stand-
point of physical well-being. I prefer, at this time, merely to
use tape on the instrument.

Yours,

J C Leuba

4800 NE 70th St
Seattle WA 98115
USA

DODDD

It was very interesting for me, as founding editor of the
Horn Call, to see this journal come full circle, in a sense, since
its first volume, number one to its twenty-third volume, num-
ber two. The first volume contained the Baron Munchausen
tale on page 28, and is repeated again in volume twenty-three,
number two on page 1-9. One of the first authors to submit an
article, Abby Mayer (volume one, number one, page 23), is
also represented again on page 49 of volume twenty-three,
number two. It might be said that the more things change, the
more they remain the same! By the time I had published vol-
ume two, number two we had arrived at a 91-page journal,



with four advertisements. By contrast volume twenty-three,
number two contains seventy-five advertisements, some of
which are multiple-page ads, and 112 total pages. Advertise-
ments for [HS Workshops are not counted as paid insertions.
I assume that this is as true today as it was in 1971. What a
difference the years have made in the increase of paid adver-
tising, and how it has filled our coffers. I also note that the
thought about our society, expressed by Mikko Hynninen of
Finland as “(one) building bridges between nations” has come
to pass in a very large way twenty-two years later (volume
two, number two, page 7.) Just compare the 1992 Directory to
the one first published. How many nations are represented
today! It is truly incredible. And contrast today’s list of living
Honorary Members, which now numbers thirteen (since the
recent death of Vitali Bujanovsky), of which only three are
from the United States. The first list contained mostly Ameri-
cans. It is true that today we really are an international soci-
ety. Congratulations to all who have worked so hard to make
it that way.

Harold Meek

71 Vermont Street
Boston, MA 02132
USA

MODOND

I very much enjoyed reading a well-deserved review by
Arthur LaBar of Farquharson Cousins second edition of his
marvelous and witty book, On Playing the Horn, in the April
1993 edition of the Horn Call.

Before I even received my mailing of the journal I was
getting orders in the mail for the book, much to my delight
but also to my surprise, since the zip code to my mailing ad-
dress was published incorrectly. Some of the requests for the
book that I have received have been routed all over due to
this error. Would you kindly publish that my address is cor-
rect except for the zip code and that the correct zip is 08332,
and not 80332.

Thank you,

Daryl Ponder-Rynkiewicz
4 Oakwood Dr

Millville, NJ 08332

USA

DIIID

As you begin your editorship of the Horn Call, a reminder
that there are three words in its name. It is not “Horn Call” as
noted in the Newsletter. There is enough sloppiness, inexcus-
able, among members who play the “French” horn. Example
comes from above, and “Horn Call” must not be allowed to
take root and flourish. Thanks.

Sincerely,

Harold Meek, Founding Editor
The Horn Call

71 Vermont St

Boston, MA 02132

USA

Mr. Meek is correct, of course. We will try to be more diligent
in accurately presenting the title of our journal—Editor

DIIOD

Many delegates, artists, and exhibitors in Tallahassee knew
that there were two bids to host the 1995 annual IHS Work-
shop, that of the Japanese and ours from Bordeaux. The Advi-
sory Council made the wise decision in accepting the former,
and I urge all those who can possibly attend that historic event
to do everything in their power to go to Japan in August 1995.
Having had personal experience of a long orchestral tour there,
I am witness to the fact that the Japanese are second to none
when it comes to organization.

I was asked by the Advisory Council if I would not go
ahead with our plans to hold a Gallay bicentenary celebra-
tion, which was one of the numerous reasons for us wanting
to do the workshop in France. My reply was negative, but, as
it turned out, so many people have urged me to reconsider
that I have been persuaded to reverse my decision. Those
wanting a big event in Bordeaux in 1995 can be divided into
three categories:

1. People I met in Tallahassee who told me that, either be-
cause of dates or for other reasons, they could not make it
to Japan.

2. The vast majority of Europeans, dozens of whom [ spoke
to in Manchester last year and for whom Japan would
just not be possible or who had planned to combine the
Bordeaux event with their annual summer holiday in the
South-West of France.

3. The local and regional authorities in Bordeaux who were
so enthusiastic about our proposals that they do not wish
to go back on our agreement.

An additional reason for holding an important event in
Bordeaux is that, without one, Europe would be deprived of
an international horn meeting (apart from Hermann
Baumann'’s specifically hand horn one in Essen) between
Manchester, 1992 and the next IHS workshop planned in Eu-
rope in 1998.

Please allow me to get things into perspective:

Firstly, Nancy Cochran Block has promised a very excit-
ing program in Kansas City in 1994.

Secondly, the tremendous and not to be missed if humanly
possible 1995 workshop in Japan.

Thirdly, also in 1995, from the 6th to the 13th of July, for
those who cannot make it to Japan and for the fortunate few
who can attend both, a horn festival in Bordeaux, mainly cel-
ebrating Gallay’s birth in 1795, but also including music of
the 18th, late 19th, and 20th centuries.

With all the wonderful events to look forward to, I hope
that as many IHS members as possible will be able to attend
at least one of them.

Best wishes to all from Bordeaux.

Sincerely,

Joseph Hirshovitz

route de Saint Hubert
33750 Beychac et Cailleau
France

DIDDD
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Iam sure by this time you have heard of the death of Vitali
Bujanovsky on May 7 in St. Petersburg, Russia. Itis ironic that
I had just finished reading the eloquent tributes to Philip
Farkas in the April edition of the Horn Call when I received
the call from Freydis with the news. I first met Freydis in
Leningrad (as it was then known) almost 20 years ago while I
was studying with Bujanovsky and our paths have crossed
over the years. Her dedication to Vitali Bujanovsky, especially
during his illness this past year, has shown her tremendous
dedication and friendship. That we should all have such
friends!

The similarities which come to mind between Farkas
(whom I never met but always admired) and Bujanovsky are
striking. Both men were players and teachers with an interna-
tional reputation. Both had a caring and fatherly rapport with
their students. Both men were humble and soft-spoken. As I
said to Freydis, “This has been a bad year for horn players.”

Bujanovsky’s love of music and his humanity are two as-
pects of his character which I shall always cherish. Fortunately
there are his recordings, compositions, and transcriptions to
remind us of his musicianship. His personal warmth and com-
passion are less tangible but very real to all who were privi-
leged to meet him. I shall always be thankful for that oppor-
tunity.

Sincerely yours,

Harcus Henniger

Toronto Symphony

2498 Linwood St

Pickering, Ontario L1X 1G7
Canada

BACK ISSUES OF THE HORN CALL,
VOLUMES I, 11, IV #1, V, VII, VIII, IX and
X, $3.00 per issue. All 15 issues for
$45.00 plus 50¢ Postage and Handling
per issue for surface shipment. ($52.50)
VOLUMES XI THROUGH XXII, plus
ARCHIVE SPECIAL issue, ANNUAL #1
(1989), #2 (1990), #3 (1991), and #4
(1992): $10.00 per issue, surface ship-
ment included. Twenty-nine issues TO-
TAL: $290.00.

SPECIAL OFFER FOR IHS MEMBERS
ONLY: ALL AVAILABLE BACK ISSUES
(regular price: $342.50) discounted to
$220.00, surface postage included. Dis-
count also applies for school and library
purchase orders. For overseas Air Mail,
add $2.00 per issue. Send order with US
check, International Money Order, or
Purchase Order/Requisition to:

International Horn Society

Ellen Powley
2220 N. 1400 E

Provo, UT 84604

Recital Repertoire and
Warm-Up Regimen
for the Horn
from Wunderhorn Press
New Publications:
Shostakovich: Three Preludes for Hom and Piano $9.95
Dwordk:  Sonatina for Hom and Piano, op. 100 $14.95

Previously Released:
Debussy: Sonata in D Minor for Hom and Piano (1915)  $15.95

Schumann: - Scherzo for Two Homs and Piano, opus 52 $8.95

Brahms:  Sonata Movement for Hom and Piano $9.95

Muhler: Three Pieces from “Des Knaben Winderhom”  $9.95
Dennis R. Abelson:*

“Warm-Up and Daily Regimen for the Homist” $28.95

* Instructor of Horn ar Camegie Mellon and Duguesne Universities

____ DearLHS. Members:
ﬂ - *\  Thank you for your overwhelming
&, support! We apologize for any delay
k- in filling your orders.
8
—i We now offer a demo cassette of
% our publications, played by the in-
i fumous insensitive electronic virtuoso
> .| Pierre Midi, for only $6.00, post-

paid.

P.0. Box 60126
Pittsburgh, PA. 15211

Send check or money order.
Please add $3.00 (U.S.), $5.00 (Europe)
for shipping and handling,

Or request our free brochure.
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“Yamaha horns are
wonderfully designed
and beautifully made.
They are fantastic!”

L. William Kuyper

Assistant Principal
New York Philharmonic

y \ « !

1 recend Yam

“My Y.
produces a warm, rich sound horns for their fine crafts-
along with a great scale.” manship, focused sound
Gail Williams and superior intonation.”
Associate Principal John Covert

Chicago Symphony Ithaca College

© 1993 YAMAHA CORPORATION OF AMERICA Band & Orchestral Division, P.O. Box 899, Grand Rapids, Mi 49512-0899




From The Editor

Readers will not fail to notice that this issue of the Horn
Call, my first as editor (not counting the Horn Call Annual of
three months ago), has several changes in appearance from
previous issues. Do not be deceived by appearances, how-
ever, because the Horn Call is still the same journal that has
been nurtured for twenty-three years by my predecessors:
Harold Meek, James Winter, and Paul Mansur. The content is
and will remain the same as before: articles, reviews, letters,
and advertisements about the horn, with perhaps an occasional
attempt at humor.

Some of the changes in appearance deserve a few words
of explanation, however, and special attention should be
brought to the change in the publication schedule.

As was announced in the last two newsletters, the IHS
Advisory Council has approved a quarterly publication sched-
ule. The Horn Call will be published in November, February,
and May; the Horn Call Annual will be published in August of
each year. The IHS Newsletter, now in the capable hands of
Virginia Thompson, will continue to be issued quarterly and
will be mailed with the Horn Call. This change in publication
schedule will allow us to provide improved services to mem-
bers while consolidating mailings to control costs. Contribu-
tors and advertisers should refer to the Guidelines for Con-
tributors and Advertisers page for deadlines and information
about submitting manuscripts, news, and advertisements.

This issue’s cover is by IHS member Joel Barg, a profes-
sional Montreal artist-designer of long standing. The cover
features his creative calligraphy and alludes to its notational
connection. Joel also designed the cover for the most recent
issue of the Horn Call Annual. I hope you like both of these
covers, and I want to express my personal gratitude to Joel
for his contributions to our journal.

For those of you who are interested in such things, we are
using the Palatino font to produce all the text, and most musi-
cal examples are produced by Finale in the Petrucci font. I am
running Microsoft Word 5.1 on my ancient but trusty Mac SE,
and the typesetter is using Aldus Pagemaker for final layout.
I also have access to scanning and conversion hardware and
software at the university, so almost all text and musical ma-
terials can be computer-processed.

The lead article in this issue, Horn Transposition in the Works
of Mozart: High or Low? by Thomas Swartman, first appeared
in German in the October 1991 issue of Das Orchester. Mr.
Swartman has rewritten it into English so that more hornists
can have the benefit of his insights. His article serves to re-
mind us that we must always be thinking musicians, trying
to discern the composer’s intent, not brainless robots mind-
lessly reproducing whatever is put before us on a music stand.

This issue is the first to contain what will be a regular
series on the natural horn. Jeffrey Snedeker has agreed to serve
as editor for this column. The period instrument movement
has won a solid place in the music world, and the natural horn
is an integral part of this movement. Members with natural
horn contributions should contact Jeff.

Don’t neglect to study Robert Ashworth's article on hand
stopping. (I can’t decide —is it hand stopping, handstopping,
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or hand-stopping? I lose sleep over this stuff.) He really does
have some fresh ideas on an old subject.

Future issues of the Horn Call will include some of the
following: an article on alphorn building by Joe Littleton, re-
ports on the International Natural Horn Festival in Essen by
Thomas Hiebert and the Indiana University Natural Horn
Festival by Keith Johnson, an article by Michael Meckna with
advice from some of the masters on performing, an article by
Michael Houle on starting a horn club, a transcription by
Suzanne Rice of a 1977 recorded interview of Willem Valkenier
by Robert Marsh, music and recordings reviews, and more!

Please remember that you, the members of the Interna-
tional Horn Society, are the true owners of our journal and
that the editor and the editorial staff are stewards charged
with representing, to the best of our ability, the will of the
membership. The publications of the IHS will ultimately be
only as good as the membership wants them to be. I urge you
to submit articles and news; write letters to the editor; en-
courage your friends to join the IHS; encourage your library
to subscribe to the Horn Call; and patronize businesses that
advertise in the Horn Call.

Specifically, if you like what you are seeing in the Horn
Call, send a letter (indicate whether or not you want it pub-
lished) saying so — we all like compliments. If you don’t like
something, communicate those feelings as well, preferably
offering a solution. I can’t promise to change it, but I will lis-
ten to your opinion. Finally, I wish to express my apprecia-
tion to the entire editorial staff as well as Katherine Thomson,
Ellen Powley, Paul Mansur and especially the contributors of
material for their help and patience as I am learning to fulfill
these responsibilities. It is my distinct honor to have the op-
portunity to serve the IHS as editor, and I will do my best to
measure up to the task.

Johnny L. Pherigo
Editor

From the collection of the
Streitwieser Foundation Trumpet Museum



Subscribe to
The Instrumentalist

The Instrumentalist brings you the perspectives of composers,
conductors, teachers and artists. From inspiration to
intonation, from fingerings to phrasing, from rehearsal
techniques to auditioning, every aspect of being an instru-
mental musician is covered in depth.

See for yourself. Subscribe to The Instrumentalist; you'll be
glad you did.

The Instrumentalist, 200 Northfield Road, Northfield, lllincis 60093

Please enter my subscription to The Instrumentalist for
I 1 year $22 ($31 outside U.S.)
O 2 years $37 ($55 outside U.S.)
[ 3 years $50 ($77 outside U.S.)

Name

Books Available from

The Instrumentalist

Brass Anthology

Leading brass players and teachers
share their secrets of breathing,
technique, and equipment. Arnold
Jacobs, Vincent Bach, and Philip
Farkas are featured along with many
others. Students and teachers alike
will find the last word on warm-ups,
articulation, breathing, embouchure,
intonation, and literature. Ilustra-
tions, music examples, and diagrams
included. 924 pages, $53, hardbound.

Philip Farkas: The Legacy of a
Master. This volume looks at the
man and his career through the eyes
of his students, fellow musicians, and
close friends. His reminiscences of
conductors and orchestras are in-
cluded along with excerpts from his
writings on horn playing and musi-
cianship. Compiled by M. Dee Stew-
art, hardbound, 168 pages, $18, plus
$2 shipping.

Arnold Jacobs: The Legacy of a
Master, compiled by M. Dee Stewart.
A collection of the comments and
recollections of 33 students and col-
leagues of the legendary tubist and
teacher. 148 pages, $18, hardbound.

Add $3 per wvolume for anthology
shipping /handling in U.S.; outside U.S. add
$8 per volume. For other books add $2 in or
outside U.S. Schools with purchase orders will
be billed; others include payment with order.

Street

City State Zip

Please send the following books:

Charge my [ Visa [ Mastercard
Acct. #
Exp. Date
Signed
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Horn Transposition in the Works of
Mozart: High or Low?

by Thomas Swartman
Considerations for Performance Practice

One problem that occasionally confronts orchestral musi-
cians and conductors is that of transposition. Wind players
and especially horn players are required to play pitches other
than the ones written while retaining the exact intervallic re-
lationships; i.e., if ¢’ is written and the transposition is in E,
then hornists play a ¢’, which sounds £ (a fifth lower). If this ¢’
is written and the transposition is in B-flat, then the hornist
must transpose and play a sounding B-flat. The question here
is b-flat or B-flat, “alto” or “basso”? The hornist of Mozart’s
time could select the appropriate crook for the written key by
taking into account the written range and musical evaluation.
Now, two hundred years later, it is obviously a problem for
musicologists and publishers to determine the proper trans-
position.

The following article deals with this question and is meant
to provide a basis for making justifiable decisions concerning
horn transposition in Mozart’s works. Mozart's opera Die
Entfiihrung aus dem Serail (The Abduction from the Seraglio), KV.
384 is used to provide examples for making these decisions.

First, it is important to realize the evolutionary stage of
the horn when Wolfgang Amadeus Mozart composed. The
horn already had acquired a new function in the orchestra in
the latter half of the eighteenth century:

The age of the castrato art of singing and also the age
of clarino-playing were over, the figured bass era was
coming to an end. The aim was no longer for the horns
to blast out extremely high, virtuoso solo passages in
a fanfare-like manner, but rather with more beauti-
ful, rounder and softer tones, adapt to the harmony
within the orchestra.l

With the help of the right hand in the bell, so-called “hand-
stopping,” it was possible for the horn player Anton Joseph
Hampel (1705-1771) to change the tone quality and pitch of
the horn. By closing off the somewhat wider bell, the tone
become rounder, darker, and softer. The “artificially” created
notes between the natural harmonics could even be played
chromatically. A“main tuning crook” was added to the middle
of the horn to make it easier to hold, improve intonation, and
enhance its appearance. Between 1750 and 1755 this “inven-
tions-horn” was perfected.

The shallow, bowl-shaped mouthpiece cup, giving a
bright, brilliant tone and facilitating high register playing (as
with the shorter trumpet), was dismissed in favor of a deeper,
funnel-shaped cup. Thus, a warmer, softer tone was attained
as well as an improved low register.

After the developments in the second half of the eigh-
teenth century, the horn without doubt became more of a tenor
instrument in Mozart’s works, not to be mistaken with the
trumpet. The aesthete Christian Friedrich Michaelis (1770-

1834) wrote in his work Uber den Geist der Tonkunst (Concern-
ing the Spirit of the Musical Art), 1795-1800, that in comparison
to the trumpet, the horn is “more earnest, more solemn, full
of dignity...”2

An examination of the score of Mozart's Kirchensonate in
C, KV. 329, reveals that while the trumpets and horns are writ-
ten in C, no mention is made whether the crook should be
alto or basso. The trumpets naturally sound as written, but
the horns must sound an octave lower than written (C basso);
otherwise Horn 1 plays an octave higher than the clarini (trum-
pets) immediately at the beginning of the piece, which defi-
nitely sounds inappropriate. The horns in the works of Mozart
are almost always lower then the trumpets. If the transposi-
tion here is in C, then horn players must play C basso.

The overture to Entfiihrung aus dem Serail is also written
in C for the horns and is played C basso, sounding an octave
lower than written. In measures 167 to 174 (Ex. 1) the horns,
in octaves with the clarinets, relative newcomers to the or-
chestra, help create a sonorous melodic line. Melodic passages
where the horns double the clarinets or other upper wood-
winds appear quite frequently in this opera and are alwaysin
octaves.
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Ex. 1: Overture, mm. 167-174 (p. 30f)3

It is interesting to note in this example as well as in No. ],
measures 42-45 (p. 46), or in No. 5, measures 86-87 and mea-
sures 90-91 (p. 279), that the horn parts in the lower octave are
often simplified (i.e., omitted grace notes, only stressed notes,
eighth notes with eighth-note rests instead of sixteenth-note
passages, etc.), not only for technical reasons but also to pro-
vide a certain sound color as well. The dark softness of the
natural horn tone is very adaptable and blends well with the
higher woodwinds, making them sound less piercing.

In No. 16 the horns in D occasionally have long held-out
pedal tones (Ex. 2) sounding lower than the bassoons and cel-
los. The low notes blend well with the higher wind instru-
ments, creating a more resonant orchestral sound.
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Ex.2: Act 11, Scene 9, No. 16, mm. 3741 (p. 289)
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Cellos and basses play only at the beginning of each mea-
sure, while the horns and bassoons hold out long notes. Horn
2 is an octave lower than Bassoon 2. In measures 51 (Ex. 3)
and 57 the horns are in unison with the cellos and basses.
Horns do not transpose in D alto. Here, the horns playing in
D have a bass function and are consequently parallel to the
cellos and basses.
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Ex. 3: Act 11, Scene 9, No. 16, m. 51 (p.291)

In the following example in B-flat (Ex. 4), the horns have
a similar function; therefore, playing in B-flat basso is abso-
lutely essential.
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Ex.5: Act 1, Scene 2, No. 2, mm. 28-32 (p. 50)

Here (Ex. 5) the sound spectrum is well balanced only
when played in B-flat basso. (Horn 1 not above Violin 1) The
horns often fill the space between other instruments, creating
a richer harmony. In the following example (Ex. 6) the horns
are enclosed by the bassoons, which are two octaves apart:
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In No. 2, measures 76-80, the horns are required tempo-
rarily to play in E-flat. The music in this passage is no longer
in G minor, but rather in E-flat major, the subdominant of the
relative major key of B-flat.

It is no doubt easier for the horn player to hear the pitch
when it is written in E-flat, although too little time is allowed
to change crooks for the new key (less than two measures).
The notes in this passage are natural tones on a B-flat basso
horn, although the sounding E-flat in the first horn part (the
eleventh partial of the B-flat basso harmonic series) is out of
tune and must be slightly corrected with the right hand. With
a B-flat alto crook this note must be fully stopped (the sixth
partial of the B-flat alto harmonic series must be hand-stopped
one tone lower). The resulting change in tone quality is far
more striking on a B-flat alto horn than on a B-flat basso in-
strument.

The pedal tones in No. 2, measures 28-32 (Ex. 5) and 45-
49, are extremely high and not typical when played alto and
also cover up the orchestral sound in an importunate manner.
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Ex. 6: Act III, Scene 7, No. 20, mm. 26-30 (p. 381)

- In the final measures of No. 20, (Ex. 7) the horns have
broken chords alternately with the cellos and basses (mm. 203-
204). In the following measure the violins and violas join the
cellos and basses, doubling in octaves and giving the passage
a fuller sound. Clarinets and bassoons follow in octaves and
finally again the horns. Horn 1 in B-flat basso plays one oc-
tave higher than the cellos. In B-flat alto the horns sound out
of place compared to their counterparts.
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Ex. 7: Act 11, Final scene, No. 20, mm. 203 to the end (p. 396)
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In No. 6 the final measures are written in B-flat (Ex. 8).
When played in B-flat alto, a harmonic voicing deficiency is



audible in the tenor register (i.e., Horn 1 is two octaves higher
than the bassoons and cellos, unison with the oboes and clari-
nets). When B-flat basso is played, Horn 1 supports the violas
and Horn 2 supports the cellos.
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Ex. 8: Act 1, Scene 7, No. 6, mm. 124-25 (p. 131)

Similar closing passages (Ex. 9) in other transpositions
show that the horns are, in relation to the higher instruments,
always an octave lower, reinforcing the tenor or bass harmony.
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Ex. 9: Act 11, Scene 6, No. 12, mm. 176 to the end (p. 244)

On the whole this opera is comprised of mainly low trans-
positions for the horns:

In E-flat Nos. 9 & 17
InD Nos. 13, 16, 19
InC Nos. 2, 5a, 5b, 7, 11, 21b, overture

In B-flat basso Nos. 2, 6,15, 20

Only five numbers may be considered for transposition
in higher keys:

InF Nos. 3, 21a
InG No. 12
InA No. 4

In B-flat alto No. 10

19

The only number that should be played in B-flat alto is
No. 10. The transpositions given here (Ex. 10) should be ob-
served not only because this opera has been performed in this
manner for more than 150 years, and for the sake of tradition
should continue to be so performed, but also for the musical
reasons that follow.

With mainly pedal notes, the horns in No. 10 have a sig-
nificant harmonic function in the orchestra. For example, the
long horn tones in measures 46-48 provide the strings with a
rich harmonic accompaniment while the woodwinds play
short notes; Horn 2 in B-flat alto already lies between the cel-
los and basses. Closely spaced between the bassoons and flutes
(mm. 34-35 ) and the basset horns and oboes (mm. 38-39 ), the
horns help provide for a homogenous blend of color.
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Ex. 10: Act 11, Scene 2, No. 10, mm. 38-39 (p. 176)

In measure 50 only the horns and oboes are playing (Ex.
11). The horns must play in B-flat alto in order to avoid too
large a space (at times more than an octave) between Oboe 2
and Horn 1. The other woodwinds do not enter until the next
measure, when they extend the harmonic structure.
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Ex. 11: Act II, Scene 2, No. 10, mm. 50-51 (p. 177)

In measures 58 and 60 the orchestra plays a tutti chord
(Ex. 12). B-flat alto playing is again essential in order to avoid
a precarious, muddy-sounding third between Horn 2 and the
basses that results when B-flat basso is used. The horns are
enclosed between the high woodwinds and bassoons and fill
the space between Violin 1 and Violin 2.
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Ex.12: Act 11, Scene 2, No. 10, mm. 58-60 (p. 178)

It is obvious from these examples that the horns in
Mozart’s works function mainly in the tenor range, oftenasa
filler part between two widely separated instruments or as a
mixing voice, mainly in octaves with the higher woodwinds
or trumpets, creating a softer, gentler blend of sound. Through
Mozart’s compositional genius using the various musical
means at his disposal, the horns contribute to the total or-
chestral sound in a manner that gives credence to their repu-
tation as “the soul of the orchestra.”

It is advisable to have the individual horn parts pub-
lished in the original transpositions in order to facilitate per-
formance on historic instruments. Also, for the modern horn
player, well-trained and experienced in transposition, it is of
no help when the parts are printed for F horn. Unfortunately,
music editions exist which have not sufficiently undergone a
thorough examination with respect to the considerations il-
lustrated in this article.

Thomas Swartman, originally from Canada, is a hornist with
the Philharmonic Orchestra in the Mainz State Theater in Germany
as well as horn teacher at the Johannes Gutenberg University and
the Peter Cornelius Conservatory in Mainz. He also is a member of
the Mainz Cathedral Brass Quintet, the Mainz Brass Quintet, and
he directs the Mainz Horn Ensemble.

1 Kurt Janetsky and Bernhard Briichle, Das Horn,
(Mainz, 1984), 146.

21bid., 27.

3 Wolfgang Amadeus Mozart, Die Entfiihrung aus dem
Serail, KV. 384, Serie 11 Biihnenwerke, Werkgruppe 5, Band 12,
Neue Ausgabe Simtlicher (Kassel/Basel/London: Barenreiter,
1982).
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Brass Players Guide
1993 Edition

The Brass Players Guide is a catalog of
printed music titles for brass instruments. The
latest new publications have been added and
out-of-print ones deleted.

Send us your order and we will ship it from
our vast inventory. We ship anywhere in the
world upon receipt of payment in USA funds
drawn on a USA bank. We are the U.S selling
agent for the Alphonse Leduc Group of Paris,
Robert King Music Co., and The Brass Press.

Orders accompanied by MasterCard/VISA
may phone our 24 HOUR FAX LINE:

*USA/CANADA (508)238-2571
+All Other Countries Dial Your Country’s
USA access code then (508) 238-2571

Brass Players Guide — $4.00. Write or FAX
for your copy of the Brass Players Guide with
complete ordering information.

ROBERT KING MUSIC SALES, INC.
28 Main Street - Shovel Shop Square

K North Easton, MA 02356-1499 USA /

Music for Horn Ensemble
10 Duets for 2 Horns

5 Trios for 3 Horns

Horn Quartets:

J.S. Bach; Minuet from Orchestral Suite #4
G.F. Handel; Gigue from Concerto Grosso, Op. 6 #9
G.F. Handel; Water Music Selections (3 mvts.)
NEW!

Fanfare for Brass Quintet by Vernon Taranto, Jr.

Order from:

Latham Music Enterprises
1209 Gregory/Greensboro NC 27403
919-299-2326 (FAX)

1-800-645-7022

SeeKing original compositions or arrangements for
publication—especially brass quintets.




kalison

milano

In collaboration with Professor Guiliani (principal hornin the Radio Symphony Orchestra of Rome and Professor of horn at Santa
Cecilia conservatory of Rome) we have developed a new double horn with a piston thumb-valve, based on the old Shmidt
system.

KALISON S.n.c. di A. BENICCHIO & C. Via P.Rossi 96 1-20 161 MILANO (Tel.: 64 53 060) FAX: 6465 927

For further details send for our catalogue and price list.
Verireib in der B.R.D.: Musikireffpunkt, Roland Ekle, Kuchendcker 12, 7405 Deftenhausen, 07157-62197  FAX: 07157-64165

L
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_—,; Thuhderlip Horn Creations

exciting new music for hornists

It is a distinct pleasure to be able to present some of the most progressive horn music available
to-day. Since opening, our success has spread over the world and has allowed us to supply our fine music
to the hornists of such institutions as the American Horn Quartet, the L.A. Horn Club, and the Eastman
School of Music. This opportunity, of course is available to everyone. Anyone who has talented friends,
and wishes to attack the cutting edge of horn repertoire will find a delightful challenge in all of the
following works.

A Beethoven Symphony Nr. 3, second mvt. - eight horns $20.00
A Beethoven Symphony Nr. 3, third mvt. - eight homs ......... ...$20.00
4 Beethoven Symphony Nr. 3, fourth mvt. - eight hOmmnS ............cecevereerrresrecsesressensens $20.00
4 Beethoven Symphony Nr. 5, first mvt.- eight horns $20.00
4 Beethoven Symphony Nr. 7, first mvt. - eight horns $20.00
A Beethoven Symphony Nr. 9, second mvt. - eight horns ....$20.00
A Schuman Adagio and Allegro - five horns $17.50
A Strauss Horn Concerto Nr. 1 - five horns $17.50
4 Weber Concertino - four horns $17.50
4 Bach Passacaglia and Fugue in C minor - four homns ...$17.50
@ Chopin and Beethoven: Two Funeral Marches - four horns ..........ocvveeeeeeeeeeevennnnns $15.00
4 Mozart Horn Concerto Nr. 1 - three horns $15.00
4 Mozart Horn Concerto Nr. 2 - three horns $15.00
4 Mozart Horn Concerto Nr. 3 - three horns $15.00
4 Mozart Horn Concerto Nr. 4 - three horns $15.00
@ Bach Fuga IT and VI from the Well-Tempered Clavier - three homns ............. $12.50
@ Chopin Preludes 2, 6 and 12 from Op. 28 - thre€ hOIS ..cuceecevverereeeereesresensresssesnns $12.50
® - Mild A - Medium 4 - Lip Burner

Just write down the items you want along with your address, and mail together with payment to:

THUNDERLIP HORN CREATIONS
23 BENLAMOND AVE.
TORONTO, ON
M4E 1Y8 CANADA

These pieces will add a new dimension to your Sunday afternoon get-togethers and
freelance ensemble gigs, help you increase your knowledge of the repertoire, and get your
lip'in shape like you’ve never seen! DON’T WAIT! Send in your order and get started.
Updated catalogues are sent with every order, so you're never out of touch with what’s
going on.

Please add $5.00 shipping if outside Canada or the U.S.

All payment must be made with a bank cheque in $US, except for the U.S. and Canada,
who may use a personal cheque.

Canadians may pay with Canadian dollars at par.

Please feel free to share your ideas or ask about our custom work.

Dealer inquiries welcome.

“THE FUTURE OF HORN PLAYING...”
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The Legacy Of
Vitali Bujanovsky

by Michael Meckna

The death of Vitali Bujanovsky (in St. Petersburg on May
7,1993) is a fitting if belated occasion to look back over the
career of one of the twentieth century’s outstanding brass in-
strumentalists. In addition to leaving behind numerous re-
cordings, he was a leader in the establishment of the Russian
school of wind playing, composed and arranged music for
the horn, appeared widely as a soloist and chamber musician,
and trained an entire generation of performers.

Bujanovsky was born on August 27, 1928, in St. Peters-
burg, which at that time was called Leningrad. He descended
from a long line of artists and musicians, and in fact his first
instruction was from his father, Michael Nicolaevich
Bujanovsky, who from 1913 to 1966 was both principal horn
of the Kirov Opera Orchestra and professor at the Rimsky-
Korsakov Conservatory. The young Bujanovsky’s career be-
ganin 1946 when he joined his father’s section at the Kirov. In
1953 he attracted no little attention by winning the Interna-
tional Reicha Competitionin Prague. However, he did not end
his formal studies until 1955, because he took some extra time
to earn a master’s degree in art criticism. After graduation he
became principal horn of the prestigious Leningrad Philhar-
monic.

It was in 1959 though that Bujanovsky won world-wide
fame by taking the gold medal at the International Competi-
tionin Vienna. This was a major victory not only for himself
but for the Russian school of wind playing, which critics had
long dismissed as unworthy of attention. Thereafter, he be-
gan teaching at the Leningrad Conservatory, and he received
the prestigious titles Honored Artist (1963) and Artist of the
People (1978).

Bujanovsky appeared widely as soloist and chamber
player. On one memorable occasion in 1970, he played all the
Mozart works for solo horn and orchestra — four concertos,
the Concert Rondo, and the fragment from the E major Con-
certo — in one concert. With Melodiya he recorded these and
some three dozen other works. In contrast to the dark, robust
style of performers such as Barry Tuckwell or Alan Civil,
Bujanovsky brought a clear, lyrical sound to Mozart. This ap-
proach was in keeping with his father’s training, which closely
linked the horn to the human voice, and it may also have paid
homage to his mother, an opera singer.

A vocal approach can also be heard in Bujanovsky’s re-
cordings of Tomasi’s Chant corse, Saint-Saéns’s Le Cygne,
Dukas’s Villanelle, and other horn standards. When orchestral
parts were not available for the Dukas, Bujanovsky made his
own orchestration from the piano score. The intimate knowl-
edge derived thereby must have contributed to his outstand-
ing recording of this staple of the literature. Not even Dennis
Brain played it with more loving care.

Bujanovsky’s orchestration skills were not surprising,
given his talent as a composer. He wrote a solo sonata for
Hermann Baumann, two works for his friend Peter Damm,
chamber music in which the horn figures prominently (e.g.,

Vitali Bujanovsky (1928-1993)

Three Vesper Hymns for soprano and horn), and other music,
such as the ballets Polyphemus and Legend, in which the horn
makes only a humble contribution. An amiable proselytizer,
he also inspired many Soviet composers to write for his in-
strument.

Bujanovsky also agitated on behalf of chamber music. He
founded a woodwind quintet within the Leningrad Philhar-
monic. The original members were his fellow prize winners
at the 1953 Prague contest. Many Soviet composers have writ-
ten for this ensemble, which eventually became an established
institution. Yuriy Falik, whose quintet The Clowns has become
one of the jewels of the repertory, recalls “looking forward to
the pleasure of working with this ensemble. The fact that it
was set up and remains so busy is due to Bujanovsky.”1

Falik also wrote that “characteristic of Bujanovsky is his
extreme and varied educational work, something which is
common to all great artists.”2 Not only did Bujanovsky, in
tandem with his Conservatory colleague Pavel Konstantino-
vich Orekhov, train an entire generation of Soviet hornists,
but students came to him from all over the world. The Ameri-
can Ann Ellsworth Walker has written warmly of her instruc-
tionand was especially impressed with Bujanovsky’s empha-
sis on understanding composers’ intentions.
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Bujanovsky also tried to impress upon students that tech-
nique never be a goal in itself. Norwegian hornist Froydis Ree
Wekre, another Bujanovsky devotee, has written that “through
his interpretative style one realizes that the horn has as many
artistic possibilities as any of the traditional solo instruments.”4
This is well-deserved praise for an outstanding twentieth-cen-
tury performer who will be sincerely missed.

SELECTED DISCOGRAPHY

Melodiya C10 11037-38: Beethoven, Sonata; Schumann,
Evening Song.

Melodiya C10 16969-70: Bujanovsky, Sonata; Strauss, Andante.

Melodiya 33D 025797-8: Mozart, 4 Concertos.

Melodiya D 025809-10: Cherubini, 2 Sonatas; Dukas, Villanelle.

Melodiya D 1301920: Schumann, Adagio and Allegro; Tomasi,
Chant corse.

For more information see Michael Hernon, French Horn Dis-
cography (Westport, CT: Greenwood Press, 1986).

SELECTED BIBLIOGRAPHY

Barantsev, A. “The World’s Golden Horn.” Brass Bulletin 35
(1981): 23-25ff.

Bourgue, Daniel. “Vitali Bujanovski.” Brass Bulletin 4 (1973):
55-57.

Chesebro, Gayle. “An Analysis of Bujanovski’s Sonata for
Horn Solo.” The Horn Call 7, no. 2 (May 1977): 32-33.
Walker, Ann Ellsworth. “An American in Leningrad.” The Horn

Call 20, no. 2 (April 1990): 42-44.
Wekre, Froydis Ree. “The Leningrad School of Horn Playing.”
Brass Bulletin 27 (1979): 45-47ff.

IHS member Michael Meckna, who studied horn with Fred Fox
in Long Beach, CA, teaches music history at Texas Christian Uni-
versity. His Virgil Thomson: A Bio-Bibliography won a Choice
Magazine Outstanding Academic Book award in 1987. He is cur-
rently working on a book for Greenwood Press about twentieth-cen-
tury brass soloists.

1 A. Barantsev, “The World’s Golden Horn,” Brass
Bulletin 35 (1981): 28.

2 Ibid.

3 Ann Ellsworth Walker, “An American in Leningrad,”
The Horn Call 20, no. 2 (April 1990): 42.

4 Froydis Ree Wekre, “The Leningrad School of Horn
Playing,” Brass Bulletin 27 (1979): 50.
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A INDIANA

UNIVERSITY
School of MUSIC

“The playing was remarkable. There was an
especially incisive full-bodied tone from the
brass. Above all there naa a freshness of
approach to the music.”

—Bill Zakariasen, New York Daily News

HORN FACULTY:

MYRON BLOOM, former solo horn, Cleveland
Orchestra and Orchestra of Paris

MICHAEL HATFIELD, former principal horn,
Cincinnati Symphony and Aspen Festival
Orchestra

RICHARD SERAPHINOFF, natural horn
specialist

Extensive performance opportunities.
Undergraduate scholarships and graduate
ahhiht"lllt‘ah]ph available. Auditions in person
or by tape.

Auditions: November 12-13, 1993;

INDIANA UNIVERSITY

For information, wntaut

Office of Music

Indiana University Lhoo] of Music
Bloomington, IN 47405

(812) 855-7998




Spielvergniigen!

Here in America we call it “the joy of playing”. That’s what Osmun Brass delivers.
Whether you need a horn, mouthpiece, repairs, or custom modifications, we’re ready
to fill all your playing needs.

Some of the ways Osmun Brass delivers Spielvergniigen...

e Instruments

We carry a wide selection of horns by the world’s top makers, from used student
horns all the way up to triples, and just about everything in between. We even
carry such exotica as natural horns, descant horns, Wagner tubas, and the new
Paxman model 25 dual bore double. All our new horns come with Osmun Brass
Professional Prep™, our pre-delivery service that guarantees you a horn that
works the way you want it to—right out of the box.

e Accessories

We have hundreds of mouthpieces and all sorts of mutes, tuners, gig bags, CD’s—
in fact, just about everything the serious hornist needs.

® Repairs

Osmun Brass is known world-wide for the quality of our repair department.
Player-technicians with almost fifty years of combined repair experience will
treat your horn with the care and skill it deserves. Repair services include dent
removal, valve rebuilding, and interior cleaning as well as complete restoration
of classic instruments. We provide factory authorized warranty service for all
major manufacturers.

e Custom Modifications

We can replace mouthpipes and bells, convert horns to screw bell, or undertake
any modification you can imagine. Resonance Enhancement™, our exclusive
new process, can dramatically improve the sound and feel of any instrument.

e Support

Osmun Brass is ready to stand behind you. Our experts can help you select a fine
horn and provide all the products and services you need to help you keep it
performing at its best. We know our brass better than anybody.

So, give us a call today. We'll start you on your way to Spielvergniigen!

Osmun Brass Instruments

Belmont (Boston), Mass.
Phone: 617-489-0810 — Fax: 617-489-0421

Orders: 1-800-223-7846
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MArRvVIN C. Howe
Method for the French Horn

MARGUN MUSIC, INC.

ANNOUNCES

THE RETURN OF

ALEC WILDER

SONATA N2 I for Horn and Piano AW 300 $10.00

This book is rated the
best resource for
young horn players.

o e

Now available at a new address:
Marvin C. Howe

6443 Mission Ridge

Traverse City, Michigan 49684

SONATA N® 2 for Horn and Piano AW 301 $10.00

SUITE for Horn and Piano AW 302 $10.00

These pieces were originally published
.1964 and have been missing for ten years!

AVAILABLE FROM:

Jerona Music Corp.
P.O. Box 5010

%rﬁnﬂzﬁﬁh\zﬂgﬁn Hackensack, NJ 07606-4210
quantity rates apply. TEL.:201 488 0550 FAX: 201 836 7927

M.C., Visa & AMEX accepted

e

The University of North Carolina at Charlotte

Department of Music

Opportunities to study with Malinda Finch Kleucker, guest
artist/lecturer at the 22nd International Horn Workshop,
member of the Charlotte Symphony (formerly principal
horn of the Copenhagen Philharmonic) and author of

With Horn in Hand: A Guide To Mastering the Horn.

She has had numerous articles on the horn published in
the U.S. and Europe, including "The WINNER Approach to
Auditions™ (The Horn Call, October, 1992).

"...the author covers a wide range of topics for the studying hornist.
Mrs. Kleucker begins with chapters on the importance of setting goals
and "basics” of motivation and equipment. She then discusses
"seven elements of horn playing:" breathing, embouchure, stamina,
technigue, musicality, tone, and mental attitude....the chapter on
auditioning is unique for a volume such as this.... The book is
recommended to reinforce a wide variety of basic horn-playing
concepts.”

from Dr. William Scharnberg’s review of With Horn in Hand
(The Horn Call, October, 1990)

For information contact:

Dr. Douglas Bish, Chair

Department of Music

The University of North Carolina at Charlotte
Charlotte, NC 28223

(704) 547-2472
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Introduction to the Natural
Horn Column

by Jeffrey Snedeker, Column Editor

Itis my distinct pleasure to assume duties as Natural Horn
Editor for the Horn Call. As a performer, teacher, and researcher,
Iam very interested in finding out how others use the natural
hornin their own performing, teaching, or scholarly pursuits.
In this editorial position, my goal is to serve as a type of coor-
dinator of information that will help even the remotely curi-
ous musician to learn more about this area of horn playing,
which continues to grow in popularity.

Here are some of the areas I would like to address on an
ongoing basis, and of course to follow through on this will
take a lot of help from you:

1. Compiling lists of books, articles, and other resources
of general use. (Additions, revisions, corrections, etc.,
to lists already published also will be welcome.)

2. Essays by guestauthors on topics of interest. Please feel
free to submit proposals or essays to me at any time.
Please try to limit text to one thousand words (four-to-
five typed pages, double-spaced), following a format
that is consistent with the Horn Call.

3. Reports of works or programs performed. Rather than
sending just the printed program, also include narra-
tive descriptions, highlighting works of special inter-
est, including publisher availability or, where found,
technical demands (worth doing?). In response to this,
I will compile periodic lists, including solo, chamber,
and orchestral repertoire. All reports of activities, events,
festivals, competitions, etc., will be shared with the
newsletter editor for possible inclusion there.

4. Reports of ongoing research, requests for help and in-
formation related to research.

5. Reports and reviews of instruments and instrument
makers.

6. Notices of new publications of books, articles, sheet
music, etc., reviewed if possible.

7. Notices of new recordings, reviewed if possible.

While all this may seem to justify a journal in itself, there
are several things that will limit the space devoted to natural
horninany issue of the Horn Call. First, of course, is the amount
of space available, determined by the editorial staff. Second,
and most important, will be the amount of material received.
Though my goals are lofty and my energy is quite chargod at
the moment, the key to making this feature interesting will be
your ideas, suggestions, and contributions.

I realize that when a subject involving some historical ele-
ments arises, the suspicion is that it will become a forum for
esoteric argument or posturing. My plans for the natural horn
column in the Horn Call certainly include historical issues, but
with the added encouragement for practical application, such

that ideas, facts, and opinions will help us get closer to the

music, rather than into petty bickering. Don’t worry about

formality or scholarly tone, tell me what you think! Also, don’t

assume I already know about something, or that the ideas you

have are “old news”—share your knowledge and experiences!
I can be reached in several ways:

School address: Jeffrey Snedeker
Department of Music
Central Washington University
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office phone: 509-963-1226

509-962-2977 (Pacific Time Zone)
Department FAX:  509-963-1239

Home phone:

I would like to begin by offering a list of resources com-
piled for and distributed at the Natural Horn Panel Discus-
sion held during the Twenty-Fifth International Horn Work-
shop in Tallahassee last May. This is a “selected” list—any
suggestions to fill it out a bit? I look forward to your ideas
and contributions; it is only with your help that information
will become available and this column will become interest-
ing and useful!

Thank you,

Jeffrey L. Snedeker
Central Washington University
Ellensburg, Washington

Resources for Natural Horn

by Jeffrey Snedeker
Historical Tutors

Hampl, A. J./Punto, G. Seule et Vraie Méthode pour apprendre
facilement les Elemens des Premier et Second Cor aux Jeunes
Eléves. Paris, 1794. University of lowa library and Pizka.

Duvernoy, F. Méthode pour le Cor. Paris, 1803. Also available in
facsimile/translation from Rock Hill, SC: Thompson Edi-
tion, 1987.

Domnich, H. Méthode de Premier et de Second Cor. Paris, 1808.
Available in facsimile from Geneva: Minkoff Reprints, 1974
and Pizka.

Dauprat, L. F. Méthode de Cor-alto et Cor-basse. Paris:
Schoenenberger / Zetter, 1824. Microfilm from University
of California or Rutgers University. Soon in facsimile/
translation from Bloomington: Birdalone Books, and in
the Historic Brass Society Journal, beginning Fall, 1992.

Gallay, J. F. Méthode pour le Cor. Paris, 1845. Available from
University of lowa and Pizka.
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Suggestions for Music

Solos/Chamber Pieces Featuring Horn

G. F. Telemann, Concerto a Tre (Horn, Recorder, Continuo).

L. v. Beethoven, Sonata, Op. 17.

Danzi, Sonata, Op. 28.

W. A. Mozart, Concertoin D, K.412, or Concerto in E-flat, K.447.

F. A. Rosetti, Concerto in F. (KaWe No. 4)

C. Saint-Saens, Romance, Op. 36. (may or may not be for natu-
ral horn, but a piece that works)

Several solos by Gallay—look before you leap!

Duets

Many duos are included in Tutors above.

Dauprat, 20 Duos, Op. 14. McCoy or Lemoine (from Univer-
sity of Iowa). Very Difficult.

Duvernoy, 20 Duos, Op. 3. Eulenberg. Intermediate difficulty.

Gallay, (14) Duets. Belwin Mills. Easy to intermediate.

Hill, Twenty-seven Rare Horn Duets. Hunting horn.

Hoffmeister (pub.) collection of duos by Telemann, L. Mozart,
Tiirrschmidt, Schubert, Chiaparelli, Schantl.

Jacqumin, Trois Grands Duos. Pizka. Intermediate to advanced.

Meifred, 15 Melodic Duos. Leloir/Pizka. Have been transposed
to various keys, but still workable.

Mozart, 12 Duos, K. 487. International edition all in C. Worth
the effort.

Reichardt, Hundert Leichte Uebungstucke. New York Public Li-
brary. Great for starters.

Sperger, Jagdmusik. Schott. Demanding but possible.

Studies

Many exercises are included in the Tutors above.

Try some of your old beginner favorites, such as Getchell,
Concone, Howe, Pottag, etc.

Freiberg, G. Naturhornschule. Concentrates only on open notes.

Feeling ambitious? Why not some easier exercises by Gallay
(ex. Op. 22 or Op. 57)? Belloli?

Selected Books and Articles
with Relevant Information

General

Baines, A. Brass Instruments: Their History and Development.
London: Faber, 1976.

Barbour, J. M. Trumpets, Horns, and Music. East Lansing: Mich-
igan State University, 1964.

Briichle, B., and Janetzky, K., A Pictorial History of the Horn.
Tutzing: Schneider, 1976.

Carse, A. The Orchestra in the Eighteenth Century. Cambridge:
Oxford University Press, 1940.

Damm, P. “300 Jahre Waldhorn,” Brass Bulletin 31, 32 (1980):
19ff.; 19ff. Also in French and English.

Fasman, D. Brass Bibliography. Bloomington: Indiana Univer-
sity Press, 1990.
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Fitzpatrick, H. The Horn and Horn-Playing 1680-1830. London:
Oxford University Press, 1970.

Gregory, R. The French Horn, 2nd ed. London: Faber, 1969.

Morley-Pegge, R. The French Horn, 2nd ed. New York: Norton,
1973.

Pizka, H. Dictionary Hornists/Horn Lexicon 1986. Kirchheim:
Pizka, 1986.

Wakefield, D. “A Chronological List of Horn Tutors,” The Horn
Call 17, no. 2 (April 1987): 69-72.

Baroque

Blandford, W. H. F. “Bach’s Horn Parts,” The Horn Call 9, no. 2
(April 1979): 23-27. Reprinted from Musical Times 77 (Au-
gust 1936): 748-750.

Boer, B. “Observations on Bach’s use of the Horn,” The Horn
Call Annual 1 (1989): 59-83. Subsequent responses in fol-
lowing issues.

Hiebert, T. “Virtuosity, Experimentation and Innovation in
Horn Writing from Early 18th-Century Dresden,” Historic
Brass Society Journal 4 (1992): 112-159.

Janetzky, K. “A Closer Look, Past and Future, at the Re-enliv-
ening of the Clarin Register for Horn Music 1720-1780,”
The Horn Call 12, no. 1 (October 1981): 31-35.

Rasmussen, M. “The Manuscript Kat. Wenster Litt. 1/1-17b:
A Contribution to the History of the Baroque Horn Con-
certo,” Brass Quarterly 5, no. 4 (1962).

Seraphinoff, R. “Early Horn Mouthpieces,” Historic Brass So-
ciety Journal 1 (1989): 93-100.

Terry, C. Bach’s Orchestra. London, 1932.

Classical

Brown, T. “The Hunting Horn and the Classic Style,” The Horn
Call 10, no. 2 (April 1980): 38-51.

Bryan, P. “The Horn in the Works of Mozart and Haydn,”
Haydn Yearbook 9 (1975): 189-255.

Kearns, A. “Clarino Horn, Handhorn and Virtuosity in the
Late Eighteenth-Century Horn Concerto,” The Horn Call
Annual 3 (1991): 2-30.

. “The Virtuoso Horn Concertos of Franz Xaver
Pokorny,” The Horn Call 14, no. 1 (1983), 33-46.

Leuba, C. “The Horn Concertos of Franz Anton Rossler
(Rosetti),” The Horn Call 8, no. 2 (1978): 42-56.

Pizka, H. Das Horn bei Mozart. Kirchheim: Pizka, 1980. Also in
English.

Romantic

Berlioz, H. Traité d’Instrumentation et d’Orchestration. Paris,
1843.

Blandford, W. H. F. “Studies on the Horn” (England, Wagner,
Beethoven 9th) Musical Times 63 (1922): 544-547, 622-624,
693-697; 66 (1925): 29-32, 124-129, 221-223.

Coar, B. A Critical Study of the 19th Century Horn Virtuosi in
France. DeKalb, IL: Coar, 1952.
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Orchestral Excerpt Clinic

Jeffrey Agrell, Series Editor

Johannes Brahms Symphony No. 1

by Christopher Leuba

The writing for horn in Brahms’s Symphony No. 1 is tech-
nically undemanding, but it most revealing of a player’s mu-
sicality as well as what one might refer to as “performance
discipline,” thatis, playing in exact time while sounding mu-
sical and “natural,” as well as playing with even tonal deliv-
ery and in tune. Two passages are frequently included on au-
dition lists: the first passage is from the slow movement; the
second passage is found in the introduction to the fourth
movement.
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Ex. 1 (second movement: Andante sostenuto)

Although this passage appears innocent enough, Philip
Meyers, principal horn of the New York Philharmonic, de-
voted a major portion of a week-long master class at Carmel
Valley, CA, to this excerpt.

Clinics

The tempo is circa + = 46, but one must think and feel the
subdivision (i.e., 2 = 92). If one is to play it really correctly,
one must first come to terms with the “dotted-eighths/six-
teenths.” One must imbed the exact feeling of the sixteenth
subdivisions in the conscious mind and the motor reflexes.
For example:

becomes:

I would recommend going as far as to tape record the sub-
divisions and practice playing the melody over the subdivi-
sions until the “feel” resolves itself into metronomic exact-
ness. Then practice the larger portions in a similar manner.

I have heard many performances of this composition, and
indeed have heard tapes of more than twenty live broadcasts;
rarely is there any unity of attitude among oboist, hornist, and
violinist, who share the first eight measures. The hornist
should nevertheless strive to play it properly. This is even more
important in the second half of this passage, as the solo violin
does play sixteenths during the “dotted-eighths/sixteenths”
beats.

The first three notes, the upbeats, are sustained and ar-
ticulated moderately firmly: sustained but not “pushed.” Ab-
solutely avoid the following;:

Yo
.

The mainideais to think of “leading the listener forward.”
Avoid, however, any overstatement of a specific note which
would leave one in the position of not being able to take the
listener forward.
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Notice the following notes:

These are the “tail” of the phrase. Now, the “tail” is augmented,
thatis, doubled in size. These should be augmented in perfor-
mance style as well as in meter. Note that the first “tail” be-
gins off the beat; so does the augmentation. At the very end,
in the second half of the passage, Brahms changes the “color”
of this tail by adding the second horn to the instrumentation.

'N .N .N .N .N

Next comes the “big solo,” which states in a rather grand
manner one of the motifs of the Finale.
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Ex. 2 (fourth movement: Introduction to Finale)

The melody was heard by Brahms at his retreat on Lake
Thun, played by a villager on an alphorn.  have, myself, heard
it sung by a village Singuverein in Switzerland. The words are
as follows:

Hoch
dligh  in the Mounain, doep

The words, of course, refer to the many echoes of the
alphorn in the mountains. Note that in measure one, auf'm is
the Swiss-German dialect of auf dem in German: the stress is
on auf, not dem (the dotted eighth). That is why Brahms no-
tated the rhythm of this solo in this manner, with the sixteenth
on the fourth beat. Practice singing the passage in German to
get the feel. Then practice it, F horn, 13 valves, which will
givean overtone series close to that of the alphorn that Brahms
heard. This will give one somewhat of the feeling of the
alphorn and its articulation.

The tone quality should be quite even. I personally prefer
a slight amount of crescendo on the first note, leading to that
slightly stressed sixteenth note. Most performances of this
passage are simply wrong, as one could not possibly think of,
let alone sing the words which belong to it in performance. If
the player has difficulty with the “feel” of German, I wrote a
bit of doggerel in English that fits the first four bars neatly.
These can be found in the October 1985 issue of the Horn Call.

Although it seems almost traditional to begin this pas-
sage “full throttle,” burning rubber (or lip) at the start, I feel
that the climax is really at the fifth bar (griiss ich dich). Brahms
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expands further on this thought midway through the move-
ment, where the second horn is added, leading relentlessly
toward the fifth bar (N.B. “pf” means poco forte).

T -+ 3 —t =t v —t G2
1 i — e

One more caution: the passage is in C major. The note in
the second measure, a sounding G, is the dominant of the key
and should not be flat. The “played D” on the F horn (first
valve on the F horn) that most players choose for this note is a
flat fingering. Adjust accordingly.

‘Nhhh'\

Another passage that should be considered by the player
occurs in the first movement (third horn, mm. 149-156 and
first horn, mm. 422-430):
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My first complaint with most performances is that there
seems to be little attention paid by either the hornists or the
woodwind players to achieving either the same nuance and
articulation or a logical progression of articulation.

The quarter note must progress through the eighth, rather
than to it.

pay: SEEESER avoia: S

The quarter-eighth pattern should be exactly in three, as
it is written, with as little pulling and tugging as possible. I
prefer the slightest amount of “lift” on the eighth note, but
this would have to be integrated with the performance by the
clarinet and other woodwinds.

One might question my “analytical” attitude toward
music of such emotion as this, but those who do so should
consider theidea that Art is about Order. Many performances
of Brahms are disappointing to me, because there is no un-
derlying order, either from the podium or from the perform-
ing group.

With Brahms, as with most composers, the printed note
is only the first outline of the whole, and the player must seek
to complete the intent. This is vastly more difficult with
Brahms than with, for instance, Wagner, Richard Strauss, or
Tchaikovsky.

From the standpoint of horn performance, one of my fa-
vorite references is a long-since deleted Mecury LP by Rafael
Kubelik and the Chicago Symphony, with Philip Farkas play-
ing first horn.
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Further Thoughts and
Theories on Hand-Stopping

by Robert Ashworth

As an extension of Francis Orval’s interesting articles on
hand stopped fingerings (The Horn Call, April and October
1991), I would maintain that there is scientific theory behind
any suggested fingerings. This theory is outlined in Marvin
Howe’s article (The Horn Call, Autumn 1973) and (much more
extensively) in the late Richard Merewether’s brilliant little
book The Horn, the horn... published by Paxmans, London.

On examination, and I invite all horn players to try it out
for themselves, this theory seems to me to be indisputable -
finally putting to an end all the old arguments about stop-
ping up or stopping down! Closing the hand over the bell
(assuming a correct hand position in the first instance) always
takes the pitch down as follows:

F horn: open notes gradually closed to reach +
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It will be noted that the resultant (+) note is a semitone
above the previous note in the open series. This “apparent”
rise in pitch is the source of all the confusion. By keeping the
air stream constant while gradually closing the hand over the
bell, the notes always drop in pitch as indicated. However,
the presence of the hand in the bell causes extra resistance.
On account of this, and especially when one is intent on keep-
ing the pitch constant (possibly in the strive for accuracy), the
embouchure naturally “flips” up to the next harmonic. Re-
member that this is only an “apparent” rise in pitch —itis an
illusion. Hand stopping always takes the pitch down.

While it is possible to derive a great many fingerings by
similar comparisons of all the harmonic series available on
the double horn (valve combinations 0, 2, 1, 12, 23, 13, 123 on
both F and B-flat horns), theory and practice are two entirely
different things. Practicality and intonation must govern the
choice of any fingering. For example:

Bb homn
1 moves down in pitch L
——  being fully hand —~—
stopped to:

This will be recognized as one of Philip Farkas's favorite tips
in his classic book The Art of French Horn Playing and used to
great effect (with glissando) in the final two bars of the Elegy
from Benjamin Britten’s Serenade, Op. 31.

rall. portamento
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Hand Stopped Fingering Chart
N.B. I have chosen fingerings that I regard as being most practi-

cal, but there are many more variations if you need them or
can be bothered to look!

B, hom 123 13 23 12 1 2 0 123 3 23 12 1
I' hom 2 0 123 13 23 12 1 2

By 23 12 1 23 0 3 23 12 1 232 120 !
3 . 2 0,12 1 2 0 23 12,23 112

l6 =

o o o fo © jo o

Of course, as | have said, knowing the theory is one thing,
putting it into practice is another. Even a full understanding
of the theory will not (and should not) divert players from
tried and tested formulae, that is, fingerings that work! How-
ever, in comparing all the harmonic series for the purpose of
this article, some interesting and surprising results have
emerged. For example:

=

F hom B} hom

lorl3 23
ﬁ or %——

depending on which pitch of F-sharp is required. Perhaps the
most common fingering will still be first valve on the F horn,
and if it is easier to think of this as an F being raised to F-
sharp, then so be it. There should be no doubt, however, that
the actual note being played is a flat A-flat (seventh harmonic,
E-flat horn), which is being stopped down to F-sharp (G-flat).

may be played

[al O -
i
__?_DQ_—\%___
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Francis Orval’s fingerings can all be explained in this way.
For example:

Fhom 23 is derived from 12 is derived from
8th harmonic 8th harmonic
0 I T O ES 0]
1N 11 ya N
Py (DO ) . P (—O )
1 is derived from
8th harmonic
¥ O
- (b )
(o) PO

The derivatives of the more standard fingerings are also simi-
larly explained:

Fbherm 2 flat 7th barmonic 0 flat 7th harmonic
fa) o
[ 7 A 5 O i o I .
e e C T D
A\S ¥ © P Rasd

iz

23 from 9th harmonic 12 from 9th harmonic

O O
_:)_ I )_‘ 1 +~___ ,' __j

On continuing this up to the top of the staff, one of the most
interesting (and probably useless!) parts of this theory is the
fact that it is possible to play hand stopped high C (¢”’)

=
on the F horn, fingered 0, 2, or 1 with no change of pitch what-
soever! Fascinating!!

Seriously (if you are still following my drift), I am amazed
that the theory of hand stopping is still an issue among horn
players, since I regard all the above evidence as simply irre-
futable.

What I do concede, however, is that in practice and espe-
cially in the teaching of young players, it is still probably less
confusing (and more secure) to think of the “apparent” rise of
a semitone and choose a relevant fingering.

It is interesting to note that for players with small to aver-
age sized hands, the stopped fingerings below middle C (c’;
concert F) are very sharp when attempted on the B-flat horn.
When the stopping mute is used, however, these same finger-
ings produce notes with both good intonation and definition.
I can only guess that the reason for this is the difference in the
volume of air in the throat of the bell - this being consider-
ably reduced with a small hand, which has to go further in
the bell to make a good seal. I must emphasize, therefore, as
many others have done, that both the size and position of the
hand in the bell are also crucial factors in determining effec-
tive stopped fingerings.

The Horn Call/ No. 24.1/ November 1993

In conclusion, I would like to offer possible fingerings for
the end of Glazunov’s Reverie, a passage that is often a prob-
lem in performance. This solution combines standard and
more unusual fingerings (it is probably only one of hundreds
of possibilities), but it illustrates perfectly my point that we
must all experiment and that there are no hard and fast rules
apart from the fact that hand stopping always takes the pitch
down.

F horn B hom .
0 12 133 23 3 1
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Having attempted to answer a few questions on hand
stopping, I would like to use this opportunity to pose one or
two more questions on muting effects in general, in the hope
that there may be some response through the pages of the
Horn Call.

1. Why do long mutes (fiber or metal) have better intona-
tion in the low register than the shorter-length mutes
that are available (i.e., Lewis mute compared to a Pax-
man mute)?

2. Ingeneral, how much consideration is given (if any) to
the different timbres of mutes and the levels of sound
(volume) that they produce? Although some other horn
mutes are available (at least I think they are; I've just
never seen them), composers only seem to ask the horn
player for one sort of muted sound (apart from hand-
stopped effects). You may say that this is quite enough
for us to contend with, but why is this the case, when
our trumpet and trombone playing colleagues have
numerous mutes to use (cup, straight, wah-wabh, etc.),

_ all of which produce very different sounds?

While the rest of the Opera North horn section and I play
on Lewis mutes most of the time, there are many occasions
when a different sound is desired. This is usually for a softer
effect: the end of the slow movement of Vaughan William’s
Fifth Symphony, soft effect in Wozzeck, “Tarnhelm” motifs from
the Ring, Rimsky Korsakov’s Scheherazade, or the long, exposed
chords at the end of the final Sea Interlude from Benjamin
Britten’s opera Peter Grimes. For these special moments I use a
metal Alexander mute (bought on impulse on tour, no doubt
in an advanced state of . . . euphoria?) or one of a number of
copies of the old metal “Zephyr” mute, originally made by H.
Keats & Son of London.

Finally, what of those intriguing paragraphs in Josef
Schantl’s volume 1 (Naturhornschule) of the Grand Theoretical
and Practical School for Horn (highlighting is mine):

On Blocking and Plugging, or muting (con sordino).
The “blocked” horns, marked thus: + above the note,
are very useful in forte playing, and are admirably
suited for grave, gruesome effects, produced by in-
serting the right hand a certain distance firmly into
the bell of the horn, transposing the notes half a tone
higher than they are written (as though F# horn). [N.B.



This is the apparent rise mentioned earlier in the article —
R.A.]

By plugging the horn, (con sordino) indicated thus:
geddmpft or muted, is meant a tone-effect resembling
the distant echo; this effect is best produced, by press-
ing a silk or woollen cloth folded like a ball, to about
the size of a fist, firmly into the bell of the horn, leav-
ing sufficient space for air to escape.

Plugs or mutes of paper, wood or brass should be dis-
carded as with them it is impossible to produce the
pleasant soft, sweet tone sounding as in the distance.

Perhaps our Viennese colleagues could throw some light
on these words of wisdom?!

I warmly welcome any correspondence on any of the
matters I have discussed, whether through the Horn Call or
direct to my address, as I do not claim to have written a de-
finitive article.

Robert Ashworth is principal horn of Opera North, Leeds, En-
gland and is a member of the IHS and the British Horn Society.
Members wishing to correspond with Bob on this article may do so
through the editorial office of the Horn Call or write Bob directly at
7 Clarence Grove, Horsforth, Leeds LS18 4LA, England.
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copies of Das IHSW 83 at the price of AS 220.- (DM 30.-) US $ 20.- (postage not included)

Exemplare zum Einzelpreis von 6S 220.-, (DM 30.-) (Postgebiihr nicht inbegriffen)

order filled by the author: Dr. Siegfried Schwarzl or: Verlag Wr. WaldhornVerein
Bestellungen bei: Krottenbachstral3e 29/5 oder: Florianigasse 70 (Postfach)
A-1190 Wien - Austria A-1080 Wien - Austria
signature Unterschrift
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Jazz Clinic

by Kevin Frey,
Contributing Editor

I. Introduction

Improvisation is communicating in the moment by manipu-
lating and creating with material that you already know. This is
the definition of improvisation I gave in the Jazz Clinic article
“Total Improvisation: Not Just Jazz — Not Just Music” (the Horn
Call, Vol. XXIII, No. 1 p. 75). At various stages of the creative
cycle the artist is required to engage in critical thinking skills
and solve problems. For the improviser, problem solving must
be done in the moment, during the act of creating a musical
statement. This skill is at the heart of the improviser’s art, re-
quiring mental dexterity, the ability to juggle multiple ideas,
and to make choices in time as to when and how to play the
ideas. The following exercise is designed to develop mental
dexterity toward this end.

II. Exercise for Development of Mental Dexterity
Purpose: This exercisel incorporates the Cycle of Fifths
and the dominant seventh chord quality (see the Horn Call,
Vol. XXII, No . 2 p. 57). It gives the player practice in making
decisions — one piece of the problem-solving puzzle. It is also
beneficial in helping the player learn to create continuous
melodic lines throughout the range of the instrument.
Objective: The idea is to connect the four-note patterns
smoothly throughout the cycle with no skips between chords.
One form of each pattern leads up the ranges, the other leads
down. Note that if you use one form exclusively, you reach
the top or bottom of your range before the cycle is complete.
How to Practice: Keep the rhythm steady. Start slowly
in quarter notes, then subdivide to eighth notes when facility
increases. Speed isn’t important unless it is musical. Pay at-
tention to the articulation.

C7
F7 G7
Bb7 D7
Eb7 A7
Ab7 E7
Db7 B7
Gbh7
Cycle of Fifths

Digital Pattern No. 1

F7 F7
N Pt
———— i
1-3-5-3 | - 5% - 5

1-1. The melodic connections to the tonic of each new
chord lead around the cycle;

1-2.  Alternate the forms of the pattern to stay within the
range of the instrument;

1-3.  Exchange the forms of the pattern at will to create
sweeping contours up and down the range of the in-
strument.

Digital Pattern No. 2

F7 F7
Fo) Ly L et
% IE “z g F' - 11 F 1
1 H } 11 1l
D)}  —— ,
3-95-8-1+7 1 - b7

3 -5-

2-1. The melodic connections lead to the third of each
chord in the cycle;

2-2.  Alternate the forms of the pattern to stay within the
range of the instrument;

2-3.  Exchange the form of the pattern at will to create
sweeping melodic contours of your own creation.

Connecting Patterns A & B

Connector B
Pattern 2 to 1
Fr

Connector A
Pattern 1 to 2
F7

P—
T—1

| — I T
1w & 2

—
:
4
—
3 - - 2 - 3

3. Digital Patterns No. 1 and No. 2 can be done in suc-
cession and combined to create one long line. Do this
by using the Connectors A & B. These are four-note
patterns to take you from Digital Pattern No. 1 to Digi-
tal Pattern No. 2 and back again with smooth melodic
voice leading.

Below is a summary of the complete exercise:

1353 4—¥ 1535

\ 13157 3123 /
4 o\

3587 4—® 35157
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Making Decisions (example)

III. Recorded Tracks for Practice

Use a metronome to keep the pace steady. To help with
feel and swing, use the recorded tracks from the Jamey
Aebersold Play-a-long series: Vol. 21 Gettin’ it together Track
Nos. 15 and 17 and Vol. 16 Turnarounds, Cycles and ii-V’s
Tracks Cycles. Nos. 1-5 are Dominant Fifth Cycles.

IV. Next Time

Making Decisions and Mental Dexterity exercises for
the ii-V cycles. If you have anything to communicate about
this column or topic, please write or call.

Kevin Frey is a full-time music instructor at San Jose City Col-
lege, where he is music theory coordinator, brass studies instructor,
and co-developer of Visual and Performing Arts, a required G.E.
inter-disciplinary Humanities class. He is currently director of the
Creative Music Ensemble, a course for students to explore musical
creativity and improvisation through performance. Write Kevin at:
San Jose City College, 2100 Moorpark Ave., San Jose, CA 95128
Phone: (408)298-2181 x3844. FAX (408) 287-7222.

IThis exercise was taught to me by John McNeal, jazz
trumpeter in the New York City area. It is considered a basic
jazz exercise, and is often modified by the user.

IHS SALES ITEMS

T-Shirt with Giant Logo Imprinted

: Statesize: S-M-L-XL. ..ottt i $8.00
Scratch/Note pads with Logo and Siegfried Call
| ThreePads.......... $4.00 SixPads.......... $6.00
| Reflective viny! decals for cases, bumpers, etc.,
Blue Logo on Gold Background
I OneDecal.......... 75 ThreeDecals.......... $2.00
| Logo Lapel Pin/Tie-Tac/“Fraternity Pin”’
| Blue enamel logo on brushed gold color triangle. .. ........ $2.50
Embroidered IHS Logo Patches
| 1% inch size, gold on blue background, iron-on adhesive backing,

| may be sewn on. |deal for caps, jackets, shirts, etc. Each...$1.25

I Send Check or Money Order with order. Surface postage included
in all prices. Extra Charge for Air Mail Service.

ORDER FORM
Quantity Iltem Size or Style Price

TOTAL

SHIPTO:

Send Order To: |nternational Horn Society
Attn: Ellen Powley, Exec.-Secy.
2220 N. 1400 E
Provo, UT 84604 USA

DuquesnE UNIVERSITY ScHOOL oF MusIc

Michael Kumer, Dean ¢ Bachelor's, Master's & Artist Diploma Programs.
GN

UESNE

¢ Performance opportunities include contemporary ensemble, chamber music,
RSITY jazz band, symphony orchestra and wind ensembles.

Students.

HORN FACULTY:
William Caballero

T

* Generous Scholarships and Assistantships Available for Highly Qualified

Adjunct Professor of French Horn
Prinicpal, Pittsburgh Symphony Orchestra

< For further information, contact:
> Administrator for Music Enrollment
Duquesne University School of Music
Pittsburgh, PA 15282

Nicholas Jordanoff

(412) 396-5983
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Atkinson Brass Introduces
Their New Handcrafted
Double Horn

Model A101 NS
A -

The horn pictured above is the realization of 20 years
of research. Perfected not by computer but by the
exacting demands of the professional! Carefully
handcrafted for a well centered yet free blowing sound.
Available in three alloys with a wide range of options
for the performer. Symphony and studio players alike
are complementing their artistry with the Atkinson
A101 Double Horn. You will too! Call now for your
brochure.

Mark Atkinson 818-547-0976 =
Atkinson Brass =
2155 Verdugo Blvd.

Suite #118 =*
Montrose, CA 91020 — @
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FANTASTIC BRASS RECORDINGS!

Fom - SUMMIT RECORDS

NEW RELEASES! ALSO AVAILABLE!

DCD 141 - ORCHESTRAPRO: HORN
DAVID KREHBIEL, horn

Available

st tensatill  The Principal Homn of the San Francisco Symphony
presents verbal insights into symphony orchestra
audition excerpts and performs dozens of often
asked passages from the repertoire. A must for all
symphonic horn players!

First of a new series.

(CD only)

DCD 139 - 20th CENTURY SETTINGS

GAIL WILLIAMS, horn DCD 115 HINDEMITH: COMPLETE BRASS WORKS
MARY ANN COVERT, piano SUMMIT BRASS
20th Century THEODOR LICHTMANN, piano
Settings | The Associate Principal of the Chicago Symphony
' gfchﬂi:ra Ipﬂrfﬂrw bﬁ:SI éﬂfg‘ffdin&?ld“ S;hz{fo Trumpet Sonata (Raymond Mase)
oncertante, e el uite, liaer; artila, :
Reynolds; Alpha, Dgfay: Sonatina, Gwilt; and Music Allo Haom Sonsta [l‘.arr)'( Smeby)
for Horn, Musgrave, Horn Sonata (Gail Williams)
Trombone Sonata (Mark H. Lawrence)
""" (CD only) Tuba Sonata (Gene Pokorny)
Concert Music for Piano, Brass, & Two Harps, Morning
DCD 135 - DRAGONS IN THE SKY Music,
THOMAS BACON, horn Sonata for Four Horns (Bacon, Krehbiel, Strieby, Williams)
b aninlal  Mark Schultz - Dragons in the Sky “The Summit players shower the music with thoughtful
. Dennis Leclaire - Quartet for Horns virtuosity.”
Russell Pinkston - Quartet for Four Horns Fanfare
with Tape
Arthur Gottschalk - Section (Double CD and Double Cassette)

Mark Schultz - T Rex

One of the world's greatest horn virtuosos performs
first recordings of new and exciting works.

(CD only) = s i
DCD 102 - THE FLIPSIDE .
Tom Bacon == TOM BACON, horn SOIOPI’O

THE FLIPSIDE
S Horn virtuoso, Tom Bacon, plays jazz with big band
and combos. This album is wonderfully entertaining!
Music of Gottschalk, Avinger, Burt, Bacon, and Mil-

bum.

“For anyone interested in the jazz possibilities of the
horn, this is a highly recomended CD."

Horn Call
(CD and Cassette)

DCD 131 - MOZART
Clarinet Concerto
Horn Concertos 3 &4
JOAQUIN VALDEPENAS, clarinet
FRED-RIZNER, horn
ENGLISH CHAMBER ORCHESTRA
Directed by Jose-Luis Garcia

DCD 104 - SOLOPRO: HORN
MICHAEL MORROW, soloist

Sonata  (Rondo), Heiden; Sonata (Scherzo),
Beversdorf; Concerto No. 1 (last mov't), Mozart; Four
Short Pieces (Allegro non troppo), H. Stevens; Rondo
in B-flat, Cooke, Romance, Op. 26, Saint-Saens;
Pavane, Ravel; Chant sans Paroles, Clerisse; Gavotte
Principal players of the Toronto Symphony pla: and . Hpmp.'pe, PurceJI;_ Meadowizio, 'Aiv. Hiirel,
three F:)f Mpozin's most famous worksy. TF:]Q é‘aﬁng; Meditation, Buchtel; Rigaudon, Rameau; Gavotte,

Concerto is performed on the basset clarinet. Purcell
(CD only)

FOR VISA/MASTERCARD Or Write To: Compact Disc: $16.99 Cassette: $10.99
24 Hour/7 Day TOLL FREE: Summit Records B oslncuses Shirplng)

Foreign Orders Add $2 per Recording
1-800-543-5156  Box 26850, Tempe, AZ 85285 ;" CD (2) $29.99 Cass. $19.99
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Music Reviews

by William Scharnberg,
Contributing Editor

Horn Concertos (KV. 412, 417, 447, 495)

W. A. Mozart

Edited by Milan Yancich, piano reduction by Otakar Tvrdy
Wind Music, Inc., 153 Highland Parkway, Rochester, NY, 14620
($15)

For the younger hornist who has not yet purchased a set
of the four Mozart concerti, this new compilation is highly
recommended. Previously, G. Schirmer published the only
inexpensive collection, withits well-known problems: the horn
parts transposed to F, the tutti interludes in K.V. 495 confus-
ingly included in the solo part, and the piano reductions cum-
bersome nineteenth-century versions attributed to Henri
Kling. Alternatives have been to buy the concerti separately
at a much higher cost or, all-to-often, to duplicate the horn
part from a library copy and borrow the piano accompani-
ment from a teacher or colleague.

Mr. Tvrdy has carefully reduced and simplified the or-
chestral score while retaining as much of Mozart's texture as
possible. The horn part to each concerto remains in the origi-
nal key and was thoughtfully edited by Milan Yancich with a
traditional approach to articulation and dynamics.

The only shortcomings of this edition are minor: the type-
setting is of an inconsistent quality and the Rondo of K.V. 412
lacks the sections from Mozart’s sketches that are included in
other recent publications. For $15, however, this is a real bar-
gain!

‘h -.‘\ ‘h l'h ‘\
The Canadian Brass Book of Intermediate Horn Solos

Edited by David Ohanian (who performs on the companion
cassette)

Reviews

Hal Leonard Publishing Corporation, 7777 West Bluemound
Road P.O. Box 13819 Milwaukee, WI 53213 (1992) ($16.95)

In recent years, the members of the Canadian Brass have
undertaken a series of publications aimed at expanding the
brass repertoire. The title of this collection leads one to be-
lieve that these will be intermediate-level pieces, but the “fine
print” above the table of contents states that the solos are listed
“in progressive order of difficulty, from a generally interme-
diate to an advanced level.”

There are twelve transcriptions of primarily vocal works
by Schumann, Donizetti, Wolf, Bach, Sullivan, Mozart, von
Flotow, Richard Strauss, Joplin, Mendelssohn, Carissimi, and
Fauré. Two pages of introductory notes explain the general
character of each composition. The first song, Ich grolle nicht,
by Schumann is intermediate in every way except range, where
the hornist climaxes on a written a” (fortissinio), after almost
five bars of ascent and crescendo without rest. At a major sec-
ond or third lower in pitch, one might agree with an interme-
diate classification. The range of the second transcription is
e-g"’ but the tessitura remains in the middle to upper part of
the staff. The series “progresses” to literature that remains in
the top part of the staff, with b” as the highest written pitch.

These are odd transcriptions in terms of the choice of rep-
ertoire and transposition; most require a hornist with a strong
high range and excellent stamina. It is conceivable that, out-
side the recording, Mr. Ohanian’s contribution to this publi-
cation was minor. Often the intermediate hornist does not have
the maturity to sing a beautiful, slower-moving song. Al-
though exposure to this type of music is essential to a hornist’s
career, unnecessary stress at the intermediate level often leads
to tension that is counterproductive to a singing style. In other
words, each transcription, transposed down another major
second or, better, a third or fourth, could be considered suit-
able for the intermediate hornist. As they stand, several might
best be used by the advanced hornist in recital or church set-
tings.

Of course, the cassette recording is excellent, with perfor-
mances by David Ohanian on side one and the piano accom-
paniment on side two, continuing the very valid “music mi-
nus one” concept.
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DPODD

Funfare for Horn by Paul Harris (£1.95)

Light & Shade by Alan Ridout (£2.25)

Horn on Holiday by Michael Rose (£2.75)

The Associated Board of the Royal Schools of Music (Publish-
ing) Ltd., 14 Bedford Square, London WC1B 3]G

These 1992 publications are reviewed jointly because they
are original compositions intended for entry-level hornists.

Funfare for Horn is a seven-movement suite with titles:
Juggler’s March, Candyfloss, Jumping beans, Helter-skelter, Car-
ousel, The Fortune-teller, and Parade. No movement is more than
seven lines in length with a maximum range of a to b-flat’.
Whereas the range and endurance are geared to the beginner
level, the rhythms, tempi, dynamics, and articulations are chal-
lenging for this classification.

Light and Shade includes six brief movements: Daybreak,
Morning Mist, Sunbeams, Hazy Afternoon, Starshine, and Har-
vest Moon. Both E-flat and F parts are published. This work is
more difficult than Funfare for Horn in terms of key (to A-flat
major), range ( b-g” written), and it is decidedly more eso-
teric, perhaps better suited to a more physically and intellec-
tually mature hornist.

Of the three, my personal favorite is Horn on Holiday by
Michael Rose. There are nine “Holidays”: Norwegian Holiday,
Holiday in Vienna, Holiday in Scotland, Swiss Holiday, Caribbean
Holiday, Holiday on the River, Russian Winter Holiday, Holiday in
Israel, and Spanish Holiday. Although the range is only a to ¢”,
the ethnic rhythms and harmonies indigenous to each of the
visited countries result in a very challenging set.

All three of these suites are highly recommended, espe-
cially for the precocious beginner hornist. In addition, collec-
tions such as these provide valuable exposure to a variety of
musical ideas for a very modest financial investment. The pi-
ano accompaniments never surpass a moderate level.

‘h ‘h ﬁ Oh ‘h
Sonata da Chiesa
Don Gillespie
Seesaw Music Corporation, New York, 1991 ($22.50)

Sonata da Chiesa was written in 1990 for the composer’s
son, Kane, who premiered the work on his sophomore recital
at the Eastman School of Music. Don Gillespie has held a va-
riety of music positions, teaching piano, theory, and composi-
tion, and he now owns and operates a publishing firm.

The sonata is a solidly constructed composition comprised
of four three-minute movements. The first movement, an at-
tractively arch-shaped Andante, is thematically unified around
the interval of an ascending fourth. The harmony, texture, and
use of melodic sequence in the second movement, marked
Risoluto, is somewhat reminiscent of Hindemith’s Sonata
(1939). Similarly, in the third movement, Lento, one is re-
minded of Hindemith’s melancholy Concerto. The finale is
an Allegro brio in five-eight meter with occasional metrical in-
terruptions. The work is well-written for horn: a modest range
that only dips to f just below the staff and once rises to b”,
well-spaced rest, and a bit of stopped horn in the second move-
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ment. Flexibility is the only physical commodity that should
challenge the college-level hornist. There is imagination, color,
interesting melodic contour, and rhythmic energy through-
out. This work is highly recommended as an excellent recital
piece, particularly for early college-aged hornists.

DIIDD

Berceuse
Yasha Datshkovsky, arranged by Arthur Ephross
Southern Music Co., San Antonio, TX 78292 (1992) ($3.95)

No information is offered with this publication about the
composer or origin of the work, and nothing was to be found
in standard references. It is an attractive four-minute solo,
harmonically and melodically similar to twentieth-century
French works; beginning in e minor, climaxing in the minor
subdominant and ending in the major subdominant. At first
glance this would appear to be a grade IV solo (of six grades);
the range is e-g” and the rhythm is simple. However, this is
one of those poignant, singing solos that shows the horn’s lyri-
cal capacity and its ability to reach a dramatic peak over an
extended span of time, thereby creating a venture more suited
to a mature performer. Regardless, this is a work that should
see a number of performances in the future.

DHOOD

Chaconne and Burlesque (for horn and piano)
Michael Horvit
Southern Music Co., San Antonio, TX 78292 (1993) ($10.95)

Here is another new work commissioned by Thomas Ba-
con and published in his series: The Complete Hornist. Mr.
Horvit is the head of Theory and Composition at the Univer-
sity of Houston School of Music. Although the Chaconne is by
nature of the form more esoteric and, without the piano, rather
uninteresting, the Burlesque is “whimsical and engagingly
cheerful.” Neither movement contains difficult range (b-g”)
or technique and would thus be very suitable for an advanced
high school or college undergraduate hornist. This is a fine,
solid work for horn and piano.

DIIDD

Three Fairy Tales (for horn and piano)
Dennis Leclaire
Southern Music Co., San Antonio, TX 78292 (1993) ($14.95)

This work also was commissioned by Mr. Bacon, this time
“as part of a project to produce sophisticated musical works
for horn that could also be appreciated by younger audiences.”
As a hornist himself, Dennis Leclaire is comfortable with the
instrument, yet what he has written could not be considered
easy. Each of the three movements is based programmatically
on a particular fairly tale and uses the melody-rhythm of the
title as a primary theme. The first movement, Rumpel-stilts-
kin, depicts the crude dwarf dancing around a forest camp-
fire, trumpeting his name to the lucky princess, who happens
to be listening in the distance. The harmony is dissonant and



the meter is irregular and shifting: a worthy challenge.
Thumbelina is represented by a high, sweet tessitura in both
horn (b-flat’ to b-flat”) and piano. The first two movements
are only two minutes each in duration; the third, Wee Willie
Winkie is three minutes and incorporates equally tricky
rhythms.

This is a complex and generally dissonant set of pieces,
but with program notes or verbal comments, they will have a
strong impact on the imagination of the listeners.

DOODD

Ballade fiir Naturhorn (1987) (DM 7)
Vitali Bujanovski
Bote & Bock, Hardenbergstrale 9a, D-10623 Berlin (1991)

Brevi loquens: 4 Exerzitien fiir Naturhorn (1989) (DM 7)
Vincent Griiger
Bote & Bock (1990)

Sonata for Solo Horn (1992)
Don Gillespie
Seesaw Music Corporation, New York ($8.50)

Portrait for Solo Horn (1990)
Steve D. Matchett
RBC Publications, P.O. Box 29128, San Antonio, TX 78229

Here, four relatively new but widely diverse works are
reviewed as a group due to their similar genre. Of course, the
reader must keep in mind that any combination of instruments
will naturally offer dialogue and a wider range of contrast
than is available to the solo hornist.

Of the four compositions, Vitali Bujanovski’s Ballade is the
most traditional in terms of tonality, form, and melody, and
would therefore be the most appealing to a general audience.
It is marked Andante romantico, the duration is approximately
five minutes, and the form is sectionalized: slow-fast-slow-
fast-slow. The use of more open tones creates an alphorn-like
atmosphere in the three slower sections and would thus lend
the work well to a resonant acoustical setting. The two quick
sections demand a wider range (c-c"’) and rapid hand-horn
ability. Written for Hermann Baumann, it is also a tribute to
the compositional talent of one of the twentieth century’s great
horn artists. If not one of the finest new unaccompanied so-
los, it certainly is one of the most accessible!

Vincent Griiger composed his four “brief discourses” on
the occasion of the third International Naturalhorn Competi-
tion in Bad Harzburg (1990). The four movements correspond
to four of the Catholic Church’s canonical hours, and each
includes a surprising snippet from a Mozart concerto. These
quotes are separated by difficult hand-horn writing. The first
movement calls for very quick and often wide-interval em-
bouchure-hand coordination. The second movement, written
in 14/8 meter, is made more complicated by non-metrical ac-
cents at a Rondo-Allegro tempo; Till also has a last word here.
The third movement contains brief aleatoric sections between
angular and rhythmically complex outbursts. The finale calls
for breath-attacks, multiphonics, glissandi, and flutter-tongu-
ing. All this in about five minutes! If nothing else, these are

excellent etudes for the advanced hand-horn artist.

Mr. Gillespie’s Sonata is a four-movement work (slow-
fast-slow-fast), where each movement is meant to explore a
special technique and the dramatic character that springs from
that obstacle. Techniques that are incorporated include quick-
repeated tonguing, stopped horn, and wide-range arpeggi-
ation. The movement titles are Prelude, Dance, Improvisation,
and Fanfare. The range is only a-flat to b-flat” (written); more
demands are placed on flexibility and finger dexterity through-
out. The total duration is six minutes, and for an unaccompa-
nied work, there is acceptable variety and dramatic contrast.

Similarly, Steve Matchett’s Portrait is a worthy attempt at
adifficult medium. Here an E. E. Cummings poem of the same
title inspired the five-movement, six-minute solo. An open-
ing fanfare-like movement leads to a robust Allegro assai. A
dramatic Adagio precedes a flashy scherzo, marked Veloce. The
work concludes with a darkly mysterious slow movement that
eventually sounds the opening motive in retrograde.

MO

Ten Duets

Five Trios

Minuet arranged for horn quartet (from Orchestral Suite No.
4 by J. S. Bach)

Gigue arranged for horn quartet (from Concerto Grosso, Op.
6, No. 9 by G. F. Handel)

Water Music Selections arranged for horn quartet (G. F. Handel)

Lynne Latham

Latham Music Enterprises, 1209 Gregory Street, Greensboro,
NC 27403

When transcribing or arranging music for horns, perhaps
the most important step is to select music with an idiomatic
range, sufficient rest, and technique. In all publications listed,
Lynne Latham has chosen her music well. The ten duets come
from the works of Telemann, Handel and Bach, progressing
from rather easy transcriptions playable by second-year
hornists to much more complicated works requiring two fairly
advanced players. The trios represent the same composers and
again progress from a grade III level trio (bass clef third part)
to grade V, with much more independence and technique re-
quired. The Minuet from Bach’s Orchestral Suite No. 4 is ex-
tremely well suited to horns but the result requires good
stamina, especially from the first, who carries the melody, and
a technically-solid fourth; it would fallinto a grade V classifi-
cation. The Gigue is briefer but nearly identical in playing de-
mands. The three movements chosen from Handel’s Water
Music suite are not the ones a hornist might have anticipated:
the Bourree (played by winds and strings in the original), the
Allegro (traditionally played more Allegretto) and a Hornpipe
(sometimes omitted from performances). Again, the endur-
ance necessary to bring off the first part is rather demanding
and the fourth inherits the satisfying basso continuo line. These
are decent transcriptions and deserve to be part of a horn en-
semble library.

The printing is excellent for each of the above-listed works.
The only negative aspects might be the editor’s unnecessary
bracketing of notes that she felt could be omitted for breath-
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ing purposes and the virtual absence of suggestions as to dy-
namics or articulations.

!h dh ¢h D ¢h

Jesu, Joy of Man’s Desiring
J. S. Bach, arranged for horn quartet by Richard Thurston
Southern Music Co., San Antonio, TX 78292 (1992) ($6.95)

While this ever-popular piece has been arranged for most
instrumental combinations, including other renditions for horn
quartet and octet, Mr. Thurston’s transcription is perhaps the
most practical version now available for a less-advanced quar-
tet. The opening obligato, heard incessantly throughout, is
gratefully passed from voice to voice, with a small amount of
rest interspersed. The key of F major (written) places the en-
tire arrangement within a two-octave range (f-f”), with one
alternate ascent in the first horn to b-flat”.

.h 'H lh "\ "\
Arie des Singers aus dem erste Akt der Oper “Der Rosenkavalier”
Richard Strauss, arranged for five horns by Gottfried von

Freiberg

Hans Pizka Edition, W-8011 Kirchheim, Germany (1991)

Hans Pizka edited this arrangement and added it to his
large catalog of horn ensembles in 1991, however it only be-
came known to me at the Tallahassee Workshop, where it was
performed on a lecture-demonstration concerning the horn
in opera. Although it was originally a vocal ensemble-aria, it
makes a beautiful, lush horn arrangement and would work
well for multiples of five horns. The first part generally sings
the melody, which only reaches to g-flat”, but there is consid-
erable counterpoint among the other voices and the fifth horn
can enjoy supporting the ensemble down to a “juicy” A-flat.
Vielen Dank, Hans!

.h 'h 'h !h' .h

Continental Drift (horn, percussion, and two keyboards-one
player)

Matthew Rosenbaum

C.E. Peters Corporation, 373 Park Ave. South, New York 10016
(1992) ($12 score)

Matthew Rosenbaum currently teaches music theory and
composition at the University of Pittsburgh. This eight-minute
chamber work, written in 1988, has been recorded on Opus
One Compact Disc (CD 135). The language is very complex; a
real tour de force for three virtuosi. Two keyboard instruments
are required: one grand piano and the other either a grand or
digital keyboard with seven pitches tuned thirty-seven cents
sharper than normal. The horn is also asked to perform eight
microtones (with suggested fingerings), as well as stopped,
half-stopped, and flutter-tongued notes. The percussionist
requires crotales, bamboo chimes, cymbal, and tom-tom/snare
drum, and must often deal with rapid alternation between
these instruments. Generally the horn floats slowly and often
in a high tessitura over a relentlessly complex texture in the
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other two parts. This is a project requiring considerable indi-
vidual and ensemble rehearsal, but the result is unique and
extremely colorful. The score is presented in a neat but re-
duced manuscript. Although performance material is avail-
able form the publisher, the most practical scenario would be
to perform from the score, with a minimum of copied page-
turns for the hornist and percussionist, and a page-turner for
the pianist.

‘h 'h ﬁ ‘h' ‘h

They Had Ceased to Talk (violin, viola, horn and piano)

Chester Biscardi

C.F.Peters Corporation, 373 Park Ave. South, New York 10016
(1991) ($20)

Although this work was composed in 1975 to complement
Brahms’s Trio, Op. 40, it has only recently been published. It
is a single-movement work, eleven minutes in duration, in-
corporating extremely complex technique and rhythm: the
composer seems to have a fondness for divisions of five and
seven, possibly increasing the ensemble rehearsal time re-
quired by those same proportions. Mr. Biscardi claims to have
added the viola to bridge and balance the sonic gap between
the violin and horn. Regardless, all four parts are very diffi-
cult, requiring mature technical and musical ability. The horn
is asked regularly to leap tall intervals, yet the part seldom
dips below the staff, more than occasionally reaching above
the staff up to ¢”. There is effective use of stopped and half-
stopped timbres as well as a large palate of articulations and
dynamic levels. Similar to the Rosenbaum work discussed
above, this is a major project for four eager virtuosi.

NNNNN

Basler Romanze fiir 4 Waldhorner, Op. 114
Bernhard Krol
Bote & Bock, Hardenbergstrafie 9a, D-10623 Berlin (1989)

Dedicated to the Naturalhorn Connection and premiered
by Thomas Miiller, Claude Maury, Lowell Greer, and Jiirg
Allemann in Basel (February 1990), this is a contemporary re-
sponse to Dauprat’s quartets, where each part is notated for a
different-length natural horn. Here the horns are in F, E-flat,
D, and B-flat (basso), which creates an interesting timbral con-
trast between crooks as well as intonation challenges for the
performers. Fortunately, the hand-horn technique is not com-
plicated, but each voiceis exposed while reaching the sixteenth
harmonic, thereby requiring a quartet of mature performers.
Only the third and fourth must perform the second harmonic.
Typical of Krol’s other horn works, the form is sectional, here
in three parts, with a total duration of approximately six min-
utes. The melodies are attractive and the harmonic language
is rather Hindemithian, with consonant opening and closing
passages and a healthy amount of internal dissonance, thereby
making the consonant moments more arresting.

DIIDD



Five Miniatures, Op. 85 (1989) for four horns

C. D. Wiggins

Phoenix Music Publications, Jacob Obrechtstraat 23, 7512 DG
Enschede, The Netherlands (1993) (Hfl 25, $13 US)

In the past five years, seldom does a music-review col-
umn in the Horn Call lack the name of Christopher Wiggins.
Here his quartet is published by Phoenix Music Publications,
the new firm that now publishes works by and for the Ameri-
can Horn Quartet. Indeed, these are miniatures, all five last-
ing just under five minutes. Perhaps due to their brevity, the
suite has an animated and whimsical character, with four of
the five in quicker tempi and the fourth movement a song-
like Andante. While nothing profound, the quartets are not
difficult, with challenges in the areas of rhythm, a stopped
note below the staff (f) for the fourth, and some finger/tongue
speed demands in the finale movement. The fourth horn part
descends to the bottom of the bass clef in the third movement
but otherwise the high horns only reach a” and most of the
writing is well within the staff. This is another fine horn en-
semble opus by our British friend and is published in an ex-
cellent format by a company that promises to remain a leader
in quality.

DOIDD

The Casbah of Tetouan (for brass quintet)
Kerry Turner
Phoenix Music Publications (1993) (HfI 40, $20.85 US)

Those of you who were in Tallahassee, or who happen to
have heard the American Horn Quartet on recording, know
The Casbah of Tetouan is a brilliant composition for that me-
dium. It was published in the horn quintet format by Phoenix
Music Publications in early 1993 and reviewed in the Spring
Horn Call. In fact, the piece was originally conceived for brass
quintet and is now published in that version. Intended for a
professional-level quintet, it is sure to please any audience.
Every advanced brass quintet should own a copy of this!

COMPOSERS CONFERENCE
AND

CHAMBER MUSIC CENTER
at Wellesley College
July 31 - August 14, 1994
WINDS o STRINGS o PIANOS « VOICE
» CHAMBER MUSIC REPERTOIRE
« SMALL AND LARGE WIND ENSEMBLES

Great Coaching, Concerts, Lake, Dorms

Contact Joan Einhorn (212) 496-2988
PO Box 20319, Columbus Circle Station, New York, N.Y. 10023

9208808 °8282828°8 0828828080808 80P
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Introducing...

Resonance Enhancement™

Resonance Enhancement™ is Osmun Brass’ name for an ex-
citing new process that dramatically improves both the sound
and feel of virtually any horn.

The enemy of good tone and playing quality in any instrument
is tension. A tremendous amount of intemal tension exists in
almost every instrument. This tension is built into the in-
dividual components, such as slide tubes, bells, crooks, etc.,
when the parts are formed. It is also introduced during the as-
sembly process by misaligned parts and the use of jigs, fix-
tures, clamps, or wire to hold the instrument together during
soldering. Heating the metal during assembly also distorts the
metal and places it under tension.

We have found a method to eliminate this tension—we call it
Resonance Enhancement™. It can be done to any horn, new
orold. It doesn’t hurt the finish or change the dimensions of
the hom. Your ER™ (Enhanced Resonance™) instruinent will
look just the saine—but you’ll hear an amazing difference.

Enhanced Resonancer insuuments exhibit

these characteristics:

Greater efficiency. Your horn will produce more

sound at loud dynamics and be more controllable at soft ones.

Easier reSponSseE. The instrument feels more open
and doesn’t fight back. The high register has more ring. Your
piannisimo attacks are clear and effortless.

Greater Stability Notes lock in better. During cre-
scendos the pitch remains true. You have the feeling of sink-
ing into the note.

More even timbre. Notes feel even, the sound of
the instrument is more even from bottom to top. There is no
“bark” at high dynamics. You can control the amount of edge
in the sound.

Improved tone. er™ instruments have a wann, “but-
tery”” tone quality that until now has been heard only in very
old homs. Enhanced Resonance™ duplicates many of the
changes that take place in fine instruments over long periods
of time. Imagine—the feel and sound of a fine old Kruspe or
Geyer horn, but in a new horn with new valves and no patches.

Any hom, old or new, lacquered or unlacquered, can benefit
from Resonance Enhancement™. The process takes one to
two weeks and will not change the appearance or intonation of
your instrument. Call us at 1-800-223-7846 or 1-617-489-
0810 to schedule your horn for Resonance Enhancement™,

Osmun Brass Instruments

Belmont, Massachusetts 02178
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HORN RECORDINGS

JOHN CERMINARO. former principal, N.Y. & LA. Philharmonics.

CDB76: Basthoven, Hindemith, & Helden: Hom Sonatas; also
Bozza En Foret, F.Strauss Noctumo, Qlazunov, Faure, Gliere, Schmid.

$375: Evening Voluntarles by Willlam Kraft, Saint-Saens: Romance;
Bemstein: Elegy for Mippy; Gliere; Bozza; Poulenc;Scriabin

S672 *A New-Siain Knight® by Rand Steiger; Robt Schumann:
Adaglo & Allegro; Gliere: Noctume

GREGORY HUSTIS. principal hom, Dallas Symphony.

CD512 & C512: Treasures for Hom & Trumpet. with Richard
Gianglutlo, trumpet, and Daillas Chamber Orch. Leopold Mozart: Concerto for
Hom & Orch; Saint-Saens: Romances for Hom, op 38 &67; Beethoven:
Sextet; Grimm-Freres: 2 Waltzes & a March; also Eccles & Hertel

CD675: Huntsman What Quarny? Soprano, Hom, Piano. Schubert:
Auf dem Strom; Berlioz: Le Jeune Patre breton; Strauss: Alphorn; Lachner,
W.F. Bach, Sargon, and Nicolal. N. Keith, soprano; Sargon, plano

S378: Franz Strauss: Theme & Varations; Rossini: Prelude, Theme, &
Variations; Lefebwvre: Romance; Jean Francaix; Villa-Lobos; Richard Faith.

MEIR RIMON. formerly principal horn, Israel Philharmonic.

CD510 & S510: Pramiores of the Old A& the New. Bruch: Kol
Nidrel; Kan Matys: Concerstiicke for Hom & Orch; Dicledue: Hom Concerto;
Stradella; Reichardt; Tchaikovsky; Lorenz; Glazunov. Israel Philharmonic

CD802: Hovhaness: "Artik” Concerto for Hom & Orchestra; other works

CD513: Dances, Moods, and R . Saint-Saens: Romance In
F; Glazunov: Serenade No. 2; also music by Rooth, Halpem, Zorman, Kogan,
Graziani, Sinigaglia, Scriabin. Israel Philharmonic

S673: David Deason: Chamber Concerto Horn & Percussion; Schuller:
Trols Hommages; Pusztal: Interactions Hom & Percussion; Schonthal.

KRISTIN THELANDER, Natural horn {valveless). solo artist, prof.
University of lowa.

CD877: Beethoven, Sonata In F; Kuhlau, Andante and Polacca; Oestreich,
Andante; von Krufft, Sonata in E; Dauprat, Sonata In F.

NFB HORN QUARTET. David Kappy, Jay Wadenpfuhl, Ricardo Aimeida, Bifl
Hoyt. CD241 & C241. Hindemith: Sonata for Four Homs; QGallay: Grand
Quartet, op. 26; Jay Wadenpfuh!: Tectonica for Eight Homs.

DOUGLAS HILL. Oberiin College Conservatory of Music.
S373: Sonatas by Ries & Rheinberger; Richard Strauss: Andante.
SB870: Hindemith Sonata for Eb Horn; Persichetti Parable; 1ain Hamilton:
Sonata Nottuma; Doug Hill: Abstraction for Solo & 8 Homs.

FROYDIS REE WEKRE. principal horn Oslo Philharmonic.
S$128 & C126: *Prunes” {(w/Roger Bobo, Tuba & Bass Horn).
Slnigagtia: Song,Humoreske; Cui: Perpetual Motion; Kellaway: Sonoro,Dance.
C377 (cass. only): Schumann: Adagio & Allegro; Saint-Saens: Morceau de
Concert; Cherubini; Chabrler; Tomasi: Danse Profane & Chant Corse.

CALVIN SMITH. studio hom player. formerly Annapolis &
Westwood Quintets.

8371: Schubert: Auf dem Strom; duets (w/Wm. Zsembery, horn) by
Wilder, Schuiler, Helden, other works by Nelhybel, Levy, & Hartley.

S$350: “is This The Way to Carnegie Hall?” with John Barcellona,
flute, & others. J.S. Bach: Two Part Inventions; Telemann: Concerto a Tre;
J.A.C. Redford: Five Songs for Flute & Hom; " Jan Bach: Four 2-Bit Contrap-
tions; Barboteu: Esquisse; Kohs.

CHRISTOPHER LEUBA. former principal hom Chicago &
Minneapolis Symphonies.
S372: Hom Sonatas by Paul Tufts, Halsey Stevens, & John Verrall.

LOWELL GREER. Internationally-acclaimed horn soloist.
8374: Bozza: En Foret; Saint-Saens: Romance; Dukas: Villanelle;
Poulenc: Elegie; Charpentier: Pour Diane; Gagnebin: Aubade; Busser.

THOMAS BACON. principal horn, Houston Symphony.

S379 & C379: “Fantasle™. 19th century salon music: Rossini: Introduc-
tion & Allegro; Franz Strauss: Fantasie; Moscheles: Theme Varie;
Lorenz:Fantasie; Kuhlau: Andante & Polacca.

RALPH LOCKWOOD. principal horn, Eastern Music Festival; prof.
Arizona State University

S671: (w/organ) music by Randall Faust, Bernhard Krol, Oreste
Ravanello, Henk Badings, Qardner Read, Scheck, Woehrmmann, & Marks,

S numbers signify LP, Cis cassette. CD is compact disc. If not listed,
It is not avallable in that format.  Send for free catalog listing over 300
solo and chamber music compact discs, racords, and cassetfes.

Compact Disc: $16.95, Record: $9.98, Casseite: $10.98
IFIREKE RECORD, CD, OR CASSETTE with each pur-

chase of three. if you order a combination of 4 tems, delete payment
for lowest-priced one. Add $2/order shipping. Visa or MC, send # &
exp date. Foreign, add $3/order + $1 per recording (US currency)

CRYSTAL ® RECORDS
2235 Willida Lane, Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284
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BUZZ ON YOUR BRASS
INSTRUMENT.

* "BUZZ" with the same angle and resis-
tance as playing your instrument.

* Center your sound, build strength, add resonance--an
isometric for the lips.

* Learn how to keep your air moving between notes.

BRASS BASICS & THE BERP

An indispensable leamning tape, this 45 minute cassette
starts beginning brass players off corrcctly and expands
fundamentals for all.

Horn BERP by mail $19.96 + $2. p/h.
BRASS BASICS & THE BERP cassette $7.99 + $2.
In California add 8% tax.

Ask your local music dealer or contact:

MUSICAL ENTERPRISES
P.O. BOX 1041
LARKSPUR, CA 94977-1041

SUBSCRIBE TO OTHER
BRASS JOURNALS

BRASS BULLETIN
Jean-Pierre Mathez, 14 rue du Moleson,
CH-1630 Bulle, Switzerland

INTERNATIONAL TRUMPET GUILD JOURNAL
Bryan Goff, Treasurer, ITG, School of Music,
Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL 32306 USA

INTERNATIONAL
TROMBONE ASSOCIATION JOURNAL
Vern Kagarice, School of Music, Univ. of North Texas,
Denton, TX 76203 USA

TUBISTS UNIVERSAL
BROTHERHOOD ASSOCIATION JOURNAL
David Lewis, Treasurer of T.U.B.A.,
School of Music, University of North Carolina at
Greensboro, Greensboro, NC 27412-0001 USA




Recordings Section

by Julian Christopher Leuba,
Contributing Editor

My appreciation for his contribution to the preparation
of this issue goes to Bruce Daugherty (Trumpet: Chicago IL).

Reviews of Recent Releases

Kristin Peterson Thelander, professor of horn at the Uni-
versity of lowa, plays a program, Music of the Early 19th Cen-
tury, on natural horn, with Carol lei Post playing fortepiano
(Crystal CD677). Thelander is a most accomplished performer,
and unusual care has been invested in the preparation of this
disc. For example, specific Werkmeister temperaments have
been used, depending upon the tonality of the composition,
in tuning the fortepiano, to achieve superior resonances.

I have one question in mind: with all the care invested in
matters of tuning, why was A440 used as the standard?
Grove’s dictionary indicates that A430 or in that region was
the standard at Beethoven’s time, and my “period instru-
ments” acquaintance and maven affirms this. I am certain there
was a valid reason for the choice, so this must not be consid-
ered as a criticism.

Recording sonorities are convincing and well balanced.
For all of us, this is an important recording, as an introduc-
tion to literature not previously recorded (Beethoven excepted)
and as an example of the potential of recital materials for the
natural horn.

Highly recommended.

DOIDD

Twentieth Century Settings, presented by Gail Williams
(Summit DCD 139), is one of those discs that I salivated about
just reading the program before I ever listened to it! I was not
disappointed.

Inaddition to a few “firsts” on CD, for compositions avail-
able in the past on LP, we are introduced to compositions new
to record by Defaye and Gewilt, both of which should be con-
sidered seriously for recital repertoire.

Music for Horn and Piano by Thea Musgrave is an impor-
tant avant garde composition; unlike Space Play (referred to in
the album notes), which is based around the horn and is no-
tated mostly in an ultra manner, Music for Horn and Piano is
totally notated and yet sounds equally free in the performance.
The shock of hearing the Wilder immediately following the
Musqrave is severe!

Gail Williams, who is associate principal horn of the Chi-
cago Symphony, plays with virtuosity and obviously a strong
musical intent. Her tonal production is classically pure, cap-
tured realistically with pianist Mary Ann Covert at Ithaca
College, in Ithaca, New York. The program notes are informa-
tive and useful.

This is a CD to be recommended for hornists without res-
ervation.

DIDDD

Peter Gordon plays with the ensemble Music Amici in a
jazz-classic crossover album of arrangements by Byron Olson,
titled Sketches of Miles (CD: Angel 54799). The horn is an inte-
gral part of the background ensemble, which features, as
would be expected, mostly trumpet improvisations, superb
playing by Randy Brecker, Lew Soloff, and Greg Gisbert. I'll
quote from the album notes by David Foil:

Miles Davis would be casting a very suspicious eye to-
ward a recording such as this one. The contentious ge-
nius of American jazz would scowl and wonder why.
He had little use for what was past, for what was done,
for what he had already achieved and explored.

These comments notwithstanding, I enjoyed the disc for
its view of Miles’s work, albeit through an unexpected lens.

The playing is superbly prepared and executed. Gordon
plays extensively on the Spanish Suite. He is such a fluent im-
provising artist that I wish he had been given the opportunity
to comment on some of the Miles Davis material. I heard Gor-
don, live, quite a few years ago and know that he has some-
thing to say with his horn.

The excellent arrangements and performances by the New
York based players impressed me doubly, as I recall the really
dreadful ensemble from the Montreux Jazz Festival tribute to
Miles Davis (on Public Television) with Quincy Jones, one of
Americas great arrangers, fronting a group that sounded em-
barrassingly amateurish.

DIDDD

Radovan Vlatkovic is heard on two CD’s, both with Jef-
frey Tate and the English Chamber Orchestra, one of the
Strauss Concerti, with two other Strauss compositions (EMI

- CDC 749867 2), and the other of the Mozart Concerti with the

Concert Rondo (EMI CDC 7 47453 2).

As for the Strauss, these are now the “definitive” perfor-
mances, in all respects, worthy to stand in comparison with
the those of Dennis Brain and having the benefit of even su-
perior recording and accompaniment. Those of us who heard
Vlatkovic live in Provo, Utah know that these are not put to-
gether performances — this man plays! Add to this an accom-
paniment of unusual textural clarity as well as an excellent
balance of forces, and one has a superb package.

Vlatkovic’s attitude toward Mozart is very lyrical. His
cadenzas are interesting and are virtuosic as candenzas should
be. Itis difficult to write cadenzas for these concertos; the origi-
nal melodic material itself being so perfectly structured that
any re-structuring seems almost presumptuous: this is not a
critique of Vlatkovic’s cadenzas but rather a thought on the
efforts of almost every hornist I have heard. I think I might
prefer a contemporary avant garde modern effects cadenza for
a change. After all, Mozart by all reports certainly enjoyed
pranks!

That aside, these are fine Mozart performances, with su-
perbly integrated accompaniments by Tate and the ECO.

DDIDD
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Peter Arnold, who has been principal hornist of the South-
west German Radio Orchestra since 1976, has provided two
CD’s for consideration. The first is a two CD set (Basler
Zeitung) comprising the entire Jubildumskonzert von 10 bis 12,
a program at the Stadcasino Basel.

The program is of a sort which we have not been able to
enjoy in North America since my youth, sixty years ago; these
programs seem to be alive and well at a few places in Den-
mark, Germany, and Switzerland. I would hesitate to call these
“pops” programs, as our “pops” in the United States, at least
those broadcast on radio and television, seem to have dete-
riorated into merchandising showcases for filmscore
soundtracks and public relations vehicles for the more up-
scale pop stars.

Included on the varied and interesting program is a Con-
certo for Four Horns by Heinrich Hiibler, played with aplomb
by the quartet of the Southwest German Radio Orchestra: Peter
Arnold, Charles Tibbetts, Ulrike Guggenberger, and
Matthias Stier.

The concerto is somewhat in the style of Franz Strauss
with an occasional nod of acquaintance to the Schumann
Konzertstuck, but it is sufficiently individual in compositional
approach to stand on its own. I enjoyed hearing this first re-
corded performance and would enjoy playing it.

Extensive radio broadcast commentary is included. Re-
cording quality is adequate, at least for a live performance.
The album notes, in German only, are minimal. The produc-
tion was evidently produced by the Swiss newspaper, Basler
Zeitung; no information as to availability is given.

DIOdD

The second offering of Peter Arnold is with the
Siidwestdeutsche Rundfunksoloisten (Soloists of the South-
west German Radio), playing Horn Quintets of the Early Clas-
sic Period on Bayer Records (BR100 236CD), quintets by Mozart,
Stamitz, and Dauprat. These are studio recordings, i.e., notin
a concert hall environment. Nevertheless, they have a “genu-
ine” quality, not artificially enhanced. They are unusually
closely microphoned: the hornis closer than the strings in the
Mozart, with the strings more up-front in the other two. The
string playing is quite elegant; inspite of close miking, one
hears no bow-scratch. Tuning and balance are exemplary. The
collective sound is captured so realistically that if oneis inan
adjoining room, the impression is that the players are just
around the corner.

Peter Arnold plays with extraordinary cleanness; his in-
terpretations are straightforward. In the slow movement of
Mozart’s Quintet, he takes little note of Mozart’s two differ-
ent styles of staccato (as indicated by Mozart in the autograph).
And, in measure eighty-three of that slow movement, [ am
puzzled by his choice, on the third beat, of B-flat, which cre-
ates for me a crunching dissonance. My Bérenreiter score (sup-
posedly Urtext), suggests parenthetically that it should be B-
natural.

Recommended.

DOLDD
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The Dallas Brass (Alex Shuhan, horn) is a brass quintet
plus a resident percussionist. The group collectively has for-
midable talent and is recorded in their smorgasbord programs
(no main course) with excellent technical supervision on two
CD’s which are not available through the usual merchandis-
ing channels. I came by them accidentally. Shuhan plays horn
in a manner that integrates with both the trumpet and trom-
bone sounds in a better manner than almost any other hornist
I have heard. In case one wonders, the Dinicu/Heifitz Hora
Staccato features xylophone, not one of the brass. There is an
old Soviet 78 rpm recording of the Russian trumpeter, Timofei
Dokhshitzer giving an extraordinary rendition of this display

iece.
F The added percussion is a welcome addition to the usual
brass only texture; hornist Shuhan also appears occasionally
as pianist.

“Easy listening” in the best sense of the phrase. Recom-
mended.

DODID

The Kingdom Brass Quintet (Nancy Curtiss, horn) plays
a program of sacred and secular music for the Christmas sea-
sononon Truemedia Records KBQD 101. Some of the arrange-
ments are commercial stock, and others generated from within
the group. There is a bit of percussion added in a couple in-
stances. The players, based in the Northeastern Ohio area, have
achieved a balanced and secure ensemble. Recording is life-
like, although at times I would have preferred somewhat more
presence for the horn.

DIIDD

The Millar Brass Ensemble (“A Chicago Brass Tradition”),
directed by Bruce C. Briney (Daniel Fackler, Catherine Moss,
Virginia Sandstrom, Catherine Squires, and V. Adele Tay-
lor, horns) play a program of Christmas Music, Brass Orna-
ments, on Koss Classics KC 1020.These are all very attractive
and straightforward, gimmick-free arrangements for large
brass ensemble, played very well by all involved and givena
superbly realistic and balanced recording by Koss. The hornists
should be pleased with the pickup of their fine playing.

Recommended for the season.

DIIDD

A joint Canadian-British production, Bring on the Brass,
featuring the Toronto based Hanford Street Silver Band, in-
troduced by Leo McKern (recorded at BBC, Bristol), plays ex-
actly what the album notes tell us: “a big bright brass concert
for children” (MRP Records CD 108). Although there are no
hornsin the brass band as the British tradition understands it,
I mention this CD as a “must purchase” for any family with
children pre-school onwards. Great listening, as well as edu-
cational for adults as well. Leo McKern has a Rumpole of the
Bailey delivery, delightful. The recording is close, very realis-
tic.

Your children will love it: so will you!



Listing of Recent Recordings

This section includes lists of repertoire and performers
(when known), cross-references of reviews in other publica-
tions, and ordering information for recordings reviewed in
thisissue as well as other recordings that could not be reviewed
at this time.

Reviewed in other publications:

*F/1  Fanfare Magazine January 1993
*F/3  Fanfare Magazine March 1993
*F/5  Fanfare Magazine May 1993

AM CAM ACR 10305CD. (DDD) *F/5
Hornist? Annapolis Brass Quintet, etc.
L. Moss, Symphonies for Brass Quintet and Chamber
Orchestra and compositions by Persichetti, Villa-Lobos,
Krenek

ANGEL CDC 0777 7 54799 2 8 (DDD)
Peter Gordon, Music Emcee Chamber Ensemble
Sketches of Miles: Arrangements for Chamber Players and Jazz
Soloists
Miles Davis,
All Blues; Nardis; Four; So What
Byron Olson,
Farewell; Fantasy for Winds, Strings and Jazz Soloists
Byron Olson (arr.)
Spanish Suite
and solo performances by Randy Brecker, trumpet:
Ghost Trumpet
Apparition

BASLER ZEITUNG (2 CD set, no number; DDD)
Peter Arnold, Charles Tibbetts, Ulrike Guggenberger,
Matthias Stier Jubilaunskonzert. Von 10 bis 12, includes
Heinrich Hiibler, Concerto fiir vier Horner und Orchester
and works by Grieg, Donizetti, Bizet, Humperdinck,
Bellini, Verdi, Strauss, Bernstein, Offenbach, and Ziehrer

Inquire:

Peter Arnold

An der Sommerhalde 2
D-67659 Kaiserslautern
GERMANY

BAYER RECORDS BR 100 236 (DDD)
Peter Arnold, with Siidwestdeutsche Rund funksolisten
Hornquintette der Friihklassik
W. A. Mozart, Quintet for Horn and Strings, K. 407
Carl Stamitz, Quintet in E-flat for Horn and Strings
Louis Frangois Dauprat, Quintet in E-flat, Op. 6/3

Bayer Records
Pforzheimer Str. 30
D 74321 Bietigheim
Germany

51

BONGIOVANNI 10009-2 (DDD) *F/1

Hornists? Wind ensemble/Bufalini, cond.

Woodwind Chamber Music
Druschetzky, Partita 111 in E-flat & Partita IV in E-flat
Triebensee, Minuet with Variations in F on a Theme from

Don Giovanni for Wind Octet
Weber, Adagio and Rondo for Wind Sextet
Cherubini, March in F for Wind Octet and Bass
Donizetti, Sinfonia in G for Flute, Wind Octet and Bass

DALLAS BRASS DBI 82589 (DDD)
Alex Shuhan, The Dallas Brass
Dallas Brass I1
Pieter Hellendaal (V. Reynolds), March
Edwin Bagley, National Emblem March
Giles Farnaby (Howarth), Three Renaissance Dances
G. P. Telemann (Levine), Sonata
J. 5. Bach (Levine), My Spirit be Joyful
Debussy (Allen), Girl With the Flaxen Hair & Golliwog's
Cakewalk
Dinicu-Heifitz (Levine), Hora Staccato
Malcolm Arnold, Quintet, 1st mot.
R. Vaughn Williams (Villarubia), Three Studies on En-
glish Folksongs
Aaron Copland (Levine), Hoedown
Joplin, Solace
Tribute to “Bix” (Wasson)
Jazz Me Blues
At the Jazz Band Ball
Singin’ the Blues
Clarinet Marmalade
George H. Green (Levine), Log Cabin Blues
Henry Fillmore (Singleton), Lassus Trombone
Mack/Johnson (Wasson), Charlestown
New Orleans Rhythm Kings (Gale), Tin Roof Blues
Irving Berlin (Wasson), Alexander’s Ragtime Band
Marvin Hamlisch (Wasson), Selections from ‘A Chorus
Line’
I Hope I get It
Who Am 1
I Can Do That
Nothing
One
What I Did for Love

available from:
Dallas Brass

4321 Clemson Drive
Garland TX 75042

CRYSTAL RECORDS CDé677 (DDD)

Kristin Peterson Thelander, natural horn

Carol lei Post, fortepiano

Music of the Early 19th Century
L. van Beethoven, Sonata in F Major, Op. 17
Friedrich Kuhlau, Andante and Polka
Carl Oestereich (ed. Thelander), Andante
Nikolaus von Krufft, Sonata in E Major
Louis-Frangois Dauprat, Sonata in F Major, Op. 2
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EMI CDC 7 47453 2 (DDD)
Radovan Vlatkovic
English Chamber Orchestra/Tate
W.A. Mozart, Four Concertos & Concert Rondo, K. 371

EMI CDC 7 49867 2 (DDD)
Radovan Vlatkovic, English Chamber Orchestra,
Tate Jeffrey Tate, piano; Ann Murray, soprano
Richard Strauss Horn Concertos
Richard Strauss, Concerto No. 1; Concerto No. 2;
Andante, “ Alphorn”

KOSS CLASSICS KC 1020 (DDD)
Millar Brass Ensemble, with Daniel Fackler, Catherine
Moss, Virginia Sandstrom, Catherine Squires, and V.
Adele Taylor, horns
Brass Ornaments (Arrangements by Phil Snedecor)
Joy To The World
O Come All Ye Faithful
What Child Is This?
Oratorio No. 64 (].S. Bach)
Angels We Have Heard On High
Little Town of Bethlehem
Silent Night
Hark! The Herald Angels Sing
Tschaikowsky, Nutcracker Suite
Sleigh Ride (arr. John Wasson)
We Wish You A Merry Christmas

MRP RECORDS MRP CD 108 (ADD)

Bring On The Brass The Hanford Street Silver Band
A Big Bright Brass Concert for Children Hosted and Narrated
by Leo McKern; includes:

Malcolm Arnold, Little Suite for Brass (1st & 3rd move-
ments)

Domenico Cimarosa (arr. D. Wright), The Impressario
Overture

Scott Joplin (arr. A. Frackenpohl), Stop time Rag

Charles Gounod (arr. J. Scott Irvine), Funeral March of
a Marionette

Abe Holzman, Blaze Away

and tradional works

Mark Rubin Productions Inc.
66 Portland Street

Toronto, Ontario M5V 2M8
CANADA

NEW WORLD RECORDS 80415-2 (DDD) *F/3
Roland Pandolfi? St. Louis Symphony
Donald Erb, Concerto for Brass and Orchestra
(also, other compositions by Erb)

NIMBUS RECORDS N1 5327 (ADD) *F/1
Henryk Ralinsky, Pro Arte Wind Quintet, Zurich
French Wind Music
Ibert, Trois pieces breves
Frangaix, Quintette
Milhaud, Suite: La Cheminée du Roi René
and works of Auric and Honegger
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ONDINE ODE 792-2 (DDD) *F/3
Hornist? Lahti Chamber Ensemble/Osmo Vanska
Nielsen, Serenata in vano
R. Strauss/Hasenohrl], Till Eulenspiegel-Einmal anders!
(etc.)

ORFEO C 282 921 (DDD) *F/5
Jan Schroeder (1)
Klaus Wallendorf (2)
Consortium Classicum
(1) Anton in Reicha, Octet in E-flat Op. 96
(2) Adolphe Blanc, Septet in E-flat Op. 40

OTTAVO OTR C29134 (DDD) *F/5
Jacob Slagter, Guarneri Trio
two CD set of Brahms Trios, including:
Trio in E-flat, Op. 40

SOLSTICE SOCD 97 (DDD) *F/3
Hornist? Atlantic Brass Quintet
Atlantic Brass Quintet in Concert

Bach, Toccata and Fugue in d
Barber, Adagio
Arnold, Quintet
Boyce, Suite
Ivan Jevtic, Second Brass Quintet
Gershwin, selections:
An American in Paris
Porgy and Bess
Waller, Handful of Keys

SONY CLASSICAL ROYAL EDITION No. 29 SMK 47546
(ADD) *F/3
Joseph Singer, NY Philharmonic, Bernstein
Debussy, Prélude a L’ Aprés-mido d’un faune
(and other works of Debussy)

SONY CLASSICAL SK 48052 (DDD) *F/3
Giinter Héogner, Ensemble Wien-Berlin
Twentieth Century Wind Music

Frangaix, Wind Quintet No. 1

Barber, Summer Music, Op. 31

Berio, Opus Number Zoo

Eder, Wind Quintet No. 3

Ligeti, Six Bagatelles for Wind Quintet

SONY CLASSICAL SK 48064 (DDD) *F/1
Norbert Hauptmann
Berlin Philharmonic/Giulini
Mozart, Sinfonia Concertante in E-flat, K. 297b
(and Symphony 39)

SUMMIT DCD 139 (DDD)

Gail Williams, Mary Ann Covert, piano

Twentieth Century Settings
Vaclav Nelhybel, Scherzo Concertante
Jean-Michel Defaye, Alpha
Verne Reynolds, Partita
Thea Musgrave, Music for Horn and Piano
Alec Wilder, Suite for Horn and Piano
David Gwilt, Sonata for Horn and Piano



TRUE MEDIA KBQD 101 (DDD)

Nancy Curtiss, Kingdom Brass Quintet
For Unto Us (Music for the Christmas Season) various ar-
rangers

O Come All Ye Faithful

It's Beginning To Look a Lot Like Christmas *

Three Christmas Traditions *

Break Forth, O Beauteous Heavenly Light

Lo, How a Rose E’er Blooming

The Holly and the vy

God Rest Ye Merry Gentlemen

Jingle Bells/Sleigh Ride *

Quints N’ Quarts

French Carol Have

Yourself a Merry Little Christmas*

A Santa Claus Medley *

Once in Royal David’s City

For Unto Us (Handel/Rager) *

It Came Upon a Midnight Clear *

Silent Night

Santa Claus is Coming to Town *

Let It Snow

We Wish You a Merry Christmas

*arrangements published by Great Works Publishing Co.,
Grafton, OH

CD $15.00 Casette $9.95
KINGDOM BRASS QUINTET

PO Box 10619
Cleveland, OH 44110

THE
WISCONSIN HORN QUARTET
AND FRIENDS, INC.®
PROUDLY PRESENT

"BIGC BAND STYLE" . Vol. 1

Unique writing for the Horn Quartet with a rbytbm
section of string bass, set drum and keyboard. Clyde
Russell, Jr. bas arranged such popular tunes as “String Of
Pearls", “Take The A Train", “Mood Indigo" and “Tuxedo
Junction" with 7 other titles now available on cassette.
To order by mail: send personal check or money order for
$10.00 + ($2.00 shipping & handling)
Canadian / Mexican orders + ($3.50 shipping & handling)
Overseas orders + ($4.50 shipping & handling)
US Funds only please!

9306 W. Fiebrantz Avenue ® Wauwatosa, W1 53222-1541

Treat yourself to an

Original

Engelbert Schmid Horr b

@ which has an especially noble sound
@ which entices you to play magically,
@ with optimal intonation and response,

® unique {Uatcntcd'm(rfes, permitting smoother curves of the tubing, with qicKer action,
urs, and a practically unlimited service lifetime,

better s
@ can be tuned a half step higher or lower,

® and, and, and ... all that, and it [ooKs fantastic!

Engelbert Schmid, with 14 years of experience as a horn player
in the best German orchestras, is a master craftsman

you can trust completely!

Engelbert Schmid GmbH
Kohlstattstr, 8
D-87757 Kirchheim-Tiefenried

© ++49-(0)8266-1579 — Fax: ++49-(0)8266-1874

R,
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Make a Splash in Kansas City

at the 26th International Horn Symposium

May 28 - June 2, 1994

University of Missouri-Kansas City
Conservatory of Music

Nancy Cochran-Block, Host

Don't miss this dynamic symposium in Kansas City — a beautiful
city of fountains in the heart of America. Watch for registration and
housing information in the next Horn Call.

Guest Artists

Jexome Ashby

]ohn Cerminaro
Soren Hermansson
Douglas Hill

Greg Hustis
Charles Kavalovski
Vladimira Klanska
Ab Koster

Peter Kurau
Arlzacly Shiﬂzloper
William Ver Muelen
Frﬂyclis Ree Welkre
And Many More
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Happy Anniversary!

... But Why Come?

by Elaine Braun

The Twenty-fifth IHS Horn Workshop was held where the
first pre-IHS Workshop was: Florida State University in Talla-
hassee. There were some folks present who were also at Num-
ber 1, and they stayed in the same dormitory — Cash Hall -
and walked the same twenty-minute walk (now twenty-five)
to workshop events. This time the exhibits and practice rooms
were in Housewright Music Building, and the concerts, lec-
tures, and recitals were in Opperman Music Hall, just across
an adjoining patio where thirteen university horn choirs took
turns performing throughout the week.

L to R: Natural Horn performers Kendall Betts, Michelle Stebleton,
Jeffrey Snedeker, Kristin Thelander, Michel Garcin-Marrou, Will-
iam Purvis, and Richard Seraphinoff

It all started with natural horns — concerts and a panel
discussion. Then a parade of recitals, concerts, lectures, and
horn choirs. Sprinkled in were some special events: the IHS
Solo Competition Finals, mock auditions, a jazz session, a box
lunch in a Greek forum, the IHS General Meeting, and the
final gala concert. There were also extra-special events: on
Wednesday, a special program dedicated to the memory of
Philip Farkas and also on Wednesday, the Banquet — complete
withjungle cruise. On Thursday Froydis Ree Wekre paid trib-
ute to Vitali Bujanovsky (the great Russian player and teacher)
who also passed away recently, and on Friday, Peter Damm
played two Nigunim in memory of Meir Rimon.

This was my nineteenth horn workshop, and looking back
I'm glad that I came because I got to know Philip Farkas and
Meir Rimon; I heard and met Vitali Bujanovsky, Alan Civil,
Richard Merewether, and Wendell Hoss. Why come? Just
meeting these great men would be enough, but there is more.

This is my tenth opportunity to write about the workshop.
How could I go back all those times and find something to
write about each time? My primary objective is to be refreshed;
to re-affirm the truths that get buried under day-to-day life.
Why come? For old friendships and new, for old and unique-
instruments, and new ones; for old-favorite music and new-
unknown music; to learn something. So what did I learn this
time? Lots.

Peter Damm performs the R. Strauss First Horn Concerto for the
150th time! FSU Symphony Orchestra conducted by Phillip
Spurgeon

First, a new way to play an old-favorite piece: the Brahms
Trio. Now, I've had some special experiences hearing this piece,
among which were seeing John Barrows at Town Hall (with
no hair due to radiation treatments) play it about five months
before he died. Meir Rimon played it in Charleston and it was
some of his best playing ever. Then there was a performance
with Chris Leuba in Los Angeles where between movements
a stage hand brought out a glass of water for the violinist!
This performance was with David Bryant (horn), Eliot Chapo
(violin) and Simon Sargon (piano). As they were due to begin
(running a little late and just before lunch), many participants
left the auditorium — enough to make a noticeable difference
from the stage. I was hungry too, and needed to be at the ex-
hibit table soon, but I stayed. I'm glad I did because this per-
formance had articulations and phrasings which I had never
heard nor considered before, yet which were valid and inno-
vative ways (to my ears anyway) of approaching the piece. It
was good. I learned something.

After lunch I happened to be in the elevator with a col-
lege student and I asked her if she had heard the performance.
Her answer was: “No I didn’t stay, I already know the piece, I
didn’t NEED to hear it.” Then why come to a horn workshop
I thought. Maybe to hear new music?

I was in for one more learning experience of major pro-
portions. Sitting with a long-time friend at a concert, and dis-
cussing what we had heard, I found out that my friend has a
completely different set of criteria for measuring the artistry
of a performance. As it turns out, the shaping of the phrases
through changes in the tonal color of the sound is what my
friend hears. Although tone quality and coloring for special
effect have always been included in my criteria, they have
taken a back seat to other qualities — most likely because of
those nineteen times I was lucky enough to hear players from
different countries who have different artistic objectives. How-
ever, my friend hears in a way which I do not, and if [ want to
understand, I'm going to have to go back and re-tune my ears.
It probably won’t change my criteria much, but it might make
me a better teacher, and certainly a better friend!
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Rick Todd, Arkady Shilkloper, and Peter Gordon perform with the
William Kennedy Jazz Trio

There were special reasons why I came to this particular
workshop:
1. The American Horn Quartet and the Los Angeles
Horn Club

2. Peter Damm

3. The US Army Brass Quintet
4. Barry Tuckwell

5. The Jungle Cruise

Then there are those other, more personal reasons:

1. Beer - or other
Old friends and new friends
Playing with good friends in really good groups
Beer — or other
Viola/conductor jokes
Camaraderie/beer — or other; OK so I party too —
sometimes.

Lastly, each workshop is really different —a unique expe-
rience to share with good people who have a common love,
and a chance to learn something. Why come? How could you
not? Meet me in Kansas City — maybe you’ll be the one to
teach me something new this time.

Sy SR Lo

Barry Tuckwell performing the Musgrave Horn Concerto. Thea
Musgrave conducts the FSU Symphony Orchestra
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WORKSHOP MEDDLES

The THS “Meddling” Committee proudly presents its
awards for the 1993 Workshop at Tallahassee:

Croix du Bel Cor: Engelbert Schmid - for the outstanding hand
painting in the bell of his horn

Runner-up: Michel Garcin-Marrou for his natural horn

The Order of the Purple Chop: no award this year (for this relief,
much thanks)

The Giant Clam: usually reserved for those missed notes which
hang around the hall even after everyone is gone; there
weren’t any that bad, however, there were two instances
which might qualify as Variations on a Clam:

The Clammed Entry: Hans Pizka for his life-threatening
downbeat at the wrong time, in the Gabler Mass Choir
piece

The Almost Was: Greg Hustis for the “lost” d”” in his Mozart
Concerto cadenza

The Rookie Survivor of the Year Award: Barry Tuckwell, who
performed and inspired us at both Workshops I and XXV

The Award for the Most Notes Scored in a Play-off Week :
Group award: The American Horn Quartet, truly amazing

Single award: Frank Lloyd, who has won this award be-
fore, but who is still amazing!

Special Non-Horn Award: Scott Shelsta, trombonist in the
US Army Brass Quintet (look Ma, no valves!)

The Award for the Best Supporting Actor: Toby Fowler, who as
far as we could tell, never slept, ate, or sat down during
the entire week! And to the backstage crew who were truly
great (except for one tiny cup of water)

The Award for the Best Supporting Actress: Michelle Stebleton
who was always there, always working hard, always
ready to help, and who played too!

Runners-up for this award were: the Japanese cymbal
player with the Tokyo Horn Club, and the assistant prin-
cipal eighth horn with the Artists Ensemble

The Alan Civil Award for the Best Up-and-Coming Comedian:
Group award — the Tokyo Horn Club for their WAVE!

Single award jointly: Barry Tuckwell for his speeches;
Kendall Betts for his performance at the Gala Concert; and
Walter Lawson for his portrayal of an irate repairman (he
threw a slide over his shoulder and into a garbage can at
twenty-five feet or more!)



The M*A*S*Hed Meddle: Kendall Betts, for his demolition of a
still-usable Monarch single F horn, lent by Marvin McCoy

The Landmark Anniversary Meddle: Milton Phibbs, for his bril-
liant, evocative, nostalgic, and hilarious piece Le Tombeau
des Cornistes, premiered by the multi-national and multi-
talented Twenty-fifth Workshop Artists Ensemble

The Edith Head Award for Best Dressed Participant: Michelle
Stebleton for her blue hat (which matched the blue — we
mean electric blue — blouse)

The Henry the Navigator Meddle: the character who assured us
that Cash Hall was a six- to eight-minute walk from the
Music Building

The Speaking Clock Meddle: Barry Tuckwell, for the speeches
produced by other speech writers

The Greatest Single Moment Award jointly: Freydis Ree Wekre
and Raimo Palmu for that moment in the Bujanovsky trib-
ute when the offstage horn was seen only as a shadow

The Big Meddle C: Calm, Cool, Collected, Clam-free, Cute, Ca-
pable, Charming Bill Capps!

Barry Tuckwell presents an award to Paul Mansur upon his retire-
ment as Editor of the Horn Call

Twenty ~fifth Workshop Host William Capps presents Punto awards
to Joseph White and William Robinson, hosts of the First Interna-
tional Workshop in Tallahassee in 1969

Nancy Cochran Block, Kristin Thelander, and Barry Tuckwell dis-
cuss weighty IHS business at the picnic

Workshop host William Capps addresses the workshop participants
at the picnic
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fresh name...fresh sound...fresh value

E ]”p”ER Brasswinds ® PO. Box 90249 ¢ Austin, TX 78709-02}9 ."'

The Harid Conservatory H A RI D

— o
Music Division i
Violin
& Sergiu Schwartz
. Viola
etting the Standard of Excellence Victoria Chidng

- iR

The Harid Conservatory's Bachelor of Music - Performance and Certificate programs
offer music performance training inspired by a commitment to excellence.

" Lucas Drew

o Comprebensive and thoroughly crafted currviculim- & 5 Flute:
-~ V4 Robert Bush

o Select studio classes with professional training at the highest level- - P Oboe
Joiché'

o Superlative artist faculty dedicated to providing intensive and personal
dattention to each student- s

o Vigorous solo training affording each student abundant performing
opportunities-

« Special focus on the development of orchestral and chamber music - 4
ensemble skills- \ Trampel
o New facilities featuring large practice rooms and the finest quality pic g woctzt

j = Percussion
equipment _ Michael Parola
= Career development seminars that deliver special training in the e Piano
Ppracticalities of life as a performer- R o Richard l)uwh%

All students accepted for enrollment attend on full tuition scholarships. !
Contact The Harid Conservatory for information about our national audition tour. o .
_ History
The Harid Conservatory ¢ 2285 Potomac Road ® Boca Raton, FL 33431 » (407) 997-2677 VTS Russell Brown
D s /C StdieS
The Harid Conservalory has adopted a racially non-discriminatory policy as o students, and admils students of any race. color, elhnic or national origin. YRt AT ,“.-_&]r - Roberta Rust
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AMERICAN HORN QUARTET CD r =[]

2 Featuring works by Kerry Turner, including Q|
_.._Casbah of Tetouan, Fanfare for Barcs, Quartets No. 1 & 2. | S—
@ Other works by Langley and Shaw. ‘}‘,’“,1," s

QUARTET]|

Brass Bulletin

“... arare and
sublime musicaliry.
One of the finest
brass recordings
in recent
years!"

American Record Guide
"...great sound in all
registers, impec-
cable ensemble,
and astonishing
technique - a
breathtaking
way of kicking

into overdrive. "

Das Orchester,
Germany

“...no difficulties
in mastering the
instrument for these
Jfour horn players. "

Der Bund, Switzerland
"Four Hornists Above
Error and Reproach"

* Available Nov. 1:
AHQ’s Second CD!

QUARTET

Music Published by Phoenix Music Publications

AMERICAN HORN QUARTET SERIES WORKS OF KERRY TURNER
215001 Casbah of Tetouan (5 Horns) Hfl 40.00 211001 Twas a Dark and Stormy Night Hfl 25.00
214501 French Impressionists Vol.1 Hfl 35.00 219001 Sonata for Horn and Strings Hfl 45.00
214502 French Impressionists Vol.2 Hfl 35.00 263001 Bandera Hfl 30.00
214503 5 Miniatures, C.D. Wiggins Hfl 25.00 251001 Sonata for Tuba and Piano Hfl 35.00

BRASS QUINTETS

265001 Greensleeves, Jazz Waltz, W. Perkins, Hfl 20.00
265002 Casbah of Tetouan, K. Turner Hfl 40.00
265003 Ricochet, K. Turner Hfl 40.00

MAJOR CREDIT CARDS ACCEPTED

To order CD’s; To order printed music contact:
Send $ 16.95 plus $ 3.00 or DM 30.00 Phoenix Music Publications
plus DM 5.00 to: AHQ J. Obrechtstraat 23
Schulstr. 33, Oberdrees 7512 DG Enschede
53359 Rheinbach THE NETHERLANDS
GERMANY TEL.: 31-53-323864
TEL/FAX.: 49-2226-7302 FAX.: 31-53-309212

Phoenix Music Publications
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Discover a Tradition of Excellence—

—That’'s More than 200 Years Old!

Meister Hans Hoyer Horns

Horn making has been a tradition for generations in the Vogtland region of Germany. For more than 230
years, craftsmen in Markneukirchen and Klingenthal have created instruments that have earned respect
around the world. Meister Hans Hoyer Horns represent the culmination of this rich legacy.

®
% ORPHEUS MUSIC e
MEISTER 13814 Lookout Road
%Bs.%wu San Antonio, Texas 78233
(800) 821-9448
N2 Texas--(210) 637-0414
% Fax--(210) 637-0232 MUSIC
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The Sound of the Horn at
the Top Again

The Twenty-fifth International Horn Workshop,
Tallahassee, Florida

by Siegfried Schwarzl, Wien

“This is the sound of the horn as we believe it should be”
were the words of Philip Farkas after hearing the WWV
(Wiener Waldhorn Verein) concert at the First International
Brass Congress in Montreux, Switzerland in 1976.

Thanks to Dr. William Capps these very same words surely
could have been repeated at the Twenty-fifth International
Horn Workshop in Tallahassee, Florida, dedicated to the
memory of Philip Farkas.

To open the session, the Festfanfare fiir 12 Horner by Karl
Stiegler was played by the Florida State University Horn Choir,
conducted by William Capps. Following the welcoming greet-
ings by the workshop hosts, the renditions of the Festliches
Priludium by Gottfried Freiberg and of Richard Wagner’s
Tristan Fantasy so impressed the audience of horn players from
around the world that they seemed to catch their breath be-
fore bursting into applause.

Further expression of appreciation is due to Dr. Capps for
his success in attracting the world’s finest soloists and horn
groups to Florida — it would be difficult to credit all the excel-
lent participants. Only one outstanding example should be
mentioned: the American Horn Quartet. Along with top rank-

ing technique, it also demonstrated top quality music and
superb horn tone.

The tendency to have sound quality dominate over tech-
nique was maintained throughout the week of the workshop.

In my personal experience to date as well as of many other
participants, the Twenty-fifth International Horn Workshop
was the most outstanding of the United States workshops. It
was indeed a worthy forerunner for future workshops to turn
their attention to continuing along the guidelines laid out in
Tallahassee.

Dr. William Capps must be given full support for his ef-
forts to continue in the work he has so far accomplished.

Workshop relaxing on the post-workshop Carribean cruise. L to R;
(sitting) Lois Kerimis (USA), Richard Huber (Klagenfurt, Austria),
Waltraud Schwarzl (Vienna), Mr. & Mrs. Siegfried Schwarzl
(Vienna), Erika Donka (Vienna); (standing) Mr. & Mrs. Louis Stout
(USA), Tom & Ellen Powley (USA)

Mozart & the Horn -

a Facsimile Collection of all available autographs by Mozart, containing horn solopieces as
the hornconcertos or fragments of hornconcertos, hornduets, arias from "Idomeneo" & "Cosi
fan tutte", reconstructions, even updated including new founds, historical remarks, a
comparison of different editions, cadenzas, an updated discography of the hornconcertos,
recommendations for the performance with handhorn - will be published again on June 30th,
1994.

The format will be the same as with the first publication: 31 x 22 cms (square), paper: offset
chamois, language: German, English (corrected) & French (Leloir); books are not single
numbered. Advance orders or subscriptions are welcome now. Just send a postcard. The
invitation to realize these subscriptions by mailing-in your cheque, will come at the end of
1993. The deadline for the subscription is March 31st, 1994. The price will be DM 150.-
(cloth) or DM 220.-(halfleather). After that date prices will be DM 200.-(cloth) or DM 270.-
(halfleather)

write now to:

Hans Pizka Edition, Pf.1136, D-8011 (D-85541) Kirchheim - Germany
number in brackets is the new ZIP-Code effective from July 1993
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regrets to announce the decision to
sell the publishing house.

MHL started in 1977 with 6 items listed on a ‘small’
single sheet. In collaboration with some of the world’s
leading horn players, MHL now proudly offers over 80
works in it's catalog with considerable inventory. Our
distributors, dealers and customers are worldwide.

Having lovingly built MHL, there is much sadness in
the decision to part with so dear a friend.

Anyone interested in perpetuating this endeavor may
contact Marvin McCoy at 3204 West 44th Street,
Minneapolis, Minnesota U.S.A., phone (612) 927-6021.

HisTORIC BRASS SOCIETY

Dedicated to the History, Music, and
Performance of Early Brass

Members receive:
sAnnual HBS Joumnal
«HBS Newsletter

Articles by leading historic brass
authorities including:
STEWART CARTER, BRUCE DICKEY,
TuomAs HIEBERT, KEITH POLK, EDWARD TARR,
JEFF SNEDEKER

Translations of Important Historic Treatises
including Dauprat’s Hom Method

Membership:
USA & Canada-$15
Outside USA & Canada-$20

Historic Brass Society
148 W. 23rd Street, #2A
New York, NY 10011 USA
(212)627-3820

Double Horns
Single Horns
Deskant Horns
Natural Horns
Restorations

Daniel Rauch, Horn Maker

Rauch Horns

Kjelsasveien 51
0488 Oslo 4, Norway
TIf./Fax: 22 2214758
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WIND MUSIC PUBLICATIONS

The Art of Brass Playing—by PhilipFarkas ........................... $15.00
A Practical Guide to French Horn Playing—by Milan Yancich............ $15.00
Method for French Horn—Volume | and Volume li—by Milan Yancich
...................................................... each $ 3.00

Grand Theoretical and Practical Method for the Valve Horn

byJosephSchantl ....... ... ... .. i, $10.00
Etudes for Modern Valve Horn—by FelixdeGrave .............cccovv.t. $10.00
KlingHorn-Schule . ... ... i i i i e e e i $10.00
Thirty Etudes forHorn—by A.Cugnot . . ........ ..o i, $ 5.00
An lllustrated Method for French Horn Playing—

by William C. Robinson—Edited by PhilipFarkas .................. $ 3.00
An lllustrated Advance Method for French Horn Playing

by William C. Robinson—Edited by PhilipFarkas .................. $ 4.00
A Photo Study of 40 Virtuoso Horn Players’ Embouchures

by PhilipFarkas . ........ ... i i e $ 5.00
90 Etudes for Horn—Complete Kopprasch ........................... $10.00

Fifteen Solos for French Horn with Piano Accompaniment

Arranged and Edited by MilanYancich ........................... $10.00
Grand Duets forHorns—bydJ.Blanc ......... ... .. i i, $ 450
Thirty Duets forHorns—byJ.J.Kenn ... ... ... .. .. .. ... . i, $ 4.00
Six Duets for Two Horns—byH.Kohler .......... ... ... . ... ... ...... $ 2.00
8 Artistic Brass. Sextets—by Philip Palmer

Editedby PhilipFarkas ......... ..ottt iie i, $ 9.00

Three Trios for Piano, Horn and Basscon/Oboe/Clarinet—by H. Molbe . ...$10.00
Duets for Two Flutes from the Piano Works of Scarlatti

Edited by JosephMariano ..........c.iviiiiiriiiiiiiiirnnns $ 4.75
The “Complete First Clarinet Parts to Johannes Brahms’
Major Orchestral Works™ . ... .. ... i iie e $10.00

The “*Complete First Horn Parts to Johannes Brahms’

Major Orchestral Works™ .. ... ... ... i, $10.00
The “Complete First Horn Parts to Peter I. Tchaikowsky’s

Major Orchestral Works™ . ... ..ot i i i e $10.00
The “Complete First Horn Parts to Richard Strauss’ Tone Poems™ . ....... $10.00

The “Complete First Horn Parts to Mahler’s Symphonies 1-6"............ $10.00

A Practical Guide to French Horn Playing Sound Recording

Performed and Narrated by Milan Yancich, 4-record Album .......... $20.00
Fifteen Solos for French Horn with Piano Accompaniment,

Milan Yancich, French Horn; Edwin McArthur, Piano - cassette ...... $ 8.50
Fifteen Trios with Horn Galore! 2-cassette Album,

Milan Yancich,FrenchHorn . ....... ..o ittt $18.00

FRENCH HORN
wnreess . WIND MUSIC ~ INC. Pres sumeer
$30.00 153 Highland Parkway

Rochester, New York 14620

Postage Fees: Add $1.50 for first item ordered. Add $ .50 for each additional item. Record Postage Fees: Add $1.50 for
Postage and Handling / Foregin orders add $3.00. Add $2.50 for Practical Guide to French Horn Playing Sound Recording /
Foreign orders add $5.00. New York State Residents add 7% sales tax.
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For over forty years the FINKE name has meant exceptional descants and flawless craftsmanship.
FINKE is now proud to announce the arrival of the newest, most powerful member of their family
of custom-made horns...the AMERICUS.

Combining the latest proven acoustic advances with strong tradition, the AMERICUS is designed
specifically for American styles. Available in three alloys, two bellflares and a list of custom
options, this horn possesses the power to soar above the orchestra, yet the sensitivity and precision
for the most fragile chamber works.

We invite you to push the AMERICUS to the limits; demand it all...the AMERICUS will deliver! To

"test drive" the AMERICUS or any of FINKE's handcrafted instruments free of charge, please write
or call:

FINKE of NORTH AMERICA

an affililate of TuneUp Systems, Inc.
14232 Marsh Lane, Suite 126
Dallas, TX 75234
(800)827-9633

german engineering for the american concert hall
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Tango Finlandia
(Lieksa Brass Week)

By Paul Mansur

Through some fortunate circumstances, I received an un-
expected opportunity to attend the 1993 Lieksa Brass Week in
Finland. Having read of this event in the past; and, attracted
by the brochure announcing this year’s program, I promptly
grasped this opportunity to become familiar with Lieksa’s
annual project. I did not know just what to expect. Lieksa bills
itself in its advertising as “The Brass Capital of Finland.” I
found that from July 24 through August 1, 1993, Lieksa was
actually “The Brass Capital of the World.”

A sterling line-up of teachers and performers had been
engaged to teach master classes and private lessons and to
present sparkling concerts. The structure of the Brass Week
provided public master classes for every instrument, obser-
vation of individual lessons by students and attendants, en-
semble rehearsals, recital rehearsals, and a total of twenty-
two concerts with some seven or so premieres. The featured
ensemble for the week was the Eastman Brass, a quartet from
the Eastman School of Music faculty. The featured instrument
was the horn, with an overall theme of “The Brass Player as
an Orchestra Member.” There were solo recital performances,
brass ensemble concerts (including performances by Finnish
Kaartin, the traditional brass septets using all conical-bored
instruments), a full recital by Harri Miettunen, tubist, who
was designated as the “Lieksa Brass Player of the Year,” the
Conscript Band of the Finnish Defense Forces, the Jyviskyld
Chamber Orchestra, the Brass Academy of Tallinn (a sixteen-
member ensemble from the Tallinn Conservatory of Tallinn,
Estonia), the Helsinki Police Band, and break-out big bands
plus a modern version of the Kaartin known as the Super Brass.

A listing of the artist-teachers is a veritable Who's Who!
They included Radovan Vlatkovic, Arkady Shilkloper, and
Peter Kurau, hornists; Timofei Dokshitser, Stephen Burns,
Barbara Butler, and Charles Geyer, trumpets; John Marcellus,
trombone; and Roger Bobo, tuba. Furthermore, there were nine
other Finnish teachers who held their own very well. Jouko
Harjanne, trumpeter with the Sibelius Academy and the Finn-
ish Radio Orchestra, for example, is a brilliant, lyrical per-
former! Timo Ronkainen of the Sibelius Academy and princi-
pal horn of the Helsinki Philharmonic performed beautifully!
In Finland he is known as the “velvet” hornist for his warm,
velvety sound. I must concur; he well deserves that appella-
tion. And speaking of velvet, mention must be made of Timofei
Dokshitser, the world-renowned Russian/Lithuanian trum-
pet soloist who, at age 72, still makes his trumpet sing like a
violin! Young Markus Maskuniitty played the Haydn Con-
certo for Two Horns with Radovan Vlatkovic. Radovan and
he exchanged parts for the second movement, switching back
only after the first statement in the finale. There simply was
no evident tonal or musical discrepancy to my ear or to the
ears of the radio audience during this live concert with the
chamber orchestra accompanying.

I enjoyed hearing the Kaartin ensembles. They were com-
prised of a lead E-flat cornet, two B-flat cornets, an altohorn, a
tenorhorn, a baritone horn, and a tuba. Occasionally they were
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The Eastman Brass with friends after the final concert in the Cul-
ture Centre. L to R: Charles Geyer, John Marcellus, Petri Juutilainen
(conductor of the Helsinki Police Band), Barbara Butler, Peter Kurau,
and Sergei Solodovnik (artist accompanist from Gnesin Institute,
Moscow) [P. Mansur photo]

augmented with a percussionist or two. These groups empha-
size lyrical playing and perform a number of folk-like songs.
The accomplished ensembles I heard had a lovely, warm
sound, but they could also play music with stiff technical and
articulation challenges quite well. One of the mainstays of such
groups is the great body of Renaissance music that is part of
the repertoire of so many brass ensembles. I found these sep-
tets to have considerable breadth and depth of tonal and col-
oristic resources.

The Super Brass ensemble was made up of professional
performers from various orchestras. Their approach seemed
to be an adaptation of the Kaartin tradition into an idiom that
is derived from the big band or stage band styles. Their in-
strumentation consisted of three trumpets, two trombones,
euphonium, and tuba; plus a trap drummer. The group gave
the first performance of a brass fanfare for the Lieksa Brass
Week as well as several other works for brass ensemble. The
group seemed somewhat insecure with these idioms. In the
second half of the program they stuck to jazz idioms with many
emulations of Gil Evans arrangements for Miles Davis and
Dave Brubeck. These were quite successful. An attendant from
Luxembourg remarked: “In the second half, they woke up.”

From the printed programs I learned of the flyygelitorvi,
altotorvi, tenortorvi, baritonitorvi, and the kiyrditorvi. These are,
in order, flugelhorn, alto horn, tenor horn, baritone horn, and
crooked horn. The last is often translated as “French Horn,”
unfortunately. It is actually the word for a tunable horn with
crooks. And it is not crook ~ed horn; it is crookt’” with a single
syllable. Thus, the THS has further support for our campaign
to eliminate the use of “French Horn” in the English language
and just call our instrument the “horn.”

This year was the fourteenth annual Lieksa Brass Week.
The personality behind this production is Erkki Eskelinen,
Director of the Pielisen Karjala (Karelia) College of Music in
Lieksa. He is the long-time director of the school’s wind or-
chestra (symphonic band). The group has grown and accom-
plished much. In recent years the band has toured the British
Isles, the Continent, and the United States. The Brass Week
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Festival is now in the charge of the Lieksa Brass Week Sup-
port Association together with the Music Committee, consist-
ing of representatives of the Finnish Guild of Trumpeters, the
Finnish Horn Club, and the Finnish Trombone and Tuba As-
sociation. In addition, there is strong support from the com-
munity of Lieksa, from other cities of Finland, and from the
Finnish government.

The surprising aspect of this Brass Week is that Lieksa is a
rather small town of ten thousand or so population, about
three hundred miles northeast of Helsinki and quite near the
Russian border. The area is filled with forests and lakes of great
beauty with a rather sparse population, but certainly not the
wilderness that is the far northern area of the Laplanders. This
area of Eastern Finland and Western Russia is the Karelia re-
gion, memorialized by the Sibelius Karelia Suite for Orchestra.
Through the years, a strong following of concert-goers has
developed. The Finns take their summers as serious opportu-
nities to attend cultural events such as musical festivals. Spe-
cial ticket arrangements entice concert attendance from
Helsinki and other cities. A poster commonly displayed listed
some fifty-five arts festivals of many sorts for the summer of
1993. While visiting with a couple from Helsinki, Matti and
Ulla Hirvensalo, (He is a semi-professional hornist who is an
engineer with an oil company), I learned that he and Ulla had
been in attendance through their vacation at three or four dif-
ferent festivals. As he said, they had been in contact with
“much culture” in the previous two weeks. It is therefore not
surprising that some 500 to 700 persons attend these concerts
even though the participant registration is limited to about
150 students. Ticket costs vary but range from some thirty to
eighty Finnish Marks per concert. This kind of public support
seems thus to be substantial in determining the budget and in
keeping the project operational from year to year. (Would that
the IHS Symposia could attract a regular audience of 200 to
500 paying concert-goers to our concert programs!)

Most programs were presented in the Culture Centre, the
equivalent of a municipal auditorium with attached galleries.
This hall seated almost six hundred persons in a Continental
block with seating in sharp elevation above the stage. It was a
nice hall with good sightlines and acceptable acoustics. The
stage was large enough to accommodate the large military
and police bands, and was quite appropriate for the stage
bands and other ensembles. Solo recital works could be heard
clearly on the back row of seating.

Programs which anticipated larger audiences were pre-
sented in the Lieksa church. This is a recent structure, the ar-
chitectural pride of Lieksa, erected on the site of an earlier
church building that burned a few years ago. It is a rather
stark white wooden design, square with an arching domed
roof featuring a dramatic translucent cross of skylights stretch-
ing from corner to corner. Three wedge-shaped sections of
pews face a large glass area behind the altar. Acoustics here
proved to be superior to the Culture Centre. This was the venue
for the stellar programs of the artists, both the solo and en-
semble recitals and the concerto performances with chamber
orchestra.

This short article could easily become a review of the many
concerts and artists during these nine days. I did make rather
copious notes concerning many concerts. However, it must
suffice to say that I was quite impressed with the professional
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The Lieksa Church, built of wood upon a rough granite foundation.
[From a scenic postcard]

and artistic excellence of the Eastman Brass; collectively and
individually they were superb. Charles Geyer and Barbara
Butler, trumpets; Peter Kurau, horn; and John Marcellus, trom-
bone comprise a truly top-shelf brass ensemble. Trumpeter
Stephen Burns was a delight to hear, and Roger Bobo still dis-
plays incredible mastery of the tuba. John Marcellus, past
president of the International Trombone Association, is fabu-
lous and appropriately bears the mantle of the great Eastman/
Remington trombone tradition. Arkady Shilkloper continues
to astound with his unbelievable ingenuity and creativity with
the horn, flugelhorn, and electronic innovations. We were also
grateful for the refreshing addition of soprano Pamela Kurau'’s
lovely voice in works for soprano, horn and piano with hus-
band Peter Kurau and pianist Riitta Ingelin.

The new works premiered this week were refreshing, chal-
lenging, and carry good potential to be heard again. Harri
Wessman’s Concerto for Horn, for example, included the novel
idea of adding intermezzi between the principal movements.
These featured the orchestral hornist quite prominently, sus-
tained the focus on the horn as the solo color, enhanced the
traditional concerto formal structure, and provided convenient
interludes of rest for the horn soloist to prepare for the de-
mands of the next movement. I had opportunity to examine
the score of this work before hearing it. The composer has a
few technical problems to overcome in the score, but the con-
tent was well-conceived and memorably effective.

Rather than dwell upon the high achievements of profes-
sional artists, which we expect each time they perform, I think
it is more interesting to consider aspects of some of the ama-
teur artists of the week. The two concerts on July 28 provide
my point of focus. At 6:00 pm we were treated to a program
from the Tallinn Conservatory of Music. Most of the program
was the sixteen-member brass ensemble, with a significant
portion performed by a brass quintet from within the larger
group.

The program could perhaps be described as adequate.
What I heard was a group of eager young folk with obvious
talents from a small Baltic nation recently released from So-
viet domination. Estonia, as are many other emerging nations,
is simply behind the times. The conservatory lacks resources
and financial backing; the players’ experience has been se-



verely limited; the teachers’ backgrounds are likewise narrow
and rather naive. Several works the brass quintet performed,
for example, were from Canadian Brass publications for North
American public school consumption. These young men from
Estonia were attempting to play western pop tunes, jazz, Latin
tunes, and such without a real grasp of the idioms and style
needed. Tylman Susato transcriptions came off rather better,
but “ragtime” and such suffered. Many American high school
groups present more authentic performances. These kids
clearly had a wealth of latent talent. As a teacher, I absolutely
ached for an opportunity to work with and teach them! Their
unrealized potential was clearly evident in abundance. My
mind’s ear tormented me with what the Brass Academy en-
semble could be.

Then, at 8:00 p.m. that same evening, we were treated to a
performance by the Helsinki Police Band. These people were
not professional musicians, although a few have had profes-
sional private instruction. They were clerks, traffic cops, de-
tectives, and so on; each a full-time member of the Police De-
partment. Only the conductor is a full-time paid musician.
The group did not overflow with an abundance of professional
quality musical talents. Most were sort of average, perhaps to
be described as of mediocre achievement. But the collective,
combined effect was virtually a marvel to behold. The reason
is clearly that the conductor, Petri Juutilainen, is a teacher! He
is forceful, energetic, enthusiastic, knowledgeable, has an ob-
vious sense of humor, seems to be respected and liked by the
players, and moves the band constantly toward a professional
standard of achievement.

With some thirty performers on stage, many of whom
double, they proceeded to offer credible performances of the
Mendelssohn Overture for Band, a transcription of The Nut-
cracker Suite, an abridged adaptation of Gershwin’s An Ameri-
can in Paris, ]. Hansen’s Valdres March, a ]. Fucik march, origi-
nal Finnish works, a medley of familiar Sinatra hits, and more.
The band had a terrific low brass sound, well-centered, full
and sonorous under good dynamic control. The concert was
not one of ultimate technical perfection; but it most assuredly
was one of excitement and variety; and it was colorful, musi-
cal, and thoroughly enjoyable! Musical achievements are not
the exclusive realm of a select few professional musicians. I
do believe that music is an international, cross-cultural lan-
guage of some sort, and the Helsinki Police Band accomplishes
this communication quite well.

Ultimately, we hope and believe that the barriers between
nations will continue to fade and that through the free inter-
change of culture, ideas, ideals, creativity, and innovation the
Tallinn Conservatory will achieve its potential for musical
accomplishments. I hope that soon these young students will
be led by teachers whose musical experiences and background
have been extended beyond the provincial borders of the past;
that they will be familiar with the literature of other cultures
and they will make their own culture of musical expression
available to the rest of the world; and that they will have op-
portunities to do just that through travel and freer communi-
cation. (How many Estonian musical works can you name?
Yes, this need to broaden horizons is still very much with us!)

To be avoided in every instance is any sort of bull-dozing
of nationalistic and cultural differences into uniformity and
sameness of style. Information, knowledge, awareness, and
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tolerance should be our watchwords.

The Lieksa Brass Week is commendable in many respects.
It provides superior opportunities for students and young
professionals to be immersed in top-notch brass playing, to
study intensively with a world class teacher, to see and hear
other students work with other teachers, and to take giant
steps forward in a very brief time. It allows occasion for ma-
ture teachers and performers to observe the techniques and
approach of other teachers and also to hear familiar and new
works. I would strongly encourage students and beginning
professional brass players on the verge of a career to consider
attending a Lieksa Brass Week. I am convinced you will gain
much and find the expense to be well worthwhile. The an-
nual attendance of many Scandinavian teachers and perform-
ers attests to Lieksa’s continuing excellence.

The early years of the IHS Workshops were filled with
master classes and opportunities to be taught and coached by
artist-teachers. Lately we seem to be engaged in marathon
agendas of solo recitals. I do think it is high time that the In-
ternational Horn Workshops began to re-emphasize the im-
portance of learning, growing, observing, practicing, and be-
ing coached and taught. Lieksa proves that this can be com-
bined effectively with a grand series of concerts and recitals
with plenty of general and specialty interests being fulfilled.

Some personal observations and remarks seem appropri-
ate to close this report. Lieksa was rather warm during the
daytime, up to thirty degrees Celsius but down as low as thir-
teen degrees Celsius at night. At about 62° North latitude, it
never got completely dark. The sun provided a band of dusky
twilight through the midnight hours. The full moon attained
a height near tree-top level on the southern horizon about 11:00
pm, moved laterally for a couple of hours or so, and then
turned orange as it began to set about 1:30 in the morning.

During the opening information session in the conserva-
tory music recital hall, the artists, teachers, and guests were
introduced. In the process, Errki Eskelinen referred to my con-
nection with the Horn Call as the Corn Hall, not once but sev-
eral times. Secretary Anni Muikku corrected him several times
but it turned into an item of great hilarity for the audience
and for Errki. It seems this was one of those times when one’s
“tang” gets “tongueled up” and nothing seems to fix it. Since
the school recital hall does not bear a name, I suggested that,
unofficially, the recital hall be henceforth designated as the
Corn Hall.

Finally, I want to express my thanks to the Finnish For-
eign Ministry and the Washington DC Finnish Embassy Of-
fice for their arrangements, information, and for the classy
Tango Finlandia T-shirt supplied to me before the trip. (Yes,
that’s the source for the title of this article.) Lastly, my sincere
appreciation to Anni Muikku, K. H. Pentti, Raimo Palmu, Matti
and Ulla, Heidi, Mark, Erja, and others for their facile transla-
tions and indoctrination, and to Jukka Kasper, hornist with
the Helsinki Opera for the grand tour of the magnificent new
opera house, which opens officially this fall. I extend my grati-
tude to each and every person who was connected in any way
to the Lieksa Brass Week, 1993. Thank you!

Paul Mansur

Editor Emeritus, The Horn Call
2227 Gershwin Dr.

Durant, OK 74701
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NAME
STREET
CITY ZIP
PHONE ; - -
NEW MUSIC FOR HORN - PRICE LIST
REE TITLE DETAILS $ No.
Score A4: $2.80
440 | Suite No. 1 for Eight Horns op. 58 Score A3: $5.60
per part: $1.50
Score A4: $3.80
441 | Suite No. 2 for Eight Horns op. 75 Score A3: $7.60
per part. $1.80
Score A4: $2.80
442 | Adagio for Twelve Horns op. 74 Score A3: $5.60
per part: $1.00
Score A4: $2.00
444 | ‘Conclusions’ for Six Horns op. 80 Score A3: $4.00
per part: $1.00
Score A4: $14.00
Score A3: $28.00
445 |Horn Concerto op. 81 ' per part (orch.): $3.00
Solo Horn part: $4.00
Hn/Pfte Red.: $14.00
439 | Three Pieces for Hand Horn & Piano op. 88 Set: $14.00
438 | Trio for Horn, Violin & Piano op. 90 Set: $20.00
Soliloquy I for Solo Horn op. 94, No. 1 .
437 Lasts 6 minutes, Gr. 4-5 difficulty percopy. $2.80
436 | Dialogues for Two Horns op. 96, Gr. 3-4 per copy: $8.00
459 | Two by Three for Three Horns, Gr. 2-2% Set: $7.00
433 |Sonata for Horn & Piano op. 98 Set: $16.00
p
432 | Ten Miniatures for Three Horns op. 99 Set: $22.00
Score A4: $5.00
434 |Introduction & Allegro (12 Horns) op. 97 Score A3: $10.00
per part: $1.20
431 |Caprice for Horn & Piano op. 98A Set: $5.00
435 | Concerto for 4 Horns & Orchestra, op. 93 Study Score: $24.00
[orchestral sets for sale or hire by negotiation] Solo Horn 1-4 & piano red.: Set: $40.00
*“Laudate Dominum” op. 102 8 Hrs. Choir SATB Org. Timps. )
450 (+ optional percussion) (premiéred IHS 24, Manchester 1992) Vocal/full score each: $18.00
430 | Canto” op. 101 (18 Horns) A4 Score & set of parts (set): $13.00
NEW| 447 “Tallahassee” op. 104 (16 Hn. 4 Tr. 4 Trb. 2 Tuba. Perc. Timps. |Score A4: $14.00
Organ)  (premiéred IHS 25, Tallahassee 1993) Score A4 + set of parts (complete). $65.00
NEW| 826 |“Réverie” (Horn & Piano) (Grade 1%) Set: $3.00
Orders sent with invoice. Postage: minimum $3.00; maximum $7.00. add:
Checks in U.S. dollars, drawn on U.S. banks accepted. Please contact: postage/shipping $
C.D. WIGGINS, 167 North St., Luton, Bedfordshire, UK:LU2-7QH
FAX via: + 44-(582)-486307 Tel: + 44-(582)-419628 TOTAL: §
4435.US (0582-486307 within the UK) (0582-419628 within the UK) )
(1993) (Please put my name on Fax sheet)
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[Brass Arts Umlimited

The professional hornist’s source for quality new
and used instruments, services and accessories.

* Quality brass instrument customization and repair work. French horn bells made
detachable.

e Sales of new horaos.

 Consignment sales of used horns at the rate of 18% (Possibly the best consignment
rate currently available.)

 Farkas "Omni-Mute” as well as a complete line of mutes by Tom Crown and Alessi-
Vacchiano.

e Mouthpireces by Giardinelli, Holton, Conn and Jetone.

 Sales of new accessories and cases by Conn, King, Holton, Paxman, Allied and
DEG.

Member: @ International Horn Soriety
Coantact Randy care of?

Brass Arts Uniimited
345 Fuselage Avenue
Bajtimore, Maryland 21221

Phone (410) 686-6108

i Appointments Only, Please.
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ANNOUNCING THE WORLD’S FIRST

Horn Stand

FARRUGGIA'S HORN STAND is:

1. Convenient

2. Easily portable (legs are foldable)
3. Adjustable (fits all horn sizes)

4. Strong and durable, yet very light

- %
FOR MORE OR TO PLACE
INFORMATION AN ORDER
WRITE TO:

FARRUGGIA'S HORN STAND

3028 Kinglet Way
North Highlands, CA 95660

PRICE PER UNIT: U.S. $25.00
discounts for large orders
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Forging Technology Into
SOUND

In the highly competitive world of music you need
the best horn modern technology can provide, the
new FOURIER I. Musical criteria from hundreds of
musicians are tabulated and computer programs
not only simulate but test designs until these criteria
are met. This procedure has resulted in the most
powerful, efficient horn we've yet measured, sur-
prising even us. This is a world first. Hear for
yourself the results of such an extraordinary
accomplishment.

ﬁawson

P.O. Box 38 e Boonsboro, MD 21713 e (301) 733-6393

71 The Horn Call| No. 24.1] November 1993



RICHARD M.

SERAPHINOFF

HISTORICAL INSTRUMENT MAKER

Specializing in accurate reproductions of 18th & 19th century horns

Orchestra horn after M. A. Raoux

Late 18th & early

19h centuries

Also Available

French Cor Solo

Historical Mouthpicces

9245 EAST WOODVIEW DRIVE

Trompe de Chasse

BLOOMINGTON,

INDIANA 47401-0143

Baroque Orchestra Horn
Early 18th century

USA

Please write or call for free brochure

812-333-0167

Performance ® Opportunity € Education

The University of Bridgeport gives

you the opportunity to perform

while learning the skills necessary

to prepare for a professional career

in music,

Degree programs include:
Bachelor of Music Education
Bachelor of Music in Jazz Studies

Bachelor of Music in Performance

Master of Science in Music
Education

An outstanding faculty of noted
musicians, composers and scholars
provides small classes and one-
on-one instruction, combining
performance and professional
preparation with a solid liberal

arts education. Our proximity to
the New York/Boston metropolitan
region provides access to working
professionals on the curting edge
of their fields.
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Full tuition performance sch::l;mhips,
academic scholarships and need-based
financial aid awards are available.

Audition Dates:
Saturday, November 13, 1993
Saturday, December 4, 1993
Saturday, February 12, 1994
Saturday, March 12, 1994

For more information and an application
call the Office of Admissions at
(203) 576-4552 or
toll free 1-800-243-9496.

~NERSIT
SORE
i)
'PfDGEPO"’
UNIVERSITY OF BRIDGEPORT
Office of Admissions, 126 Park Ave.
Bridgeport, Connecticut 06601

T

Brass
David Kayser, Trombone

John Fumasoli, Jazz Trombone

Claire Newbold, Trumpet
Tony Kadleck, Jazz Trumper
Daniel D'Addio, Trumpet
Karl Kramer, Tuba

Denise Root, French Hom

Woodwinds

Fred Vigdor, Saxaphone
Barbara Siesel, Flute
Leslie Forgey, Flute
Michael Breaux, Bassoon
Andrew Grenci, Clarinet
Julien Milkis, Clarinet
Nabuo Kitagawa, Ohoe

Piano

Elizabeth Laver, Piano
Roh Aires, Jazz Piano
Voice

Ellen Hanley
Kimberley Parsons

Kevin Mack

Strings
Mara Milkis, Violin
Joel Pitchon, Violin

Leslic Tomkins, Viola
Matthias Naegele, Cells
Brian Torff, Bass

Dave Anderson, Electric Bass

Jay Azoling, Guitar
Ed Wright,

Lawra Sherman, Harp

Classical Guitar

Percussion

Michael Lipsey, Percussion
Warren Odze, Drum Set

Richard Hill, African Percussion 1|

Diave Samuels, Vibraphone

Ensembles-in-Residence

Brass Ring

Ensemble Festiva

Andiamo Chamber
Ensemble

Talujon Percussion

Ensemble




Atkinson Signature
Precision Screw Rim Mouthpieces

Mark Atkinson is proud to introduce three new precision Horn Mouthpieces. Working
in close collaboration with these outstanding hornists, we have succeeded in
duplicating both the sound and characteristic for which they are so well known and
respected.

Vincent DeRosa Model—First Call Hornist for Hollywood studios and Professor of
Horn at U.S.C. Mr. DeRosa is truly one of the great hornists of all times. His
mouthpiece produces a smooth, big sound, suitable for all large horns.

Willliam VerMeulen Model—Co-Principal of Houston Symphony, as well as a superb
soloist. Mr. VerMeulen's mouthpiece defines clarity, center and projection and is
perfect for all Geyer, Knopf and Schmidt style horns.

Myron Bloom Model—Former great hornist under George Szell and Professor of
Horn at Indiana University, Mr. Bloom's mouthpiece produces a large volume of
sound that is both dark in color with intense center and projection.

ATKINSON also produces a line of Philadelphia style
Dell'Osa and Anton Horner mouthpieces, as well as many
Chicago Geyer style mouthpieces. Chambers and other New
York style mouthpieces are also made and available in silver
or gold plating. If you have ideas concerning a unique
mouthpiece design, please contact us.

DEALERS WANTED

Mark Atkinson
Atkinson Music
2155 Verdugo Blvd.
Suite #118

Montrose, CA 91020

United States of America
Tel: (818) 547-0976

I|I|
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John Clark

Jazz Horn

RILILEN 1N DER DUMKELMENT DA
MNGITTER STIESSEN DAS LEGSE, R
A . :

N CLARK

N O

...NEWCD...

"... probably the best french horn player in jazz..."
Musician

An all-star group of... "serious musicians, with open
minds, and with enough confidence in their chops to
take collective risks—to listen to one another."

Ron Overton

Featuring ANTHONY JACKSON, JEROME HARRIS and KENWOOD
DENNARD—and guest appearances by DAVID TAYLOR, ALEX
FOSTER and LEW SOLOFF.

IL SUONO — CMP 59

.+« NEW BOOK - - -

This book was developed by John Clark, whose prominent career includes .
long associations with such jazz giants as McCoy Tyner and Gil Evans, as | EXERCISES |
well as acclaim as a composer and solo artist, and recognition as one of
New York City's top studio musicians. These exercises, along with FOR
explanatory notes and a transcription of a Miles Davis solo, represent a J AZZ
serious search to find a "new" way to play the horn in a jazz contexL.

FRENCH

"... a wonderful tonally and harmonically interesting HORN

addition to flexibility exercises." Julie Landsman

"Highly recommended. It's wonderful to have such a
comprehensive guide to “improvisation vocabulary' all
in one book. These studies will tremendously help
jazz and classical players alike with technique, range,

By John Clark

and harmonic knowledge." Tom Varner
(L N N N NN NENNERENERIBENENENRNENNNEEENEENNNNENNENN NN NEENE N NN NN NN NN NRNNNNNN]
Please send me the following: . . . .
— Exercises for Jazz French Horn Address - -
17. ice + 2. = $20. ;
($17.50 price 50 S & H = $20.00 total) Clty - o
— Catalog of original compositions {md arrange- State B _ Zip
ments for French Horn and other instruments
(send Self-Addressed Stamped Envelope) Country -
— Toorder IL SUONO (CD only) using your AEBILGeCk NG e Ur ARGE. 16
Mastercard or Visa , you may call: Hidden Meaning Music
1-800-443-4727 (within the U.S.) or 711 Amsterdam Avenue, 18N
617-661-6308 (outside the U.S.) New York, NY 10025

Phone & Fax: (212) 316-2977
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International Horn Society

Financial Statements

Years Ended December 31, 1992 and 1991

INTERNATIONAL HORN SOCIETY

BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 1992 and 1991

1992 1991
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash $ 91,004 $ 68,783
Investments (Note 3) - 35,000
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for
doubtful accounts of $1,000 and $550 in
1992 and 1991, respectively 2,327 1,229
Total assets $ 93,331 $106,941
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 1474 $ 10,781
Deferred revenue (Notes 1 and 2):
Membership dues 14,496 12,580
Scholarships 28,570 17,442
Total current liabilities 44,540 40,803
Fund Balance:
Life memberships 48,314 43,764
Designated for composition commission - 6,500
Unrestricted, undesignated 477 15,874
Total fund balance 48,791 66,138
Total liabilities and fund balance $ 93331 $106,941

INTERNATIONAL HORN SOCIETY
Statements of Activity and Changes in Fund Balance
Years Ended December 31, 1992 and 1991

1992 1991
Revenues:

Membership dues $ 43945 $ 46,509
Interest Income 1,707 4,290
Advertising 12,861 15,173
Merchandise sales 1,418 2,419
Publication sales 4,944 5,143
Workshops 626 2,460
Composition contest registration fee 710 577
NEWS contributions 111 301
Performance scholarships 5,061 400
Other revenue - 52
Total revenues 71,383 77,324

Expenses:
Program Services:

The Horn Call publication 41,427 42,258
Other publications 6,120 9,871
47,547 52,129
Composition contest 2,229 5,276
Performance contest 600 300
Scholarships 5,061 400
Commissioned works 10,169 -
18,059 5,976
Workshops 2,800 2,700
Total program expenses 68,406 60,805

Supporting Services:

General 24,874 18,754
Total expenses 93,280 79,559
Excess of Revenues Over (Under)

Expenses (21,897) (2,235)
Life Memberships Received 4,550 5,756
Fund Balances at January 1 66,138 62,617
Fund Balances at December 31 $ 48791 $ 66,138

INTERNATIONAL HORN SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year ended December 31, 1992

Support
Program Services Services

Publications  Contests
& &

Merchandise Commissions Workshops General — Total

Salaries and wages $ 460 $ - $ - $10,000 $10,460
Payroll taxes - - - 641 641
Printing 27,953 931 - 1,788 30,672
Postage 11,093 66 - 1,173 12,332
Editor honorarium 4,600 - - - 4,600
Office supplies 480 418 - 968 1,866
Workshops - - 2,800 - 2,800
Awards and

scholarships - 6,411 - - 6,411
Commissioned works - 10,169 - - 10,169
Translation 500 - - - 500
Travel - - - 8,550 8,550
Bad debt expense 450 - - - 450
Merchandise 1,360 - - - 1,360
Area representative

expense - - - 109 109
Professional services - - - 1,365 1,365
Advertising 496 - - - 496
Telephone 81 - - 189 270
Miscellaneous 74 64 - 91 229

Total expenses 47,547 18,059 2,800 24,874 93,280
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INTERNATIONAL HORN SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year ended December 31, 1991

Program Services

Support
Services

Publications ~ Contests
&

Merchandise_Commissions Workshops

General Total

Salaries and wages $1630 $ - $ - $9,650 $11,280
Payroll taxes - - - 879 879
Printing 28,906 695 - 722 30,323
Postage 11,358 130 - 1,227 12,715
Editor honorarium 4,500 - - - 4,500
Office supplies 1,313 22 - 430 1,765
Workshops - - 2,700 - 2,700
Awards and
scholarships - 1,400 - - 1,400
Commissioned works - 1,160 - - 1,160
Judges 2,569 - - 2,569
Translation 1,500 - - - 1,500
Travel - - - 4,039 4,039
Bad debt expense 550 - - - 550
Merchandise 2,034 - - - 2,034
Area representative
expense - - - 161 161
Professional services - - - 988 988
Advertising - - - 180 180
Telephone - - - 182 182
Miscellaneous 338 - - 296 634
Total expenses 52,129 5976 2,700 18,754 79,559
INTERNATIONAL HORN SOCIETY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Years ended December 31, 1992 and 1991
1992 1991
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Excess of revenues over (under) expenses  (21,897) (535)
Adjustments to reconcile excess to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Provision for doubtful accounts
receivable 450 550
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Increase in accounts receivable (1,548) (1,778)
Decrease in accrued interest 1,929 482
Increase (decrease) in accounts
payable (9,307) 5,398
Increase in deferred revenue 13,044 5,632
Total adjustments 4,568 10,284
Net cash provided (consumed) by
operating activities (17,329) 9,749
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Redemption of certificates of deposit 75,000 60,000
Purchase of certificates of deposit (40,000) (35,000}
Net cash provided by investing
activities 35,000 25,000
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Receipt of life memberships 4,550 5,756
Increase (Decrease) in Cash 22,221 40,505
Cash at Januaryl 68,783 28,278

Cash at December 31
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$ 91,004 $ 68,783
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INTERNATIONAL HORN SOCIETY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the International Horn Society have
been prepared on the accrual basis. The significant accounting
policies followed are described below to enhance the usefulness of
the financial statements to the reader.

Organization—The Society was organized in the State of Illinois
as a general nonprofit corporation August 19, 1977 for the purpose
of, but not limited to, promoting musical education with particular
reference to the horn. The Society publishes a semi-annual journal,
The Horn Call, a quarterly newsletter, and other information for
those with a special interest in the horn.

The Society is exempt from federal income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, classified as other than a
private foundation.

The Advisory Council and management of the Society acknowledge
that, to the best of their ability, all assets received have been used
for the purpose for which they were intended, or have been
accumulated to allow management to conduct the operations of the
Society as effectively and efficiently as possible.

Revenue Recognition—Income from membership dues is recognized
in the year in which the dues relate. Restricted funds received prior
to being expended are reported as deferred revenue until expended.
Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue when the
related expenses are incurred (see Note 2).

Life Memberships—The Society sets aside life memberships
received in a quasi-endowment. Earnings from these funds are used
to cover future costs of membership. Life memberships received are
retained indefinitely.

Designated Fund Balance—The Advisory Council designates
certain unrestricted funds to be used for specific purposes.

Allocation of Expenses—Direct expenses are reported in the
program to which they relate. Indirect expenses are not allocated to
programs but are reported as general expenses.

Donated Services—A number of individuals have donated time to
the Society; however, no amounts have been reflected in the
financial statements for such services.



INTERNATIONAL HORN SOCIETY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2. Deferred Revenue

Changes in deferred revenue accounts for the year ended December
31, 1992 follow:

Membership

Dues Scholarships
Balance at December 31, 1991 % 12,580 % 17,442
Receipts:
Membership dues 45,861 -
Frizelle Scholarship - 1,155
Alexander Scholarship - 345
Shilkloper - 320
Hawkins/Pelinka Scholarship - 13,136
General Scholarship - 110
Interest Allocation = 1,123
Recognition of membership dues and
contribution revenue (43,496) -
Performance awards - (5,061)
Balance at December 31, 1992 S 14496 % 28,570

The scholarship account at December 31, 1992 consists of the
following categories:

Farkas $ 593
Frizelle 6,935
Geyer 590
Mansur 3,188
Hawkins/Pelinka 8,519
Shilkloper 328
Alexander 354
General 8,063
Total $ 28,570

INTERNATIONAL HORN SOCIETY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BREATHING DEVICES

Breath
Builder D

Incentive
Spirometer

.’F’}‘-

Volumetric
Excerciser

TALL OR
SHORT

s
MEASURES LUNG INCREASE LUNG CAPACITY DEVELOPF RELAXED
CAPACITY (UP TO AN EXCELLENT VISUAL BREATHING TECHNIQUES
5 LITERS) DEVICE
s2(000 s2(00 s1g00
6 Liter Rubber Also Available:
Re-breather Bag
5 Liter Rubber Re-breather bag $27.00
=T 4 Liter Rubber Re-breather bag $24.00
o Tri-Flow $20.00
c=‘.4-' = _f‘_\D
f Embouchure Visualizer $15.00
(tpt/horn + trb/tuba)
HELPS BUILD AND Philip Farkas: legacy of a master (book) ......coococemminiunnnas 518.00
MAINTAIN EXCELLENT Arnold Jacobs: legacy of a master (book) .....cccuirrirvoneann S18.00
BREATH CONTROL Compiled by M. Dee Stewart
53500

SHIPPING ADD: $3.00 (U.S.A.) - $5.00 (CANADA) - $10.00 (OTHERS - 4TH CLASS)
24 HOUR FAX LINE FOR MC/VISA/AMEX ORDERS: (312) 663-3857

-

Note 3. Deposits and Investments
At December 31, 1992 the carrying account of cash deposits is
$91,004 and the bank balance is $103,172, all of which is covered

by FDIC insurance.

During 1992 and 1991, the Society acquired the following
certificates of deposit from a financial institution which is
federally insured.

Acquired Amount Interest Rate  Maturity Date
May 4, 1991 $ 35,000 6.2% Feb. 4, 1992
Feb. 4, 1992 $ 40,000 4.4% Sep. 21, 1992

DISCOUNT MUSIC INC. e P.O. BOX 148027 » CHICAGO, IL 60614 j

.

RAYBURN MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS

“The Hub of Music in Boston”  Next to Symphony Hall

*Servicing Students to Recording Artists Around the World Since 1939.
*Specializing in Instruments and Accessories for the Brass Player.

*Lee Walkowich, manager of the Brass Department, is available to
answer your questions and to assist you with your purchases.

New/ Used/ Vintage instruments In Stock!!!

World Wide

We Ship

Piccolo Trumpets to Tubas +All Popular Brands A to Y including:
E.M.Winston-Blessing+Holton-Courtois*DEG-Schilke-Calicchio-Manelte*Stomvi-Getzen
Besson+Jupiter-Miraphone-Black/Hill- Giardinelli-Hirschburner-Wilson-Reeves+Jet Tone
JoRal-Tom Crown-Denis Wick-Berkelay:Maga Tona-Pro Tec-Reunion Blues-Stork-K&M

263 Huntington AvenueeBostoneMA 02115eUSA
TEL(617) 266-4727 EXT:15 e FAX(617) 266-1517
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WIENER HORNMANUFAKTUR

A1010 Vienna/Austria Postg.13

The WALDHORN! Unchanged since 150 Years.
-

This was the favorite of Strauss
Mahler, Bruckner,Brahms

In USA:MooseWood Hornist's Requisites
P.0.Box 27333 PHOENIX AZ 85061-7333

Always second—hand instruments in stock!

Tel/Fax Austrial—-5131877

Name denotes purpose-to improve CM
the performance of the ear

TUNEUP

CD-BASED INTONATION TRAINING SYSTEM

/

AU‘”’_’;" CD-I-‘J’”@"”&‘J;; ed in Just Jnt(f:atr’on / Carefully designed system of teaching the
it tant, e : =
provides player with constant, periect Subject constantly demanded principles of Pure Harmony with the opportunity

reference tones to play against : g s ;
P but: rarely taught until now to improve skills on own time at own pace

JHS member discount-

Save $20 before December 31!
Regular price $68.00

JHS Price $48.00 (+ $2.50 s/h)
Please include this ad

TUNEUP SYSTEMS, INC.
14232 MARSH LANE, SUITE 126

DALLAS, TX 75234
(800)827-9633
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For some of the finest recordings of Horn Music
in association with
John Wates Promotions Limited

* HAYDN Horn and Trumpet Concertos
with Michael Thompson and John Wallace and the
Philharmonia Orchestra
directed by Christopher Warren-Green
NIMBUS NI 5010

* MOZART The Four Horn Concertos
with Richard Watkins and the City of London Sinfonia
Conducted by Richard Hickox
PCD 865

* MOZART The Four Horn Concertos
with Barry Tuckwell and the English Chamber Orchestra
DECCA 410 284 2DH

e MOZART Quintets and Sinfonia Concertante
with Barry Tuckwell and the English Chamber Orchestra
DECCA 421 3932

e MOZART Quintets on Original Instruments
Academy of Ancient Music Chamber Ensemble

including Michael Thompson—Hand Horn
Decca/Florilegium 421 4292

e ROSETTI Concertos for Horn
with Barry Tuckwell and the English Chamber Orchestra
EMlInence TC-EMX 2095

NOW AVAILABLE ON VIDEOTAPE
The authorised Dennis Brain and Denis Matthews
Beethoven Sonata for Horn and Piano op 17
The 1952 Anvil Film introduced by Barry Tuckwell
Send $30.00
(includes p & p) direct to
John Wates Promotions Ltd.,
Elmore, High Road, Chipstead,
Surrey CR5 3SB
UK
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MASTER

Lieter Otto

FRENCH HORN AND WAGNER TUBEN SPEZIALIST

MY INSTRUMENTS ARE
ALL PERSONALLY
HANDCRAFTED

8267 Neumarkt-Sankt Veit

TEISINGERBERG 15 (W. GERMANY)
TEL. (0 86 39) 15 64 FAX (0 86 39) 56 44

—
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The 1993 IHS Scholarship Winners

A Report Submitted By
The IHS Scholarship Committee

The IHS is currently offering four separate scholarship
programs to aid students in their pursuit toward an advanced
standing as horn players. Each year, about fourteen horn stu-
dents receive the benefits of these scholarship programs. The
announcements and procedures for entering these scholarship
programs are published annually by the IHS, and the Schol-
arship Committee urges all young students to consider enter-
ing one or more of these competitions. Members of the 1993
IHS Scholarship Committee were Elaine Braun (Canada),
Adam Friedrich (Hungary), Séren Hermansson (Sweden),
Morris Secon (USA), and Paul Anderson, Chair (USA). The
following is an explanation of each scholarship program, along
with a listing of the 1993 winners.

The 1993 Scholarship Winners
L to R: (kneeling) Julia Pernic, Zack Maupin, David Kutas, (second
row) Brad Gemeinhardt, Rachel Paulos, Suzanne George, Jeffrey
Swanson, lIan McClure, Kristy McArthur Morrell, Holly Brown,
Louise Little, (back row) David Felicien, Troy Tiffany

FRIZELLE ORCHESTRAL AUDITION COMPETITION

Dorothy Frizelle studied horn with Morris Secon and was
a graduate of Eastman School of Music. She performed in the
New Orleans Symphony for one year before deciding to make
instrument repair her vocation. Dorothy died of cancer in Janu-
ary of 1988. This competition has been established in Dorothy
Frizelle’s memory and is designed to encourage the study of
horn parts from the orchestral repertoire.

The Frizelle Orchestral Audition furnishes IHS workshop
participants under the age of twenty-five the opportunity to
compete in the performance of orchestral excerpts. The com-
petition takes place at the annual IHS workshop. Two win-
ners are selected each year by a panel of judges: one prize
winner for performance of high-horn excerpts and the other
for low-horn excerpts; each winner receives a $200 prize. This

year’s judges for the Frizelle competition were Michael
Hatfield, Mason Jones, Louis Stout, and Morris Secon (Chair).
The winner of the high-horn competition for 1993 was
Suzanne George of Marina Del Rey, California.
The winner of the low-horn competition was Jeffrey
Swanson of Maitland, Florida.

JON HAWKINS MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP

Jon Hawkins was a life member of the IHS, just starting
his career as a professional musician when he met his death
in a traffic accident. Jon had studied horn with Larry Strieby
of the St. Louis Symphony, Ted Thayer of the National Sym-
phony Orchestra, and Arthur Krehbiel of the San Francisco
Symphony. He had been a member of the US Air Force Band
of the Golden Gate at Travis Air Force Base in California. Jon's
parents, Neil and Runa Hawkins, have established this schol-
arship as a continuing form of a memorial for their son. It is
their desire that this scholarship help deserving horn students
in the development of their performance abilities.

The Hawkins Memorial Scholarship (new in 1993) offers
an all-expense paid trip to the annual THS workshop for the
one or two winners of the competition. The winners also re-
ceive a lesson from one of the workshop’s guest artists. Ap-
plicants must be under twenty-four years of age, prepare a
performance tape, and write three short essays relating to their
musical experiences and future plans. The winners are selected
on the basis of performance ability, a demonstrated need for
financial aid in order to attend the IHS workshop, and per-
sonal motivation. This year’s judges for the Hawkins Schol-
arship were Mason Jones, S6ren Hermansson, and Paul Ander-
son (Chair).

The First-Place winner for the 1993 Jon Hawkins Memo-
rial Scholarship was Julia Pernic. Julia has completed her jun-
ior year in college, where she is one of Douglas Hill’s stu-
dents. She has an excellent academic record with a 3.8 grade-
point average. Besides playing the horn, she is also interested
in other fields of music, especially in music history. Qutside
of music, she has been interested in classical works of litera-
ture, politics, and cross-country skiing. Her career goal is to
make a living playing the horn, either in a symphony or op-
era orchestra, or as a free-lance musician.

The Second-Place winner for the Hawkins Scholarship is
Christopher Greene. Christopher has an enviable grade-point
average of 3.49 at Penn State, where he is presently studying
horn with Lisa Bontrager. His professional goal is to play in
the West Point Military Band, and he hopes they will soon
have an opening in that organization. Christopher first at-
tended an IHS workshop two years ago in Denton, Texas, and
he believes that experience strongly influenced his horn play-
ing. He now believes that his attendance at the workshop at
Florida State University will help him prepare for an audition
for the West Point Military Band.

PERFORMANCE SCHOLARSHIP COMPETITION

The Performance Scholarship competition selects up to
five finalists to perform at the annual IHS workshop; one or
two of these finalists are selected as prize winners. Finalists
are selected in a preliminary audition of a taped performance
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supplied by each applicant prior to the time of the IHS work-
shop. The finalists perform on a recital at the workshop, and
one or two winners are selected by a panel of judges. All fi-
nalists receive a refund of their registration fee plus $150 to
help defray the other workshop expenses. In addition, the first-
place winner receives a $300 prize and the second-place win-
ner receives a $200 prize. The judges for this year’s competi-
tion were Gregory Hustis, Peter Landgren (Chair), and Frank
Lloyd.

Kristy McArthur Morrell was the first-place winner of
the 1993 Performance Scholarship Competition. Raised in
Michigan, Kristy attended the Interlochen Arts Academy,
where she studied horn with John Jacobson. She attended the
Eastman School of Music as a student of Verne Reynolds and
Peter Kurau, where she earned an undergraduate degree. She
played second horn in Boise, Idaho for one year before con-
tinuing her education at USC as a student of James Decker
and Vincent DeRosa. Kristy performs as principal horn in the
Debut Orchestra in Los Angeles.

The other four applicants selected as finalists were (listed
alphabetically) David Felicien, Louise Little, Zach Maupin,
and Rachel Paulos.

A change is being made in the title of this scholarship.
The new title for this scholarship program will be the Farkas
Performance Awards. Because of his importance to the horn
world in general, and specifically because of his importance
to, and leadership in, the IHS, we feel it is especially appro-
priate for Philip Farkas’s name to be associated with this im-
portant scholarship program. We know of no one who better
represented the qualities of excellence in performance and
leadership in the training of young horn students than Philip
Farkas. It therefore seems especially fitting that his name be
associated with an IHS scholarship program whose purpose
is to aid in the musical development of our young horn stu-
dents.

SYMPOSIUM PARTICIPANT AWARDS

The IHS Scholarship Committee is pleased to announce
this new award that has been designed to help younger horn
students attend the annual workshop. The winners of this
award receive $200 each to help cover expenses related to at-
tendance at the workshop. Applicants must be no more than
twenty years of age, and they must write a brief essay de-
scribing the importance of the horn in their life. There are no
performance requirements demanded of the applicants. The
judge and chairperson for this year’s selection of Symposium
Participant Award winners was Elaine Braun.

The winners of the 1993 Symposium Participant awards
were as follows:

Holly Brown of Stevensville, Michigan. Holly started horn
at age nine and has just completed her first year at Western
Michigan University, where she is working on a double major
in performance and education. Her dedication to music was
as a result of two weeks at Blue Lake Fine Arts Camp, which
motivated her to travel seventy miles from home for lessons
and ensemble participation while she was still in high school.
She won the opportunity to play in the Russell Brown Hon-
ors Brass Quintet, which, according to her teacher, is the high-
est award given to a freshman brass player at Western Mich-
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igan University. She hopes to teach and play in a university
setting some day.

Brad Gemeinhardt of Selmer, Tennessee. Brad just fin-
ished his freshman year in high school and has received nu-
merous math and science awards in the past several years.
His musical achievements have included selection to the All-
West Tennessee Honors Band and to the All-South Honors
Band in Mississippi. He wants to play first horn in a major
orchestra some day, and his favorite orchestra is the Chicago
Symphony.

Ian McClure of Nashville, Tennessee. Ian started horn at
age nine, and at thirteen he has already received an impres-
sive list of special awards for his playing. In addition to the
awards, he is among the youngest members of the Nashville
Youth Orchestra and is a founding member of their brass quin-
tet. In recognition of his exceptional accomplishments to date,
he was nominated by Very Special Arts-Tennessee for the 1993
Itzhak Perlman Award under the auspices of the John F.
Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts. He considers atten-
dance at the IHS Workshop to be an important educational
experience for his future career.

Troy Tiffany of Kalamazoo, Michigan. Also having be-
gun study at age nine, Troy has just finished his first year in
Music Therapy at Western Michigan University. He held prin-
cipal horn chairs throughout junior and senior high school
and also in the Flint Youth Orchestra. He regards the horn as
a means of communication: an expression of feeling that may
not be adequately conveyed in other ways. He hopes to inte-
grate his horn playing into his future plans for a music therapy
career.

SCHOLARSHIP SUPPORT FOR
A HUNGARIAN MUSICIAN

David Kutas was the 1993 winner of a horn competition
that takes place each year in Budapest, Hungary. David used
the money he won from the Budapest horn competition to
travel to the United States and attend the 1993 IHS Workshop
in Tallahassee, Florida. IHS scholarship money was used to
help defray other costs relating to his attendance at the 1993
Workshop. The competition in Budapest was initiated sev-
eral years ago by Adam Friedrich, who is also a member of
the IHS Scholarship Committee. The Budapest competition
was named in honor of Philip Farkas because of his great pres-
tige as a horn performer and also because of his Hungarian
background.

The IHS Scholarship Committee requests your help
in order to continue the scholarship programs listed
above. You will find elsewhere in this edition of the
Horn Call an explanation of how you may donate
money to support one or more of our scholarship
projects. We need your financial support in order to
maintain the present level of scholarship activity.
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Music for Horn and Horn Choir
FANFARONADE, - a three-minute fanfare for Brass Quintet, in contemporary tonal harmonies, normal

ranges and very playable: i .o ineinsion snesaa e sie s saveiie v e st e so8 SRS SRS WH TG $7.50

QUINTETT, for Hom and String Quartet. - A one-movement piece, contemporary but very melodic,

demonstrating many features of the instrument. Not difficult. . ........coviiirereninnnennannns $8.50

REFLECTION, - a slow, choir-like expression of deep emotion. For four (or multiples of 4 Homs ...  $9.75

HEXACONN, -for six homns. - A "fun” piece of some four minutes, showing many of the instrument’s

different sounds, with a serious start and a brilliant showy finish...........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiin.. $17.50

TRIBUTE (formerly titled "Ode") - A somber but powerful message in a "memorial" setting, - for eight

OIS A TR w5 v s o 7716 0 0 W N T 0 A 0 ¥ 41075 O $10.25
and Newly-Published:

EIN HELDENKLOBBER, - an irreverent setting (for 2 four-hom sections, harp and stringed bass) of
several "heroic" quotations from the symphonic hom literature, - a piece, while verging upon sacrilege,
is alive with unbridled humor and surprising wit, as it entertains both performers and audience alike. .. $22.50

ERGOPHONICS, - A Study for Seven Homs.
- A challenging demonstration of high energy, as a 3-hom choir is cleverly interwoven with the 4-homn

group to demonstrate the dynamic vigor of the Hom. Fast tongueing, sharp attacks, rhythmic
concentration and solid tone quality are allondisplay . .....cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiaienrannann $18.50

George W. Hyde, Composer/Arranger

CORTETT
2835 Cumberland Road, San Marino, CA 91108

MUSIC PUBLICATIONS (818) 792-1312

Handcrafted Instruments

General Delivery
Dunster, B.C.
Canada
VOIJ 1JO

Ph. (604) 968-4463
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WICHITA
BAND INSTRUMENT C¢

2525 E. Douglas
Wichita, Kansas 67211

QUALITY HORNS

New and Used

PAXMAN INSTRUMENTS
IN STOCK FOR
IMMEDIATE SHIPMENT.

NEW AND USED HORNS
BY ALEXANDER
ARE ALWAYS IN STOCK.

MOST AMERICAN MADE
HORNS ALSO IN STOCK.

Approvals available on all instruments.
Lowest prices.

PHONE
1-800-835-3006
1-316-684-0291

FAX 1-316-684-6858 /_
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An Important Announcement
To All Horn Players Throughout The World:

Professor Louis J. Stout, retired professor of Horn of the University of Michigan (Ann
Arbor) and former Solo-Horn of the Chicago Symphony under Fritz Rainer, has completed a
90 minute video of his famous horn collection featuring approximately 50 different instru-
ments.

Professor Stout, known for the countless lectures he has given, draws upon his outstand-
ing collection to demonstrate the history of the Horn: "From the Forest to the Concert Hall."

Certain instruments from the Streitwieser Trumpet and Horn Museum were also used to
complement the variety of instrumental examples shown in this stunningly beautiful video.

With the assistance of some of his many former students, foremost Steve Mumford, Lisa
O.Bontrager and Cathy Miller-Bank, the story of the Horn is told with humor, knowledge and
great insight into the fascinating history of the Horn. The viewer is given a rare and broad
ranging summary of the unfolding development of the Horn beginning from the dawn of
human civilization up to our present day.

The video was produced in the Spring of 1990 at the Streitwieser Trumpet and Horn
Museum to which Professor Stout donated his marvellous collection in 1988. Under lovely
trees, flowering bushes and nextto alake with adjacenthunting lodge, the horns are seen being
played and demonstrated in a most fitting manner. Precisely "which horn for which music" is
demonstrated with a wealth of knowledge as only Professor Stout can. He also relates his
ancestry to the descendants of Charlemagne and of the inspiration of the Legend ofthe Knight
Roland which influenced him to become a musician, horn collector, teacher and historian.

Now retired from active teaching and travelling, this video is a "must have" and treasure
for every horn player who has ever had the great fortune of experiencing Professor Stout
lecturing and demonstrating amongst his marvellous and priceless collection.

All requests for purchase should be directed to:

Streitwieser Trumpet and Horn Museum

c/o Dr. Ralph Dudgeon, Acting Director

880 Vaughan Road, Pottstown, PA 19464
Tel: (215) 327-1351

The price is $75.00 for 90 minutes of beautiful nature, musical education/entertainment
and Horn history.
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1992 THS Composition
Contest Report

by Nancy Cochran Block

The winner of the 1992 THS Composition Contest and its
$500 prize, publication by the IHS Manuscript Press, and a
performance at the IHS Workshop in Florida is:

Donald Grantham (Professor of Composition at the
University of Texas at Austin, USA) for Slobbern’ Gob-
lins for chamber ensemble. The judges described the
work as “a terrific piece, skillfully written, full of color,
great rhythmic excitement, and good use of stopped
horn and quarter tones.”

Honorable mention awards went to:

Martin Pearlman (Medford, MA, USA) for Three Pieces
for Horn for solo horn. Mr. Pearlman is best known for his
work in Baroque performance as director of the Boston Ba-
roque.

Kerry Turner (Luxembourg) for Quartet No. 3 for horn
quartet. Mr. Turner is associate principal horn of the Symphony
Orchestra of Radio-Tele-Luxembourg.

The panel of judges consisted of two composers, Sydney
Hodkinson (Eastman School) and James Willey (SUNY at
Geneseo, NY) and one horn player, Peter Kurau (Eastman
School). Sincere thanks are extended to all three judges for
the many hours spent examining the thirty-three anonymous
scores and accompanying tapes.

Both the Grantham and Turner works were performed at
the IHS Symposium in Florida on May 20, 1993, and they were
warmly received.

NADDMD

Following is a list of all entries in the 1992 IHS Composition

Contest. The order of listing is the order in which they were
received.

INTERNATIONAL HORN SOCIETY
COMPOSITION CONTEST

1992 Entries

Armand Russell
555 University Ave.
#2505

Honolulu, HI 96826

1. Dramatic and Lyric Dialogues
(oboe, horn, & piano)

2. Buccina
(horn and piano)
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266

Anthony E. Vazzana
1228 21st. St.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Prelude and Rondo
(horn and piano)

Catch as Catch Can
(horn and piano)

Contrast

(horn and string orchestra)

Slobberin’ Goblins
(fl, bass cl, hn, vin,
cello, perc, pn)

Ploughing on Sunday
(treble voices, hn, pn)

The Old Manor
(solo horn)

Brass Quintet

Horn Trio
(vl, hn, & pn)

Overture
(hn & string orch)

The Call of Many
(8 horns)

Nocturnal Dances
(wind quintet and pn)

Quartet No. 3
(4 hns)

The Qutsider
(4 hns)

He shae-ying
100072 San Da Dong
No. 42

Chang xin Dian
Beijing, China

Lois Dilivio
923 Garden St. #1
Hoboken, NJ 07030

Derek Conrod

56 Summerhill Gdns.
Toronto, Ontario
Canada M4T 1B4

Donald Grantham

8831 Mountain Path Circle

Austin, TX 78759

Brian Holmes
1600 Harvey Lane
San Jose, CA 95125

Albert Patron
Via Pastrengo No. 43

33074 Fontanafredda (PN)

Italy

Charles Argersinger
School of Music
Washington State U.
Pullman, WA 99164

Abel Ehrlich
6/3 Refidimot
MAUO1 Aviv
Tel Aviv, Israel

Alexander Eisenstadt

2 Mashinostroyenia St.
9A, apt. 8

109088 Moscow, Russia

Jonathan Howard
3065 S. Norman Ct.
Denver, CO 80224

Andrew Scott Meyers
48 Leeland Way
Neasden, London
England NW10 1SA

Kerry Turner
4, Rue du Kiem
L-8030 Strassen
Luxembourg

David Snyder

688 Riddle Rd,

Apt. 600E

Cincinnati, OH 45220
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

Concerto for 4 Horns Walter Perkins

7 Rue de la Gare

Hostert 6985

Luxembourg

Youthful Reflection, Elaine Martinez

Strange Evenings, and Dances 13046 15th Ave. NE

for One Horn Seattle, WA 98125
(solo horn and brass)

Holiday Corrado Saglietti

(4 horns) Piazza XXV Aprile 3

10070 Fiano (TQ)

Italy

Echo’s Farewell Jackie Gabel

(horn and tape) 1025 SE Park Ave

Corvallis, OR 97333

Sketches from Forgotten Journeys Craig Wadely

(horn and synthesizers or tape) PO Box 4185

State University, AR 72467

Canzonetta Walter Ross
(horn and piano) Old Cabell Hall
U. of Virginia

Charlottesville, VA 22903

Three Pieces for Horn Martin Pearlman

29.

30.

31

32.

33.

Solarium Mark Lewis
(horn and piano) Sioux Falls College
1501 S. Prairie Ave.

Sioux Falls, SD 57105

Theme and Rondo Arthur G. Burgin
(horn quartet) 955 Pembridge Crescent
Kingston, Ontario

K7M 6H8 Canada

A Present from a Tree Spirit Yukiko Ishii

(horn duo)

3-G Nissin Mansion
4-22-9 Sakurajousui
Setagaya-ku Tokyo 156

Japan

Eichendorff-Songs, Werner Eugen Lardy
Trio for Soprano, Horn and Davidgasse 75/4/14
Piano A-1100 Vienna
Austria

A Romantic Suite for Horn Robert Thistle
and Piano Otto-Hahn-Strasse 1
W-5010 Bergheim

Germany

(solo horn) 45 Kilgore Ave.
Medford, MA 02155

Totem George Belden
(solo hn and WW quartet) Department of Music
U. of Alaska

3211 Providence Dr.

Anchorage, Alaska 99508

Sanskara Stacy Garrop
(solo horn) 24 Pineview Court
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523

Blaserquintett, Op. 12 Christoph Theiler
(wind quintet) Gusshausstrasse 20/8
1040 Wien

Austria

Horn-Tropes
(horn and piano)

Polygon
(brass quintet)

A Whim & a Prayer
(brass ensemble)

Jonathan Dawe

248 W. 105th St.

Apt. 3E

New York, NY 10025

David Sartor
2460 Fairbrook Dr.
Nashville, TN 37214

Ruth Byrchmore
15 Stoberry Ave.
Wells

Somerset BAS2TF
England
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NEW from NICHOLS MUSIC
FRENCH HORN - ALONE

Five Movements

Composed for, and dedicated to , Martin

Gordon Stout

NICHOLS MUSIC COMPANY

Hackleman, formally of the Canadian and

Empire Brass Quintets.

Duration: 5 minutes ..o $4.00
Five Lines Allan Blank

Composed in 1973, this piece has been

perfornied many times, the latest by Alan

Patterson of the Richmond Symphony.

Duration: 5 minutes......cceeeveevvereenne. $5.00
FRENCH HORN with PIANO
Canzonetta Walter Ross

A lyrical piece , moving into a bright 6/8
conversation between the Horn and Piano.
An excellent recital piece!

Duration: 5 1/2 minutes....c.o.ueue... $10.00

FOR COMPLETE CATALOG
CALL: 1-800-327-0807

Publisher of Brass Literature

49 Tomlin Street ® Waltham, MA 02154




BIRDALONE MUSIC

Horn and String Orchestra (Score & Parts: $25 per set)

Four concertos by several early 18th-century composers from a collection of music for horn ,
found in the University Library at Lund, Sweden. Newly edited, corrected, & complete.
Piano reductions in preparation.

Graun  Concerto in D Horn and Piano
Rollig  Concertos in D and E flat Nicolas de Krufft “Sonate pour le Pianoforte
Quantz  Concerto in E flat avec Accompagnement de Cor (1812) $15
In the original key of E, reprinted from the 1836 Breitkopf edition
Chamber Music Horn Duets
William Flackton “The Chace” (ca. 1740) English Duos (ca. 1760)
Cantata for voice, homn, strings, and continuo. “A Collection of Duets for French Horns” $10
Includes facsimile score. $20

Soon to be published: Method for Cor Alto and Cor Basse by Louis-Frangois Dauprat

The first complete English translation of this three-volume work, originally printed around 1824. Musical examples
and over 700 etudes and exercises will be reproduced in facsimile from the first edition. In great detail, Dauprat discusses
equipment, hand-stopping technique, 19th-century performance practices, musical style and taste, articulation, and
ornamentation, and offers sage advice to students, teachers, and composers.

This major undertaking has experienced unavoidable delays, and we now hope tohave itavailable by the end of 1993,
printed in the original size on acid-free paper, and hard-bound in full cloth. The cost is still $130. For each copy ordered,
please add $5 domestic UPS; foreign orders please add $7.50 surface mail. To order music, please include $1 per work
for domestic delivery or surface mail. Payment may be made by check, money order (U.S. funds), Visa or MasterCard
(include expiration date), and sent to the following address:

Birdalone Music, 508 North College Avenue, Suite 333-K, Bloomington, IN 47404-3831 USA
Tel. (812) 333-0167 FAX (812) 337-0118

Atkinson Music

Quality Used Horns and Professional Repairs

® Medium and Large Bell Flairs

¢ 5 Unique Leadpipe Designs

e Valve Plating and Restoration — Horn Overhauls
e Improved Bell Tailstocks and First Branches

¢ Valves with Casings for GEYER and KRUSPE Horns

Contact: Mark Atkinson o
2155 Verdugo Blvd. 1S
Suite 118
Montrose, California 91020 U.S.A. — @
(818) 547-0976
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Horn Employment Clinic

by Professor F. Hubley”

(Ed. Note: As one of our goals as new editor here at the Horn Call,
We [we as editor now get to write “we” in all our prose, one of the
perks of the job] went to some trouble to go over what has been pub-
lished in recent years and see what new directions we might take,
what subjects need to taken up, etc. At one point we noted that we
had not heard much from Professor Hubley for quite a while, and we
immediately put a check on our list of Things We Are Doing Right.
Much to our dismay [we guess we were tempting Fate even think-
ing about it], later that day we received by Federal Express a new
article by the good Professor. In his usual fashion [so our predeces-
sor informs us], he began by quietly listing the intrinsic merits and
noting the lasting quality of his article before collapsing into an
embarrassing soliloquy of groveling, pleading, whining, whimper-
ing, crying, raging, and generally begging us to publish the article.
His basic message seemed to be that the Faculty Review Committee
was on the warpath again and if we didn’t publish it, he would lose
his job, his wife would leave him, his children would have to be sold
for medical experiments, his dog would have to be put to sleep, his
subscription to Boy’s Life would lapse, he should have been the new
editor instead of us anyway, etc. Considering that Hubley has never
been married and hates pets, we were not unduly alarmed by the
threats. But when he threatened to keep on sending the article, bad-
gering us on the phone, flooding our fax machine, and ordering large
pizzas with everything in our name, we knew we were licked. So,
gentle readers, here, against our better judgment, are the arcane
ramblings of the irrepressible Professor Hubley, don’t say we didn’t
warn you. -JLP)

Yes, indeed, where was I? Oh, yes: another thing I can tell
you nearly everything about (if you will just pay attention
this time; boy, TV has really done a good job in ruining the
attention span of just about everyone, nobody can even. .. or
was it MTV with all those half-second edits, I wonder if the
dry cleaners has my suit ready, I'm getting kind of hungry,
and then the head of the department came by and he’s like,
“Hubley, if you don’t do something useful around here soon .
..” and I go “Come on, Abner, get a life” and he’s like “Yeah?
And another thing . ..” and I go “Gimme a break, you don’t
know what's really going on outside your office” and by that
time he’d forgotten what it was he came to tell me and so we
went to lunch, scored some brews and brats, missed the fac-
ulty meeting).

Okay. Now the thing I want to talk to you all about here is
the subject of Actually Getting a Job in America in the Arts
After Graduation (I like to start my speeches off with a little
humor). Because, as you know, it is a scientifical fact that you
have a much greater chance of being hit by lightning while
winning the Powerball Lottery than of getting a job actually
playing the horn after graduation. You, in the back row, didn’t
your mother tell you to sit up straight? You're gonna have
back problems later in life, mark my words. The odds have
been precisely calculated at nineteen squillion jillion gazillion
to minus twelve by actuarial mathematicians, and they are

91

being kind, especially considering none of them has ever had
to take an audition or run the search committee gauntlet.

This, however discouraging, does not mean there are no
chances to get a job playing horn. Indeed, every year nation-
wide, up to two jobs become available, give or take a half dozen
or so. There is no reason why you, as a talented musician and
heck of a nice person, shouldn’t have an equal chance with
the horn players out there who are also looking for a job play-
ing (or teaching) horn. No reason at all. (Those believing this
will please pick up my handout afterward listing the large
New York bridges for sale at bargain prices that I have to of-
fer.) You should, however, be aware of several factors: 1) the
number of these folks like you trying for jobs slightly exceeds
the population of Mexico City; 2) they are all better than you.
Mere details, perhaps, but something to think about along the
way. Or not, as we shall see.

Having said that, we can review the situation on How to
Get a Job. It works like this: Let’s say that this year there are
six orchestra jobs free. For the purposes of illustration, let’s
label them Orchestras A through F. Okay: now job A - princi-
pal horn with a major orchestra - becomes free. You, although
you are in line for assistant manager at the car wash after be-
ing out of school only three months, apply for the job. The
Audition Committee, after calming down and wiping the tears
out of their eyes, sends you a form letter to the effect that,
while the committee appreciates your sincerity, polite ambi-
tion, and refreshing naivité, you obviously have the mental
capacity of uncooked farina and the fact that it even occurred
to you to try for this job indicates that you should rethink
your life and devote your time to something more in line with
your IQ, things on the order of remembering which hand goes
in the bell, identifying Shinola, etc. Because, they go on, of
course the job has already been won by the distinguished first
horn of Orchestra B, who has worked his way up and is now
experienced, qualified, and ready to move up to this top spot
(actually, this almost never happens in practice either, but I
don’t want to confuse you at this point so just forget I said
anything).

So then, ignoring them, you apply to Orchestra B and re-
ceive a similar reply, and so on down the line. So you apply to
Orchestra F (or P or Z, depending on the year) at the bottom
of the heap and you figure you have a chance now, hey,
everybody’s got to start somewhere, right? After all, Orches-
tra F actually only has a two-week season, no benefits, and
pays no salary, the fact being that you have to pay them a
nominal fee for being allowed to play. But at least now, here
at the bottom, you have a chance for glory, to achieve that
exalted position you have sweated for, practiced until you
dropped for years and years, went around the country to
workshops and summer festivals and master classes, collect-
ing the names of Big Stars to hang like big game trophy heads
behind your name on your resume, hoping to impress the
Audition Committee to give you a chance, just one chance,
justa quick listen. You deserve to have this chance, and at this
audition you will have the same odds as anyone else, right?
Right? Wrong. The spot has already been filled by the ex-first
horn player who was fired from Orchestra A (where this whole
thing started in the first place) for nicking a note at the end of
the Midsummer Night's Dream solo after playing completely
flawlessly in the orchestra for thirty-two years, never missing
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a note nor a service, not even when his entire family was held
for eighteen months by terrorists.

However, the way it often works is that this ex-principal
from Orchestra A will look for a teaching job in academia (go-
ing to Music School A or E, But let’s not get into that now —
it’s the same story anyway, with a few variations), which will
actually leave the jobin Orchestra F open for hopeless dream-
ers like yourself to try out. While having no actual experience
in taking professional auditions myself,1 I have been the ben-
eficiary of the experience of my twin brother Gaylord, who
nearly won a position with a nearly professional orchestra in
Saskatchewan not so long ago, so I can report to you what
really goes on with some authority. Gaylord had put in much
preparation for the audition: years of horn studies, steeping
himself in orchestral literature, taking mock auditions, enter-
ing contests, having lessons with all the greats, and so on. At
last he felt himself ready, and he applied and was accepted
for this audition. He spent much time honing his skills and
going through thorough mental preparation for his moment
on stage; this preparation toward the end consisting mainly
of an obsession with being able to tell the difference between
straight and blended Canadian whiskies with one sip.

Now Gaylord was in pretty good shape and he thought
he could do well if he could just get past the first round. But
he was walking down the hall at the Orchestra Hall and he
heard the sounds of another candidate practicing. This hornist
was amazing, ripping off one excerpt after another, flawlessly,
beautifully, perfectly phrased, with a tone that would make
angels weep. Gaylord knocked politely and asked to come in.
It was a beautiful young woman, who had won all the con-
tests and was prized by her teachers for her total mastery of
the instrument as well as being a genuinely nice, gentle, warm,
generous, witty person with a delightful and attractive per-
sonality and an irresistible smile and sense of humor. Gaylord,
instantly smitten, expressed his complete admiration for her
playing, wished her well in the audition, and then called her
attention to a beautiful butterfly outside the window. Gaylord,
not being a slave to feelings when practicality was called for,
hit her with a chair when her back was turned and got the
heck out of there.

Thus prepared, he went to take his turn at the audition.
He strode bravely to the spot behind the curtain, opened his
large horn case and took out an expensive boom box and some
CD’s and tapes, and, safely out of sight behind the curtain,
proceeded to satisfy every wish of the audition committee. I
well remember the animated phone call with Gaylord after
his first concert as principal. It was quite amazing that the
acoustics of the call were so good, considering he was inside a
barrel under a stairwell in the basement while security guards
armed with truncheons and Dobermans were searching the
premises of the Concert Hall. Apparently his first concert had
included three Strauss tone poems, four Mahler symphonies,
five Bruckner symphonies, six Tchaikowsky symphonies, the
Long Call, the Medium Call, the Short Call, Rite of Spring,
Rite of Fall, assorted Bach, Bernstein, Beethoven, Brahms,
Weber’s Carl Maria von and Andrew Lloyd, and the Stars and
Stripes Forever. Gaylord said he almost got through the con-
cert by pretending he was ill and making the assistant play
everything, but after the latter fainted, he had to give it a shot
and he quickly found that maybe he should not have hit her
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with the chair after all. Maybe it’s important to find a place
that suits your ability and temperament and not just go for
the big high-stress gigs that seem so important to land when
you're twenty-two. Gaylord felt that the experience was on
the whole quite positive, giving him a new vision of what
was important in life, reordering his priorities at one fell
swoop. For instance, at the moment it seemed that it was less
important now to show the world that he was the world’s
greatest horn player than, say, to find a good, stable job, enjoy
family life and somehow get out of the hall without being
torn to bloody shreds by security guards, attack dogs, and
enraged concert-goers, not to mention the conductor, who had
finally jumped off the podium with a strangled scream of
agony and gone for him with both hands.

In any case, the moral here is that one of the good things
about music is its maturing influences, and in Gaylord’s case,
he acquired an important new realistic appraisal of his own
abilities and where he might find honest employment and true
happiness. In fact, one thing to keep in mind is that while
there are actually no actual jobs where you can actually play
the horn (or sing, etc.) for aliving in America,2 there are plenty
of jobs in and around the Music Industry where you can still
do something in music, and even possibly enjoy it, or better,
have some job security and have a nice life while those folks
who have to play perfectly in ten zillion concerts in a row
every night need prescription medicine to avoid thinking too
much about having to play ten zillion concerts in a row per-
fectly, and what if you nick a note two weeks before you retire
and have to start all over at Orchestra F and boy I can’t wait
for vacation to not play for a while oh I forgot I can’t lay off
and get out of shape, ever.

Anyway, you should be aware that there’s lots of stuff
you can do in (and around) music and get paid for it, like
music librarian, copyist, band director, roller rink organist,
audio engineer, artist management, roadie for Madonna, mu-
sic therapy, instrument repairman, singing telegrams, military
bandsperson, bagpipe designer, alphorn tester, you get the
idea. And we haven’t even touched on country western, nor
are we going to.

So, boys and girls, it gets down to this: go ahead and give
a musical career a try if you must, but keep one thing in mind:
as I once wrote in an earlier column (though knowing you,
you had probably nodded off by this point and missed it),
there are people who play what they want to, when they want
to, and because they love it. They're called amateurs, and that’s
not a bad way to go about it.

Of course, there’s always getting a job in academia, but
that’s where I am right now, and there ain’t no way I'm telling
you anything about that, because I don’t need a flood of young
geniuses being more competition (hey, I might want to move
up to University A some day), so you can just forget that one
right now.

In conclusion, my basic recommendation as far as getting
aJobin the Arts in America Today is to weigh your talent and
your options carefully, and then start thinking seriously about
getting a real job. Think about doing something useful with
your lives. Like writing a lot of letters to your Congressperson
about the possibility of establishing a Ministry of Culture or
wondering out loud why the National Endowment for the
Arts gets less money than is appropriated than for, say, win-



dow cleaner for heavy bombers. Never underestimate the
power of the pen. I haven’t: if Pherigo publishes this, I might
be able to keep the Faculty Review Committee at bay and even
have a chance at tenure some day.

(Ed. Note: We actually have no idea how the above alleged article
actually managed to get into actual [ Arrgghh!!! Now we're doing
it!] print. We rejected it, shredded it, stuffed the scraps into a
Mason jar, encased the jar in concrete, and tossed it into Lake
Michigan; but somehow it re-appeared, Phoenix-like, in our
beloved journal. We are convinced that it is a conspiracy, probably
by the CIA, FBI, LB], Jack Ruby, the military-industrial complex,
anti-Castro terrorists, Corsican assassins, and maybe even
previous editors. Oliver Stone will be leading an investigation as
soon as the movie rights are negotiated. Stay tuned.)

*Professor F. Hubley, widely known as Quite the Expert
on Horn Things (which is also the title of his latest autobiog-
raphy) is currently employed as adjunct professor of Various
Musical Stuff at the Wheezer Institute of Agriculture,
Pipefitting & Gunstock Repair in Wheezer, Idaho, and he picks
up a bit of extra change on weekends as a freelance after din-
ner speaker, performer on horn, dulcimer and spoons, and
virtuoso fry cook at Squat ‘n Gobble, a local franchise of the
famed chain of highway restaurants. At the Institute, he
teaches horn, marching band, Early Music, On Time Music,
Horrendously Late Music, bookbinding, mah-jongg, and
gurning. He is also the Arts Employment Counselor, and this
article is drawn from his standard boilerplate lecture that he
dumps on all the new students each year who show up pro-
fessing to want to go into any kind of Arts professionally. If
they survive the lecture, they are given a small sealed enve-
lope and then actually allowed to take courses, get a major,
etc. They are allowed to open the envelope one year after
graduation. The single piece of paper inside reads: “I told you
so! I said you should learn welding, but no, you had to go
ahead and learn even the minor scales and see what it got
you. I hope you're satisfied, Mr./Ms. Smarty Pants!”

IThat I know of. There is however a period of several
years between 1979 and 1982 that I can’t account for my where-
abouts at all, so I suppose it’s possible that I did actually take
some auditions in there and have just repressed the experi-
ence. I'd like to ask anyone who happens to have seen me
during this time to let me know. I've got a tattoo and a couple
of scars that I am very curious about. . . .

2 The founding fathers of America were very meticulous
about establishing such government departments as Minis-
try of Extremely Expensive Bombs and Rockets, Ministry of
Pork, Ministry of Subsidies to Huge Industries, etc., but some-
how forgot to include a Ministry of Culture, culture being a
highly suspect and completely baffling European invention,
including as it did such concepts as singing loud songs in for-
eign languages, drinking wine for reasons other than alcohol
content, and big books without pictures or movie tie-ins. Or-
chestras are of course also completely guilty of having some-
thing to do with culture (wind bands are okay as long as they
are connected with football). Anyway, how can you trust a
music group that dresses like waiters and doesn’t have a single
guitar or amplifier in it?
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